1.
2.
3.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
Board of Directors Special Meeting
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday October
12,2021 beginning at 5:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
EXECUTIVE SESSION: Executive session pursuant to Sections 24-6-402(4)(b) and (4)(e), C.R.S. for

conferences with the District’s attorney for the purposes of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions
related to actions of the District manager and to discuss personnel matters related to the District Manager.

4.

ADJOURNMENT.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION
A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday, October 12,2021, beginning at 6:00 p.m.

Property Offers

Audit

Budget for 2022

Resolution 12-2021 Camping and abandon Vehicles
Playground equipment report

Resolution 13-2021 Certification of AOS

CCAAC Review

NouAsEWN R

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday October 12,
2021 beginning at 6:15 p.m.

5119 LB 1D

10.
11.
12.
13.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.

QUORUM CHECK

PUBLIC HEARING for the purpose of changes to rules and regulations /Certification of AOS.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Study Session September 28, 2021
Regular Meeting September 28, 2021

BILLS PAYABLE. Report from Manager

FINANCIAL REPORT.

OPERATIONAL REPORT.

READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.
CITIZENS INPUT.

ATTORNEYS REPORT.



14. AGENDA ITEMS:

Playground Equipment Discussion / Action
Resolution 12-2021 Camping and Abandon vehicles Discussion / Action
Resolution 13-2021 Certification of AOS Discussion / Action
15. OLD BUSINESS. Covenants Lawyer/Security cameras /Firewall switches/Duell Well date set for repairs

Audit Review
16. NEW BUSINESS:

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION

18. CCACC
A.1. Unit 14 Lot 645 House
2.Unit5 Lot556 Fence
3. Unit 21 Lot 288,289 House
B. Actions

spread sheet and application being updated by Mr. Davenport

19. CORRESPONDENCE.

20. ADJOURNMENT.
The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019,
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Blvd
PO Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorado 81019

Posted October 8, 2021
James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan District Study/ Meeting October 12,2021
Time: Oct 12, 2021 05:30 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85065346541 ?pwd=SXhMQIVEbBThEWjdMYk5qUjVvaXRkQT09
Meeting ID: 850 6534 6541
Passcode: 327434
One tap mobile
+13462487799,,85065346541#,,,,*327434# US (Houston)
+16699009128,,850653465414#,,,,%327434# US (San Jose)
Dial by your location

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting ID: 850 6534 6541
Passcode: 327434
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcqegkXd0




AR~ IS R - NV N

10
11
12

13

14
15

16
17

18

20
21
22
23
24

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

(LAND)
(®] Property with No Residences)
(L] Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date:_10/5/2021

| AGREEMENT |

L. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.

2.1. Buyer. MMMMMHER) (Buyer) will take title

to the Property described below as [] Joint Tenants [] Tenants In Common [i] Other. Land
2.2. No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3.  Seller. Colorado City Metro District (Seller) is the current

owner of the Property described below.
24.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of__Pueblo , Colorado:

UNIT

UNIT 18 - Parcel # 4723300002

Legal Description:

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 3 of 18



A PARCEL OF LAND LOC IN PARCEL 1 COLORADO CITY
AMENDED
BK 1532 PGS 629-650 TO WIT: BEG AT
NWLY COR OF LOT 374 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
UNIT
18 BK 1634 PGS 814-817 TH ALG ELY + SLY R/W LINE
OF BLANCO ST FOLLOWING 6 COURSES: 1) N 14 DEG 55
MIN 41 SEC E, 118.74 FT; 2) ON ARC OF CURVE TO RT
RADIUS IS 360 FT DIST 415.21 FT; 3) N 81 DEG 00
MIN 37 SEC E, 120.49 FT; 4) ON ARC OF CURVE TO
LEFT RADIUS IS 440 FT DIST 146.55 FT; 5) N 61 DEG
55 MIN 36 SEC E, 62.65 FT; 6) ON ARC OF CURVE TO
RT RADIUS 25 FT DIST 37.99 FT TO SWLY R/W LINE OF
CUERNO VERDE BLVD TH CONT ALG SWLY R/W LINE SD
BLVD FOLLOWING 3 COURSES; 1) ON ARC OF CURVE TO
LEFT RADIUS IS 1250 FT DIST 511.11 FT; 2) 5 54
DEG 25 MIN 23 SEC E, 322.37 FT; 3) ON ARC OF
CURVE TO RT RADIUS IS 20 FT DIST 31.42 FT TO NWLY
R/W LINE OF SHERWOQOD AVE TH CONT ALG NWLY R/W
LINE SHERWOOD AVE FOLLOWING 5 COURSES; 1) S 35
DEG 34 MIN 37 SEC W, 63.24 FT; 2) ON ARC OF CURVE
TO LEFT RADIUS IS 280 FT DIST 84.94 FT; 3) S 18
DEG 11 MIN 46 SEC W, 56.26 FT; 4) ON ARC OF CURVE
TO RT RADIUS IS 220 FT DIST 148.51 FT; 5) S 56
DEG 52 MIN 23 SEC W, 164.72 FT TO MOST ELY COR OF
LOT 191 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
UNIT 32 BK 1671
PGS 314-320 TH ALG NELY, NLY + NWLY PROPERTY LINE
OF LOT 191 THRU 208 SD UNIT 32 FOLLOWING 2
COURSES; 1) N 33 DEG 07 MIN 37 SEC W, 543.88 FT;
2) ON ARC OF CURVE TO LEFT RADIUS IS 295 FT DIST
574.49 FT TH N 75 DEG 04 MIN 19 SEC W, 180.76 FT

TO PT BEG. PARCEL 4 (CONTG 11.57A)

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 4 of 18



28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

known as No. TBD
Street Address City State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).
2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1.  Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price

unless excluded under Exclusions:

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the
Purchase Price.

2.5.2.  Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, excepl
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
[0 27. 27.. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing.

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) PageSof 18



53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

83
84

2.7.2.  Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1,2.7.3,2.7.4
and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at Closing:

[l 2.7.3.  Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that if
the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well” used for ordinary household purposes,
Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered
with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete a
registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing service in
connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well Permit # is

M 2.7.4. Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing are as follows:

2.7.5. Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being
conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows: The right to tap water and sewer at buyers cost at any time during ownership

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of
the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.
2.7.6. Conveyance. If Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),
§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5 (Water and Sewer Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights to
Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.
2.8.  Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.
3.1. Dates and Deadlines.

Item Reference Event Date or Deadline
No.

1 §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline 10 Days after MEC
Title T

2 §8.1,8.4 Record Title Deadline 20 days after MEC

3 §82,84 Record Title Objection Deadline 25 Days after MEC

4 §8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline

5 §83 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline

6 § 8.5 Title Resolution Deadline

7 § 8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline
Owners’ Association i

§7.2 Association Documents Deadline

9 §7.4 Association Documents Termination Deadline
Seller’s Disclosures i TR =~ X ;

10 § 10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline

11 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if Residential

Addendum attached)

Loan and Credit

12 §5.1 New Loan Application Deadline

13 §5.2 New Loan Termination Deadline

14 §53 Buyer’s Credit [nformation Deadline

15 §53 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline

16 §5.4 Existing Loan Deadline

17 §5.4 Existing Loan Termination Deadline

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TOBUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 6 of 18



85
86
87
88

89

90
91

92
93

94

18 §5.4 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline
19 §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline

Appraisal pgs it i
20 §6.2 Appraisal Deadline
21 §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline
22 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline

Survey e oy $ v !
23 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
24 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline
25 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline

Inspection and Due Diligence {
26 § 10.3 [nspection Objection Deadline
27 § 103 Inspection Termination Deadline 180 days after MEC
28 § 103 Inspection Resolution Deadline
29 § 10.5 Property Insurance Termination Deadline
30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline
31 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline
32 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline
33 § 10.6 Environmental Inspection Termination Deadline
34 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline
35 § 10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline
36 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if

Residential Addendum attached)

37 §11.1,11.2 Estoppel Statements Deadline
38 §11.3 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline

Closing and Possession He
39 §12.3 Closing Date Within 181 Days of MEC
40 § 17 Possession Date
41 §17 Possession Time
42 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Date
43 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time
3.2.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. If any deadline

blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted,” such deadline
is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the deadline is deleted. [f no box is checked in a provision that contains
a selection of “None”, such provision means that *“None” applics.

The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.

4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:
Item No. | Reference | Item Amount Amount
| § 4.1 Purchase Price $35,000
2 § 4.3 Earnest Money $5,000
3 §4.5 New Loan b
4 §4.6 Assumption Balance $
5 §4.7 Private Financing IE
6 §4.7 Seller Financing $
7
8
9 §4.4 Cash at Closing $30,000
10 TOTAL $35,000 $35,000
4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer $0 (Seller Concession). The Seller

Concession may be used for any Buyer [ee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)

Page 7 of 18




95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152

Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items and any
other fee, cost, charge, expense ot expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or credit Buyer
elsewhere in this Contract.

43. Earnest Money. The Earnest Money set forth in this Section, in the form of a $5,000, will be
payable to and held by Land Title (Earnest Money Holder), in its trust account, on behalf of
both Seller and Buyer. The Earnest Money deposit must be tendered, by Buyer, with this Contract unless the parties mutually agree
to an Alternative Earnest Money Deadline for its payment. The parties authorize delivery of the Earnest Money deposit to the
company conducting the Closing (Closing Company), if any, at or before Closing. In the event Earnest Money Holder has agreed to
have interest on Earnest Money deposits transferred to a fund established for the purpose ofproviding affordable housing to Colorado
residents, Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that any interest accruing on the Earnest Money deposited with the Earnest
Money Holder in this transaction will be transferred to such fund.

43.1. Alternative Earnest Money Deadline. The deadline for delivering the Earnest Money, if other than at the
time of tender of this Contract, is as set forth as the Alternative Earnest Money Deadline.

43.2. Return of Earnest Money. [f Buyer has a Right to Terminate and timely terminates, Buyer is entitled to the
return of Earnest Money as provided in this Contract. If this Contract is terminated as set forth in § 25 and, except as provided in
§ 24 (Earnest Money Dispute), if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate, Seller
agrees to execute and return to Buyer or Broker working with Buyer, written mutual instructions (e.g., Earnest Money Release form),
within three days of Seller’s receipt of such form.

4.4. Form of Funds; Time of Payment; Available Funds.

44.1. Good Funds. All amounts payable by the parties at Closing, including any loan proceeds, Cash at Closing
and closing costs, must be in funds that comply with all applicable Colorado laws, including electronic transfer funds, certified
check, savings and loan teller’s check and cashier’s check (Good Funds).

4.4.2. Time of Payment; Available Funds. All funds, including the Purchase Price to be paid by Buyer, must be
paid before or at Closing or as otherwise agreed in writing between the parties to allow disbursement by Closing Company at Closing
OR SUCH NONPAYING PARTY WILL BE IN DEFAULT. Buyer represents that Buyer, as of the date of this Contract, K/l Does
] Does Not have funds that are immediately verifiable and available in an amount not less than the amount stated as Cash at Closing
in§4.1.

4.5. New Loan.

4.5.1. Buyer to Pay Loan Costs. Buyer, except as otherwise permitted in § 4.2 (Seller Concession), if applicable,
must timely pay Buyer’s loan costs, loan discount points, prepaid items and loan origination fees as required by lender.

4.5.2. Buyer May Select Financing. Buyer may pay in cash or select financing appropriate and acceptable to
Buyer, including a different loan than initially sought, except as restricted in § 4.5.3 (Loan Limitations) or § 30 (Additional
Provisions).

4.5.3. Loan Limitations. Buyer may purchase the Property using any of the following types of loans:
[] Conventional [XOther cash purchase _

4.6.  Assumption. Buyer agrees to assume and pay an existing loan in the approximate amount of the Assumption Balance

set forth in § 4.1 (Price and Terms), presently payable at per including principal and interest
presently at the rate of. % per annum and also including escrow for the following as indicated: [] Real Estate Taxes [_]
Property Insurance Premium and [] ,

Buyer agrees to pay a loan transfer fee not to exceed $ . At the time of assumption, the new interest rate will
not exceed % per annum and the new payment will not exceed $ per principal and
interest, plus escrow, if any. If the actual principal balance of the existing loan at Closing is less than the Assumption Balance, which
causes the amount of cash required from Buyer at Closing to be increased by more than § , or if any other terms or

provisions of the loan change, Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1 on or before Closing Date.

Seller [] Will [[] Will Not be released from liability on said loan. If applicable, compliance with the requirements for release
from liability will be evidenced by delivery [] on or before Loan Transfer Approval Deadline [[] at Closing of an appropriate
letter of commitment from lender. Any cost payable for release of liability will be paid by in an amount not to
exceed $ .

4.7.  Seller or Private Financing.
WARNING: Utless the transaction is exempt, federal and state laws impose licensing, other requirements and restrictions on sellers
and private financiers. Contract provisions on financing and financing documents, unless exempt, should be prepared by a licensed
Colorado attorney or licensed mortgage loan originator. Brokers should not prepare or advise the parties on the specifics of financing,
including whether or not a party is exempt from the law.

4.7.1. Seller Financing. If Buyer is to pay all or any portion of the Purchase Price with Seller financing, [_] Buyer
[] Seller will deliver the proposed Seller financing documents to the other party on or before days before Seller or
Private Financing Deadline.

4.7.1.1. Seller May Terminate. If Seller is to provide Seller financing, this Contract is conditional upon

Seller determining whether such financing is satisfactory to Seller, including its payments, interest rate, terms, conditions, cost and

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 8 of 18



806

807

808

[NOTE: If this offer is being countered or rejected, do not sign this document.

Seller’s Name: Seller’s Name:

Seller’s Signature Date Seller’s Signature Date
Address: Address:

Phone No.: Phone No.:

Fax No.: Fax No.:

Email Address: Email Address:

END OF CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE —’

32. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.
(To be completed by Broker working with Buyer)

Broker [Dbes Dge$ Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate
or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written mutual
instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the executedwritten
mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.

Although Broker is not a party to the Contract, Broker agrees to cooperate, upon request, with any mediation requested under § 23.
Broker is working with Buyer as a [_| Buyer’s Agent [ | Transaction-Broker in this transaction. [] This is a Change of Status.
[] Customer. Broker has no brokerage relationship with Buyer. See § 33 for Broker’s brokerage relationship with Seller.

Brokerage Firm's compensation or commission is to be paid by [] Listing Brokerage Firm [ ] Buyer [ ] Other

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Brokerage Firm’s License #:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s License #:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:
Fax No.:
Email Address:

33. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.
(To be completed by Broker working with Seller)
Broker [%)es Dge3 Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money

Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate
or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TOBUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 21 0l 18



mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the executed
written mutual instructions, provided the Eamest Money check has cleared.

Although Broker is not a party to the Contract, Broker agrees to cooperate, upon request, with any mediation requested under § 23.
Broker is working with Seller asa [_] Seller’s Agent [| Transaction-Broker in this transaction. [] This is a Change of Status.
[] Customer. Broker has no brokerage relationship with Seller. See § 32 for Broker's brokerage relationship with Buyer.

Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid by [] Seller [] Buyer [] Other

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Brokerage Firm’s License #:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s License #:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:
Fax No.:
Email Address:

809

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 22 of 18



Similar Comps and Information
Superior B-4

Mill Levy Property Type Total Tax Amount
Ni A 1.16
10285

112,551

View Property Tax Histary

Schedule: 4813415005
Name(s): W P PARTHERS Loo

Location Address:
tlailing Address:
Location Information:

Legal Description:

YValue Information

Area/Frantage Dapth  Unit Acreage Abstract Code Value Assessed Value
¥ WACAMT LOT - COMMERCIAL

oy

g 3 12:5

lue informatice

Vel Informsacs i

Totals

4639105000

’;.\ g =2 « 7, NS-1Em
Assessed Value of Superior Location $27,334/12.55 = $2.178 per Acre

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 23 of 18



Sales on Fallowing Pages
Group 1 Sales Stats

Description Low High Average
Pricel/Acre ($) $905.80 $2,000.83 $1,501.33
Days on Market 325 1,580 663
Original 31.25% 100.04 % 78.33 %
Sold/List(%)
Acreage 35.0 552.0 139.9
Group 2
Description Low High Average
Price/Acre ($) $905.80 $2,105.93 $1,678.41
Days on 82 1,580 425
Market
Original 31.25% 100.00 % 79.79 %
Sold/List(%)
Acreage 19.0 552.0 160.1
Subject 11.57 Acres

High Average Price $1,678.41 per Acre
Total = $19,419

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 24 of 18



Group 1 Sales

6/772021 Expanded View
MLS #: S176973S (Sold) List Price: $39,900 o t.b.d. Freight Train Way Rye, CO 81069
Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Southern Colo RE Selling Agent Name: Richard Harmon
$35,000 11424/2020 Brokers (#500) (#:2136)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addl Sold Comm ents: None . I ——
i . " TotalAcres: 35 Sub Area: Rye

: Acreage Range: 31-46.99 Acres Area: Sauthwest County
_a-mm Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
= - = Fossible Use: Ranch, Single County: Fueblo
Family, Commercial Taxes: 15 92
Prior Tax Year: 2017

Legal Description: LOT 131 CEDARWOOD STATION FILING NO 2 FORMERLY #44-000-01-042

Parcel Num ber:4400002038 Parcel #-2:
Lot: 131 Block: | TractFiling/Unit: 2 Deed Provided: General
Water Rights: No Description: )
Frontage: 260 LotFaces: East Zoning: AGR
Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt 1524600
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: Electricity, Snovr Removal, Road Maintenance
Property Disclosure Avail: Yes Provide Property Disc: Yes

Disclosure: None )
Documents on File: CC & R's

Variable Commission: Mo Comm BA % or$: 5 Comm TB % or$: 5 Possession: Day of Clgsing
Commission on Seller Concessions: Earnest Money Required: 2000 Earnest Money To: Fidelity National
Terms: Conventional, Owner Carry 2nd Showing Instructions: Other-See Remarks

Owmership: FSEC (Soid Comp Only)
Exclusions: Mone

TopographyiLoet D_éiéﬁsﬁaﬁg I:-lz.it:—S_té_ep._Fio_.:i\‘ E)Jtégo_bﬁngs, Crops: Nane

Slight Slope, Wooded Lot, Open Lot, Horse Praperty, Ranch, Irrigation: None

View, Mountain View, lrregular Extras: None

Access: County Road CurbsiGutters:

Water Company: None Curbs & Gutters: Gutters In, Other-See Rernarks
Water: NMone Structures:

Sewer: None Marquee:

Electric Co: San Isabel Mineral Rights: No

Electric: Other Grazing Rights: Yes

Gas Company: None

Gas: Mone

Public Remarks: With the train rumbling in the distance - off to the west - barely audible from this parcel _ snaking its way below the
incredible Greenhom Mountain view, your morning hike through the broken canyon country I1s interrupted by anather, closer whistle —
- the bugle of the majestic bull elk -- echoing again and again off the canyor's rim. You know then, that you have TRULY arrived —--
aut West -—- to enjoy the serenity of Cedanwood Station. Leave the city and all of its hustle and bustle behind to expenence the
unigle combination of solitude and grandeur of this 35 acre gem, Excellent building sites with unimpeded views of Greenhorn,
Spanish Peaks and the Sangre de Cristos abound. With the rock outcroppings, abundant pinen pine and junipers, sirnply let nature
do your landscapingl All of this can be yours far an equally amazing prizell $39 9001

Directions: Frorm 1-25 - take Exit 77 (Cedarwood/Abbey Road) Cross interstate to East and turn right {south) on Abbey Road —
proceed sbout | .5 miles to Cedanwood Rd. - turn left (sauth) for 10 5 miles (stay aght at fork) 7 miles to entrance-—-proceed 5 miles-
-then right (south) an Steam Engine Ln. for 5 to Freight Train Way-turn left (east) - 2 miles to southeast corner marker - #131 - on the

r
MLS/Agent Only Remarks: Call listing agent cell phone for showing information or questions, 719-568-384 2 (Gunnison)
List Date: 11/21/2015 Days On Market: 735 _Contract Date: 10/30/2020 Appointment Contact #:
Orig LP: $58,000 Intemet: Yes DsplyAddr: Yes AllowAVM: No AllowCmmts: No Photo: Provided
Listing Office: Capture Colorado Mtn Properties LLC (#:1001) Listing Agent: Gunnison Pagnotta (Reroved) (# 864)
Main: (719) 742-5550

Fax: (719) 742-5787

Showing #:

Information Herzin Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS#: 51769735

htips:.imest. navicamls net373/Expanded/Multiple 14

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LLAND) Page 25 of 18



B/7/2021 Expanded View

MLS #: U1859428 (Seold) List Price: $63,990 __Parcel 6 County Rd 71.1 Trinidad, CO 81082
Selling Price: Selling Date: Salllng Office Name: TLC Real Estate Selling Agent Name: .Jarrod Tartorelli
$63,890 2ne2021 Services (#343) (#:1202)

Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: Nane Seller Contribution Paid: None
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: None Sale Type: Arms Length Sale

Addl Sold Comments: Cash

Total Acres: 35 55 Sub Area: Trinidad
Acreage Range: Area: Qutlying
Acreage Source: Court House School District: RE1
Possible Use: Commercial, County: Las Animas
Industrial Taxes: 14 04

Prior Tax Year: 2013

Legal Descr[ptlon 06-33-63 A F'ARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN PART-W2NW-CONT-35.55 ACRS M/L

Parcel Number: 13573700 Parcel #-2:

Lot: & Block: None TractiFiling/Unit: B Deed Provided: General

Water Rights: Mo Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: B Zoning: AG -
Irregular Lot Size: Yes N Lot Dimensions: See Plat ) ) Lot SqFt: 1548558
POA Feas: HOA Dues: HOA In¢lusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: Mone
Documents on File: Mo Documents

Variable Commission: Mo Comm BA % or$: 5 Comm TB% or$: 5 Possession:
Commission on Seller Concessions: Earnest Money Required: 5000 Earnest Money To: TLC Real Estate
Terms: Cash, Conventional Showing Instructions: Lockbox, Key in Cfice

Ownership: Seller

Exc!uslons N

Topography!Lot Descrlptlon Fiat, Irregulal Crops: Nane

Access: County Road Iriigation: None

Water Company: None Extras: None

Water: Mone Curb siGutters:

Sewer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, Mo Gutters

Electric Co: Structures:

Electric: Marqu ee:

Gas Company: Nane Mineral Rights:

Gas: Grazing Rights:

Public Remarks: Zoned Agncultural hawever would make a great commercial or industrial building site. Located north of the Fair
Grounds off of the old highway

Directions: North of fair grounds an CR 71.1

MLS/Agent Only Remarks: .

List Date: 3/11/2020 Days On Market: 337 Contract Date: 1/25/2021 Appointment Contact#: 71034680821

Orig LP: $63,990 Intemet: es DsplyAddr: Yes AllowAVM: No AllowCmmts: No Photo: Provided
Listing Office: TLC Real Estate Services (#:343) Listing Agent: Jarrod Turtorelli (#:1202)

Main: (719) 846-8821 Agent Email: jamrod e

Fax: Contact #: (719) 845- E?l

Showmg #:

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS # 1J1559428

https: #fnext, navicamls net/373/Expanded/Multiple 2A

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 26 of 18



6742021 Expanded View

MLS #: U185947S (Sold) List Price: 72,460 - - Parcel 3 County Rd 71.1 Trinidad, CQ 81082
Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: TLC Real Estate Selling Agent Name: Jarrod Tortorelli
$72,490 14297202 Services (#:343) (#:1202)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: Nane Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Owner Carry: Yes Down Payment Assistance: None Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addl Sold Comments: Cash/Partial seller carriad back $22,500, shart term o o
T : Total Acres: 36 23 Sub Area: Trimdad
Acreage Range: Area: Qutlying
= ) Acreage Source: Court House School District: RE1
Possible Use: Commercial, County: Las Animas
Industiial Taxes: 44 76

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: 31-32-63 A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN PART-SW4- CONT-36.23 ACRS MIL AKA PARCEL-3-

Parcel Number: 13578710 Parcel #-2:

Lot: 3 Block: Mone TractiFiling/Unit: 3 Deed Provided: Gerneral

Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: AG )
Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: See Flat Lot SqFt: 1578179
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: MNone

Property Disclosure Avail: No
Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Provide Propel{ty"Di; ND- )

Varlable Commission: No ) Comm BA % or$; 5 Comm TB% or$:5 Possession:
Commission on Seller Concessions: Earnest Money Required: 10000 Earnest Money To: TLC Real Estate
Tems: Cash, Conventional Showing Instructions: Lockbox, Key in Office

Ownership: Seller
Exclusions:

TopographyiLot Description: Flat, Irregular Crops: None

Access: County Road Irrigation: None

Water Company: Nonz Extras: MNone

Water: None CurbsiGutters:

Sewer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curhs, No Gutters
Electric Co: Structures:

Electric: Marquee:

Gas Company: None Mineral Rights:

Gas: Grazing Rights:

Public Remarks: Zoned Agricultural, however would make a great commercial or industrial building site. Located north of the Fair
Grounds off of the ald highway. Please see private remarks

Directions: Maorth of fair grounds on CR 711 ) o

MLS/A gent Only Remarks: For CTME address search, use 3 County Roal 71 1, Tnnidad, CO 81082,

List Date: 3/11/2020 Days On Market: 325 Contract Date: 12/31/2020 Appointment Contact ¥: 7198466821

Orig L_P_:_‘F‘.’_2,4B[l'_ __Intemet: Yes  DsplyAddr: Yes _ AllowAVM: No AllowCmmts: No Photo: Providet
Listing Office: TLC Real Estate Services (#343) Listing Agent: Jarrod Tartorelli (# 1202)
Main: (7 19) B4B-B821 Agent Email: jarod@ticrealestate com
Fax: Contact #: (719) B4A-5821
Showing #:
Infarmation Herein Desmed Raliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS & 185947 S
https:#next navicarnls net/37 JExpandedMultiple 5

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 27 of 18



6/7/2021
MLS #: U185946S (Sold) List Price: $73,494

Expanded View

Parcel 4 County Rd 71.1 Trinidad, CO 81082

Selling Price: Selling Date: Sei[lng Office Name: TLC Real Estate Selling Agent Name: Jarrod Tortarelli
$73.494 201042021 Services (#343) (#:1202)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: Mo Seller Points Paid Amount: None Seller Contribution Paid: None
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: Nong Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addl Sold Comm ents: Cash o o B

Total Acres: 40 83 Sub Area: Trinidad

Acreage Range: Area: Outlying

Acreage Source: Court House School District: RE1

Possible Use: Commercial, County: Las Animas

Industrial Taxes: 14 .04

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Lagal Description: 06-33-63 A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN PART-MWNW-CONT-2 D ACRS MIL(OTHER 38.83AC FOR
ABOVE LEGAL |S ON 13578710 TO EQUAL A TOTAL OF 40.83 ACRS MIL)
Parcel Number: 13579700/13578710

Parcel #-2:
Lot: 4 Biock: None Tract/Filing/Unit: 4 Deed Provided: General
Water Rights: No ) Description:
Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: AG
Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: See Plat Lot SqFt: 1773555
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: Mone
Property Disclosure Avail: No ] Provide Property Disc: Mo
Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents
Variable Commission: No Comm BA % or$: 5 Comm TB% or$: & " Possession:
Commission on Seller Concessions: Earnest Money Required: 5000 Earnest Money To: TLC Real Estate
Terms: Cash, Conventional Showing Instructions: Lockhox, Key in Office
Ownership: Seller
Exclusions:
TopographylLot Descrlptlon Flat Irregular Crops: MNone
Access: County Road Irrigation: None
Water Company: Manz2 Extras: Nong
Water: None Curb siGutters:
Sewer: None Cutbs & Gutters: Mo Curbs, Mo Gutters
Electric Co: Structures:
Electric: Marqu ee:
Gas Company: None Mineral Rights:
Gas: ~ Grazing Rights:

Public Remarks: Zoned Agrlmltura! Thowever would make a great cornmercial or industrial hun}img site Located rorth of the Fair
Grounds off of the old hughway

Directions: Narth of fair grounds on CR 711
MLS/Agent Only Remarks:

List Date: 3/11/2020 Days On Market: 337 Contract Date: 1/23/2021 Appointm ent Contact #: 7198466821
pﬂ I:Ff 3?3 494 Intemet: Yes DsplyAddr: Yes AllowAVIM: No AllowCmmts: Mo Photo: Provided
Listing Office: TLC Real Estate Services (#:343) Listing Agent: Jarrad Tartorell (#:1202)

Maln {(719) 846-6821 Agent Email: : erd@?LQj}_a_e_sj_aJB_Lm
Fax Contact#: (7149) 846-6821

Showmg #:

Informanr.m Herein Deemed Rellable but Not Guaranteed
MLS # 1J1853465

hitps:.#nexl navicamis net/373/Expanded/Mulliple 45

CBS84-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 28 of 18



B/7 /2021 Expanded View

MLS #: H161133$ (Sold) List Price: $1,106,000 o TBD Hwy 165 Colorado City, CO 81019
Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Qutside Sales  Selling Agent Name: Outside Sales Agent Outside
$500,000 8/31/2020 Office {#:6386) Sales Agent (#1)

Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0

Qwner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: Sale Type: Arms Length Sale

Addl Sold Comm ents: nane

Total Acres: 552 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Range: Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
Possible Use: Ranch, Single County: Puebhlo

Family, Subdivision, Commercial, Taxes: 26500

Farm, Current Use Prior Tax Year: 2013

Legal Description: LENGTHY METES AND BOLNDS CALL LISTING OFFICE.
Parcel Number:461730000 | Parcel #-2: 4617200002

Lot: MiA Block: MN/A Tract/Filing/Unit: MN/A Deed Provided: General
Water Rights: ves Description: ADJUDICATED WELL

Frontage: Lot Faces: ) Zoning: A-1 )
Irregular Lot Size: Yes i ) Lot Dim ensions: Lot SqFt:
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No . _Provide Property Disc: No
Disclosure: None =~ .
Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes Comm BA % or$: 3 Comm TB% or$:3  Pessession: Day of Closing
Commission on Seller Concessions: ~ Eamest Money Required: 20000~ Eamest Money To: STEWART TITLE
Terms: Cash ) ... Showing Instructions: Appointrnent Only

Ownership: Seller )

Exclusions: -

TopographyiLot Description: Flat, Rolling, Slight Slope, Open  Crops: Grasses

Lot, Corner Lat, Horse Property, Ranch, View, Mountain View Irrigation: MNone

Access: State/County Highway Extras: None

Water Company: Nane CurbsiGutters: No

Water: Well Curbs & Gutters: No Curhs, No Gutters

Sewer: Nane Structures: No

Electric Co: San Isahel Marquee; No

Electric: 220 Valts Mineral Rights: Mo

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas Grazing Rights: Yes

Gas: Natural Gas—Avai@b_le

Public Remarks: IDEAL DEVELOPEMENT PROPERTY JUST OFF OF GF -25 & HIGHWAY 165, GREAT FOR COMMERCIAL
ALONG HIGHWAY 185 & LARGER RESIDENTIAL PARCELS IN THE BACK. THE PROPERTY JOINS THE LAND WITH THE
HIGHWAY REST AREA, MAX'S RESTALRANT, DIGICARE HEARING AND 3 SISTERS RESTAURANT DO NOT CRIVE ONTO
THE PROPERTY WITHOUT A BROKER - - .

Directions: SOUTH FROM PUEBLO ONI-25 TQ EXIT 74 (20 MILES), RIGHT ON HIGHWAY 185 APPROXIMATELY 1/4 WILE,
PROPERTY IS ON THE RIGHT, (NORTH SIDE OF HIGHWAY 165)

MLS/Agent Only Remarks: Seller will consider all offers.

List Date: 5/5/2016 Days On Market: 1580 Contract Date: £/20/2020 Appointment Contact #:
Orig LP: $1,600,000 Internet: Yes DsplyAddr: Yes AllowAVM: No AllowCmmts: No Photo: Provided
Listing Office: Art Klock Real Estate (#:526) Listing Agent: Arthur Klock (#:82)
Main: (719) 251-5703 Agent Email: artidlock Ilcol
Fax: Contact#: (719) 251-5703
Showing #:
Infarmation Herein Deerned Reliable but Mot Guaranteed
MLS # H1611335
https.#next. navicarnls net/373/Expanded/Multiple 54

CBS84-5-19. CONTRACT TOBUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 29 of 18



Group 2 Sales

6772021 Expanded View
MLS #: 51379865 (Sold) List Price: $28,500 2908 Little Burnt Mill Rd Pueblo, CO 81004
Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Nam e: Group National Selling Agent Name: rene Mayer
$23,500 B/5/2012 (Removed) (#:600) {inactive) (#:363)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: Na Seller Points Paid Amount 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: None Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addl Sold Comm ents: Nane I
| Total Acres: 13 Sub Area: Southwest Pueblo
. Acreage Range: 11-20 99 Acres Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
| Possible Use: Ranch, Single County: Pueblo

@E h t - Farnily, Multi-Family, Commercial Taxes: 4 57
M@ ) m@ @ } Farm, industrial, Current s, Other  Prior Tax Year: 2010

Available

\
|
i
|

Legal Description: LENGHTY - SEE COUNTY ASSESSOR'S WEBSITE OR CALL LISTING OFFICE

Parcel Number: 1500008143 ) Parcel #-2:

Lot: * Block: * TractiFiling/Unit: * Deed Provided: General

Water Rights: No ) Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: West Zoning: A-|
Irregular Lot Size: Ves Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt: 627640
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: Mone i
Property Disclosure Avail: Y23 Provide Property Disc: Yes

Disclosure: Naone
Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes Comm BA % or$: 5 Comm TB% or$: 5 Possession: Day of Closing
Commission on Seller Concessions: Eamest Money Required: 1000 Eamest Money To: TED
Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None

QOwnership: Seller
Exclusions: - ) »
TopographyiLot Description: Flat, Mountain View, Irregular Crops: Mone

Access: Unpaved, County Road Irigation: Nane

Water Company: Extras: Fencing

Water: None Curbs/Gutters: No

Sewer: Nane Curbs & Gutters: Mo Curbs, No Gutters

Electric Co: Structures: No

Electric: Marquee:

Gas Company: Mineral Rights:

Gas: Grazing Rights:

Public Rem arks: ACCORDING TO ZONING DESCRIPTION, SOME ADDITIONAL POSSIBLE USES FOR THIS LOT ARE: | OR 2
FAMILY RESIDENCE; GUEST HOLSE, RENTAL, MOBILE HOME, RIDING ACADEMY - STABLES, AGRICULTURAL CUSTOM
CONTRACTOR. CHRISTMAS TREE SALES, CHURCH AND RELIGIOUS BLDGS, DRILLING COMPANY EQUIPMENT YARD,
EQUESTRIAN ARENA; FARMING OR RANCHING, FRUIT AND VEGETABLE PROCESSING (WHOLESALE AND RETAIL),
GREENHOUSE AND NURSERY, HAY, GRAIN, FEED, SEED, AND FERTILIZER - RETAIL, STORAGE ANDIOR WHOLESALE;
RECREATION CAMPS, ROADSIDE SALE STAND (RETAIL AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS), SAVWMILL, WATER DISTILLATION
AND BOTTLING: THE LIST GOES ON AND OM. MORE POSSIBLE USES BY REVIEW ARE: STORAGE LOCKERS, BOAT & RV
STORAGE. HAVE THE BUYER CHECK WITH THE COLOARDO DIV. OF WATER RESOURCES ABOUT A WELL PERMIT AND
WATER USEAGE.

Birections: Northern to Encino (El Carrino), left on Bridle Trail, take Starlite Or. south. Starlite will turn into Lariat Rd which will turn
into Little Burnt Mill Rd. (Hwy230). Property is Iocated on the left

MLS/A gent Only Remarks: SELLER WILL NOT CARRY A LOAN. The lot does not extent to the lake

List Date: 12/12/2011 Days On Market: 177 Contract Date; 5/24/2012 Appointment Contact #:

Orig LP: $28 500 Intemet: Yes  DsplyAddr: Yes  AllowAVM: No _AllowCmmts: o Photo: N/A-Land

Listing Age;lt.:- Irenmayer (Inactive) (#:363)

Listing Office: Group Mational (Inactive) (# 800}

Information .Herein Deemed Reliable but Mot Guaranteed
MLS # 51379865

https:#next. navicamls net/373/Expanded/Multiple 17

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 30 of 18



6772021

Expanded View
MLS #: $187613S (Sold) List Price: $60,000 TBD Greenhorn Rd Rye, CO 81069
Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Keller Williams Perfarmance Selling Agent Name: Jill Laca
$60,000 11423/2020 Realty (#547) (£2254)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount 0 Seller Contribution Paid: (
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Arms Length Sale

Addl Sold Comm ents: none

Total Acres: 35

Sub Area: Rye

e Acreage Range: 31-48 99 Acres Area: Southwest County
e i 2 Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
: o PossibleUse: Single Family, Other  County: Pueblo
Taxes: 14.31

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: TR 2 CLERKIN SUBDIVISION FORMERLY #57-020-00-002+ 009 + 010 o

Parcel Number:570200 1007

- 1. Parcel #-2:

Lot: Mane Block: Nane Tract/Filing/Unit: TR 2 Deed Provided: Special

Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning; A-1 ) ]
Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: [rregular Lot SqFt: 1624600

POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: Mo

Disclosure: None =

Documents on File: No Dacuments

Variable Commission: Mo Comm BA % or$: 3 Comm TB % or$: 3 Possession: Day of Clasing
Commission on Seller Concessions: ~ Earnest Money Required: 1000 __Earnest Money To: Fidelity
Terms: Cash, Conventional, Owner Will Carry ~ Showing Instructions: None, Cther-See Remarks
Ownership: Seller
ExelustonsiWone _______ ~ _~ __ ~ ~ o -
TopographyiLot Description: Slight Slope, Wonded Lot, View, Crops: Mone

Mountain View, (rregular Irrigation: None

Access: Easement, Unpaved Extras: None

Water Company: None CurbsiGutters: Mo

Water: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters

Sewer: Naone Structures: No

Electric Co: San Isabel Marquee: No

Electric: Minheral Rights: No

Gas Company: Mone Grazing Rights: No

Gas:

Public Remarks: Come home ta this beautiful property located in the quiet town of Rye, Colarada This 35-acre property is
completely fenced and has numerous building sites that offer stunning views of the GreenHorn Mountain Range and part of the
Spanish Peaks. The adjacent ot (parcel number 5702001003) vath the MLS 1D of 1876814 is also for sale. Abundant wildlife roams
the property. You will see deer year-round and possible elk sightings during the winter. You will enjoy the abundant flowers that grow
duning the Spring time. Located just minutes from the San Isabel National Forest and the San Isabel Lake, where you can enjoy great
year-round outdoor activities Enjoy fishing on Lake Beckwith that is just minutes away. This property 1s located in the great
community of the GreenHorn Valley which has everything you need. Local businesses are just a short drive down the road with
conveniences such as a grocery store, pharmacy, restaurants, banks, a hardware store, auto repair shops, a post office, churches
and much more. This community offers the peace and tranquility you have been seeking. )

Directions: Take Exit 74, head West on Hwy 186 Turn left onto Apache City Rd and wm right onto GreenHorn Rd, nght on Rosalie
Lane, right on Rosemare Or. The property will be on the South side of the road. Download the GnxHunt app to identify the property
and to identify the ot lines. Realtor Sign is on the fence

MLS/A gent Only Remarks: Drive by for showings. Download the OnHunt app to easily identify the property and the approximate
lot lines

List Date: 8/4/2020 Days On Market: 112 Contract Date: 10/21/2020 Appointment Contact#: 719.313.8513
Orig LP: $60,000 Internet: Yes  DsplyAddr: Yes AllowAVM: Yes AllowCmmts: No Photo: N/A-Land

Listing Office: HomeSmart Preferred Realty (#:1122) Listing Age-nt: V\félter Walker (#:2148)
Main: (719) 582-1046 Agent Email: voursoutherncoloradorsaltor@botmail. com
Fax: Contact #: (719) 313-8613

Showing #:

Efon."na‘ti.c;n H_erein Deemed Reliable but Mot Guaranteed
MLS # 51876138

hitps:#next. navicarnls net/37 3/Expanded/Multiple 27

CBS84-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 31 of 18



5772021 Expanded “iew

MLS #: 51876145 (Sold) List Price: $60,000 000 Greenhorn Rd Rye, CO 81069
Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Kellzr Williams Perforrnance Selling Agent Name: Jill Laca
$60,000 11/23/2020 Realty (#547) (#:2254)

Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0

Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: Sale Type: Arms Length Sale

Addl Sold Comm ents: none

) Total Acres: 35 Sub Area: Rye T
L ol - Acreage Range: 31-46 99 Acres Area: Southwest County
2k : Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70

Possible Use: Single Family, Cther  County: Pueblo
Taxges: 14 31
Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: TR 3 CLERKIN SUBDIVISION FORMERLY #57-020-00-002 + 008 + 010

Parcel Number:570200 1003 — ) Parcel #-2:

Lot: None Block: Nong Tract/Filing/Unit: 3 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: MNo ) ) ) Description:

Frontage: ) Lot Faces: ] Zoning: A-1 -
Irregular Lot Size: Yes ) Lot Dimensions: Irregular Lot SqFt: 1524600
POA Fees: : HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: MNone

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: MNane
Decuments on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Mo Comm BA % or$: 3 Comm TB % or$: 3 Possession: Day of Closing
Commission on Seller Concessions: Earnest Money Required: 1000 Earnest Money To: Fidelity Title
Terms: Cash, Conventional, Owner Will Carry Showing Instructions: Cther-See Remarks

Ownership: Seller
‘Exclusions: None

TopegraphyilLot Description: Slight Slope, Horse Property, Crops: Mone

Mountain Wiew Irrigation: None

Access: Unpaved Extras: None

Water Company: None Curtb siGutters: No

Wataer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, Mo Gutters
Sewer: None Structures: No

Electric Co: San |sahel Marguee: Mo

Electric: Nane Mineral Rights:

Gas Company: Naone Grazing Rights: No

Gas:

Public Remarks: Come home to this beautiful property located in the quiet town of Rye, Colorado This 35-acre propery is
completely fenced and has numerous huilding sites that offer stunning views of the GreenHorn Mountain Range and part of the
Spanish Peaks. The adjacent lot {parcel number 5702001002) with the MLS 10 of 187613 is also for sale Abundant wildlife roams
the property. You will see deer year-round and possible elkk sightings during the winter. You will enjay the abundant flowers that grow
during the Springtime. Located just minutes from the San Isabel National Forest and the San Isabel Lake, where you can enjoy greal
year-round outdoor activities Enjoy fishing on Lake Beckwith that is just minutes away This property is located in the great
community of the GreenHorn Valley which has everything you need. Local businesses are just a short drive down the road with
corveniences such as a grocery stare, pharrnacy, restaurants, banks, a hardware store, auto repair shops, a post office, churches
and much more_ This community offers the peace and tranquility you have been seeking o : = !
Directions: Take Exit 74, head WWest an Hwy 185 Turn left onto Apache City Rd and turn right onto GreenHorm R, right on Rosalie
Lane, right on Rosemore Dr The property will be on the Southside of the road Download the OmxdHunt app ta identify the property
and to identify the lat lines Realtor Sign is on the fence.

MLS/A gent Only Remarks: Drive by for showings. Download the OnxHunt app to easily identify the property and the appraximate
lot lines.

List Date: 8/4/2020  Days On Market: 112 Contract Date: 10/21/2020 Appointment Contact #: 719-313-8613

Orig LP: $80,000 Internet: Yes  DsplyAddr: Yes AllowAVYM: Yes AllowCmmts: No Photo: N/A-Land

Listing Office: HomeSmart Preferred Realty (#:1122) Listing Agent: Wa[tér_’.uf\tfalker(#."'!:l-‘-m}
Main: (719) 582-1045 Agent Email:
Fax: Contact #: (719) 313-8613
Showing #:
Infarmation Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranleed
MLS & 51876143
https.#next navicarls.net/373/Expanded/Multiple I

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 32 of 18



67,2021 Expanded ‘view
MLS #: 51542108 (Sold) List Price: $185,000 8676 Crow Cutoff Rd Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Keller Williams Performance  Selling Agent Name: Jason Parker
$167,000 6/30/20186 Realty (#:547) (#2210

Financing: Conventional Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Non-Arms Length Sale

Addl Sold Comments:

Total Acres: 79 3 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Range: 47+ Acres Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
Possible Use: Ranch, Single County: Pueblo

Family, Cornmercial, Farm Taxes: 127.80

Prior Tax Year: 2013

Legal Description: A) NE4 SE4 12-24.57 CONTG 40A FORMERLY #47000-00-0218) 7-24-86 LOT 3 FORMERLY #46-000.00-014

Parcel Num ber:471240000 | _ Parcel #-2: 4600000234

Lot: 3  Block: U TractiFiling/Unit: 0 Deed Provided: General

Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: A-1

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt: 0
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure A vail: Yes Provide Property Dis¢; No

Disclosure: Easements
Documents on File: Easements

Variable Commission: No Comm BA % or$: 3 Comm TB % or $: 3 Possession: TBD
Commission on Seller Concessions; Earnest Money Required: 5000 Earnest Money To: LAND TITLE
Terms: Cash, Conventional, Owner Will Carry Showing Instructions; Lockbox

Ownership: Seller

Exclusions:

Topographyilot Description: Flat, Rolling, Rock Outcroppings, Crops: Grasses

Slight Slope, Open Lot, Horse Property, Farm Lat, Mountain Irrigation: MNone

View Extras: Barn, Fencing, Livestock Permitted

Access: Easement, Paved, Unpaved, Courty Road CurbsiGutters: No

Water Company: None Curbs & Gutters: Mo Gutters

Water: None Structures: Yes

Sewer: Mone Marquee: No

Electric Co: Mineral Rights: No

Electric: Grazing Rights: No

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas
Gas:

Public Rem arks: Great property with natural gasfelectnc easy access to property. Beautiful views of Greenharn Mountain and Wet
Mountain Range. Bam already on land, 2 separate parcels, selling as one Paved road accessll R
Directions: [-25 South to exit 74 (CO 165) toward Colo City/Rye. Turn Right onto Hwy 165, go 2. miles and turn right onto Crow Cut
Off Rd, drive 1.7 miles, property is on your right. - o

MLS?Agent Only Remarks: Key in manual lock box at south gate If muddy do not drive on (and, there is a utility easement to the
east which can be driven on to view both parcels.

List Date: 1/27/2015  Days On Market: 521 Contract Date: 3/23/20 |6 Appointment Contact #:

Orig LP: $195,000 Internet: Yes  DsplyAddr. Yes AllowAVM: No AllowCmmts: No Photo: Provided
Listing Office: Keller Williams Performance Realty (#:547) Listing Agent: Charla Cook (Removed) (#:2182)

Main:iﬂﬁ} 583-1100

Fax: (719) 583-93900

_Showing #: (B00) 748-9464

Information Herein Deemed—R‘_eIi;b_le but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: 51542105

hitps:#next. navicarnls net’373/E xpanded/iultiple 47

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TOBUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 33 of 18



B/72021 Expanded View

MLS #: H190338S (Seold) List Price: $325,000 TBD Douglas Way Colorade City, CQ 81019
Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Ascent Property Brokers, Selling Agent Name: Jason Arends
$320,000 1/21/2021 Inc (#:214) (#1491)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: None Seller Contribution Paid: MNone
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: None Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addl Sold Comments: 3 parcels_raw land e B o
| Total Acres: 160.6 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Range: 47+ ACres Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70

Possible Use: Ranch, Multi-Family,  County: Puehlo
Subdivision, Farm, Current Use, Taxes: 94 42
Cther Prior Tax Year: 2013

Legal Description: Lengthy

Parcel Num ber:4722000002 Parcel #-2:

Lot: TED Block: TBD Tract/Filing/Unit: TBD Deed Provided: General
Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: ] Lot Faces: east Zoning: A-1
Irregular Lot Size: Yes ) Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt BA35738
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: lNone

Property Disclosure &vail: No Provide Property Disc: Mo

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: No_ Comm BA % or$: 3 Comm TB% or$: 3 Possession: Immediate
Commission on Seller Concessions: Earnest Money Required: 5000 Earnest Money To: Dotter Title
Terms: Cash, Conventional Showing Instructions: Appaintmment Onily, Lockliox

Ownership: Seller

Exclusions:

?opography!Lot Descl:iht-ién: Elét, -Sféép._ Rock QOutcroppings, ) Erop;:‘éﬁi;e}fjWhé:.Gr‘éls;e_'s R
Slight Slope, Wooded Lot, Cul-de-Sac, Horse Property, Ranch, Irrigation: None

Wiew, Mountain View, [rregular, Other-See Remarks Extras: Fencing, Can Be Divided, Livestock Permitted
Access: Paved, County Road Curb sfGutters: No

Water Company: City VWater Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, Mo Gutters

Water: Public Structures: No

Sewer: Public Sewer Marquee: No

Electric Co: San |sabel Mineral Rights: NG

Electric: None Grazing Rights: ves

Gas Company: CO MatGas

Gas:

Public Remarks: Incredible property offering the best of all warlds| Just off of paved county road with city water and sewer available
— backed up to +/- 160 deeded acres| A HUNTER'S or HIKER'S PARADISE! The proud new owner of this property will literally OVWN
THEIR OVWMN MOUNTAIN situated in the middie of the 160 acres! Accessible Seclusion atits finest! Mountains and plains views
abound, not to mention meadow, a wealth of trees and brush, a major wildife corridor, and rock sutcroppings tool Property has a
1980s well Overlooking Beckwith Reservoir and must minutes from all amenities -- grocery store, service station, fire station,
hardware store, golf course, past office, airport, fishing, hiking, walking and bike trails, San Isabel Mational Forest, Lake San Isabel,
Bishop's Castle, the natural waterslides, and much much rmorel Must see and hike to believell A combination like this is rare! Take
advantage and call today for your personal tour of this germ of a property! Price improvement makes this the bestvalue for quality
mountain property anywhere in Southem Caloradal Call taday for your amazing tour!

Directions: From | nterstate 25 — Take Exit 74 - Colorada City -- Head west on State Highway 1685 — for about 4 miles to Alondra
Drrivie — Turn right (narth) --- at the top of the hill, turn right on Red Cloud (north) and proceed aboul 1 mile. After Little Raven Drive
(on the right) Pass one driveway and home and then turn left onto Douglas Way (look for Capture Colorado Sign). Followto gate
MLSIA gent Only Remarks: Call Co-Listing Agents (Gunnison Pagnotta — 718-5668-3842 or Jim Vidamour 7 18-880-4590) with
gquestions or for assistance showing the property. To get 2 look and an overview of the property, allow 1 to 2 hours for showing  IF
client wishes to see the whole property, plan on closer to & haurs. Listing agent will schedute wath you to assist in showing the
property N X e s

List Date: 11/1/2021() Days On Market; 82 Contract Date: 12/28/2020 Appointment Contact #: 719-568-3842
Orig LP: $389 000 Internet: Ves DsplyAddr. Yes AllowAVM: Mo AllowCmmts: No Photo: Frovided
Listing Office: Capture Colorado Mtn Properties. LLC (#1001)  Listing Agent: Gunnison Pagnotta (Rernaved) (# 864)

Main: (719) 742-5550

Fax: (719) 742-5787

Showing #:

Inforration Herein Deemed Reliable but Mot éuaranteed
MLS # H1503385

https:#next naviea mis net373/Expanded/Multiple 57

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 34 of 18



6/7/2021
MLS #: $145417S (Sold) List Price: $499,000

Expanded View
9000 S |25 Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: Selling Date:
$499,000 6/5/2014
Financing: Owner Carry 1st
Qwner Carry: No

Addl Sold Comm ents: NONE

B e |

Office (#:636)
Seller Points Paid: No
Down Paym ent Assistance: 0

=

Legal Description: SW 1/, W |/2 SE 1/4 16-24-86

Selling Office Name: Qutside Sales
Seller Points Paid Amount: 0
Total Acres: 240

Acreage Range: 47+ Acres
 Acreage Source: Court House

™ : - Possible Use: Ranch, Single

"

. Family, Multi-Family, Commercial,
Industrial, Current Lise, Other

Selling Agent Nam e: Outside Sales Agent Qutside
Sales Agent (#:1)

Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Sale Type: Arms Length Sale

Sub Area: Colorado City
Area: Sauthwest County
School District: 70
County: Puehlo

Taxes: 3577.02

Prior Tax Year: 2012

Parcel Num ber:dB000( _ Parcel#-2:
Lot: 0 Block: 0 Tract/Filing/Unit: 0 Deed Provided: General
Water Rights: Yes Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: |-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt: 10454400
POA Fees: HOA Dues:

'HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No
Disclosure: Monz

Documents on File: Photographs, Survey, Other-See Remarks
Comm BA % or$: 3 I
Earnest Money Required: 7000

Yariable Commission: Yes
Commission on Seller Concessions:
Terms: Cash, Conventional, Owner VWill Carry
Ownership: Seller

Exclusions:

Provide Property Disc: No

Comm TB% or$: 3 Possession:
_Earnest Money To: STEWART

Showing Instructions: Appointment Only

TopographyiLot Description: Flat, Rock Outcroppings, Slight
Slope, Wooded Lot, Open Lot, Harse Property, Ranch, View,
Bluff Site, Mountain View, Irregular

Access: Easement, Cther-See Rernarks

Water Company: DOther

Water: Vell, Other

Sewer: None

Electric Co: San Isabel

Electric:

Gas Company: Naone

Gas:

Public Rem arks: What a fantastic npporﬁn:ly;_fb? 2 Egmmera;ai_tiev_lalﬁprnen[ al_dngsrcte_;mh ranch resid Enftgf'fe;eloprmnl B8 ac

Crops: None

Irrigation: Mone

Extras: Cther-See Remarks
CurbsiGutters: Np

Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, Mo Gutters
Structures: Mo

Marquee: Yes

Mineral Rights: Mo

Grazing Rights: Mo

zoned 1-2 complete with an air stripl Phase | enviranmental done. Great 1-23 access and Ints of water, 152 ac zoned A-1 with

fantastic views, great access, rolling hills, trees and lots of water Grazin

lease, all fenced. Well reports on file, 200 gal per min/323 a

feet plus additional water rights available, well all redone in 2008, Agricultural tax exemption is also available, all surveyed, all fenced
with utility easernent in place. Caomplete documents on file with listing agent. The well on this propertyis a municipal well with a

decree dated 1970 The possibilities are endless call nowl

Directions: |-25 FROM PUEBLO SOUTH TO EXIT #74 THEN EAST BEHIND GAS STATION. CALL FOR FLATTE MAF
MLS/A gent Only Remarks: *Key to gate is in Bill Donahue's office, if needed Please contact FEMAX Pueblo West at(719)547-
1717 to schedule showings or call ar email Bill GetsltDone Donahue for rmore property information @ 719-240-3327 &

billdonahue

CARRY WITH APPROVED PRICE ANDO TERMS

List Date: 5/14/2013 Days On Market: 368

Orig LP: £649,000 Internet: Yes DsplyAddr, ‘Ves

Contract Date; 2/5/2014
AllowAVM: No

remax.net ar visit wiww billgetsitdone. com. NO COMMISSIGN PAID ON SELLER CONCESSIONS. OWNER MAY

Appointment Contact #:
AllowCmmts: No___Photo: Provided

Listing Office: RE/MAX Puehlo Weast, Inc (#:19)
Main: (719) 547-1717

Fax: (719)547-0100

Showing #: (719) 5471717

Listing Agent: Tearn Gets [t Done (#1883)
Agent Email: Leg_rﬁ?gtgltg ane@amall corm
Contact#: (719) 547-1722

Team Member: Karen Trujillo (#:11280)
Team Email: karentrjilo max ne
Team Contact#: (710) 240-5523
Team Member: Manda Trujillo (#2155)
Team Email; manggggt_ﬂmﬂg@gmall com
Team Contact#: (714) 360-9438

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed

MLS #: 1454175

hitps:iinext. navicamls net/373Expanded/Multiple

67

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)

Page 350f 18



B/772021
MLS #: H161133S (Sold) List Price: $1,106,000

Expanded View
TBD Hwy 165 Colorado City, CO 81018

Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Culside Sales  Selling Agent Name: Qutside Sales Agent Qutside
$500,000 8/31/2020 Office (#638) Sales Agent (# 1)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0

Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: [ Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addl Sold Comm ents: none

" Total Acres: 552 "Sub Area: Colorado City -

Acreage Range: Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
Possible Use: Ranch, Single County: Puehla

Family, Subdivision, Commercial, Taxes: 265.00

Farm, Current Use Prior Tax Year: 2018

Legal Description: LENGTHY METES AND BOUNDS CALL LISTING OFFICE. T -

Parcel Number:461 730000 | - ] Parcel #-2: 4617200002

Lot: M/A Block: N/A Tract/Filing/Unit: N/A ) Deed Provided: General
Water Rights: Yes Description: ADJUDICATED WELL

Frontage: ] Lot Faces: Zoning: A-1 )
Irregular Lot Size: Yes S m Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt:
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None )
Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes CommBA%or$:3  CommTB%or$:3 Possession: Day of Closing
Commission on Seller Concessions: ~ Eamest Money Required: 20000 Eamest Money To: STEWART TITLE
Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: Appaintment Only

Ownership: Sellar

Exclusions: B . . .
TopographyfLot Description: Flat, Rolling, Slight Slope, Open  Crops: Grasses

Lot, Corner Lot, Harse Property, Ranch, View, Mountain View Irrigation: Mone

fccess: State/County Highway Extras: Mone

Water Company: MNone Curbs/Gutters: No

Water: VWell Curbs & Gutters: Mo Curbs, Mo Gutters

Sewer: None Structures: Mo

Electric Co: San (sahel Marquee: No

Electrie: 220 Volts Mineral Rights: No

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas Grazing Rights: Yes

Gas: MNatural Gas-Availahle

Public Rem arks: |DEAL DEVELOPEMENT PROPERTY JUST OFF OF OF |-25 & HIGHWAY 185, GREAT FOR COMMERCIAL
ALONG HIGHWAY 185 & LARGER RESIDENTIAL PARCELS IN THE BACK. THE PROPERTY JOINS THE LAND WITH THE

HIGHWAY REST AREA, MAX'S RESTAURANT, DIGICARE HEARING AND 3 SISTERS RESTAURANT. DO NOT DRIVE ONTO
THE PROPERTY WITHQUT A BROKER,

Directions: SOUTH FROM PUEBLO ON 1-25 TO EXIT 74 (20 MILES), RIGHT ON HIGHWAY 165 APPROXIMATELY 1/4 MILE,
PROPERTY 15 ON THE RIGHT, (NORTH SIDE OF HIGHWAY 185)

MLSIA gent Only Remarks: Seller will consider all offers

List Date: 5/5/2016 Days On Market: 1580 Contract Date: B/20/72020 Appointment Contact #:
Orig LP: §1,600,000 Internet: Yes  DsplyAddr: Yes AllowAVM: Mo AllowCmmts: Mo Photo: Frovided
Listing Office: Art Klock Real Estate (#:526) Listing Agent: Arthur Kiock (#:82)

Main: (719) 251-5703 Agent Email: artilock |

Fax: Contact#: (719) 251-5703

Showing #:

Information Herein Deerned Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS & H1611338

https: #next. navicamls nel373/Expanded/Multiple 7w

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 36 of 18



CBS84-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of 18




Pueblo County Zonning

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 2 0f 18



September 13, 2021
Dear Colorado City Metro;

I am asking to purchase two lots in unit 30. They are parcel numbers 5703130224 unit 30 lot 649; and
parcel 5703130071 unit 30 lot 650. These lots do not have any road, or water or sewer. | am buying
tiem, for personal use. | plan to put in 2 road at sometime, but mot the near future. | am not a realtor or
investor. This is for myself or my son. We are moving to be doser to my family who live in Pueblo.

I have printed up the Pueblo County Assessors’ overview- (| have enclosed that ) The value is $1,100
each lot. The assessed value is $320.

| cowld onlly find one lot in the area that was bought in the past year. it is parcel 5703130221, The buyer
paid $2500 for the lot.

That particular lot does have a road- a county road- Greenhom Road- Greenhom iis well maintained. My
lots hawve nothing but vacant land, so in retrospect, | am offiering $2000 per lot. | believe that is fair sinoe

the location is not accessible by road. | will have to put in a road, a septiic and a cistern.
Thank you for considering selling the lots.
boin Mo Py il
“Janice Starr Maciulski
541-274-0274
2724 Birdie Loop

Alamogordo, NM 88310






S ) & Uidm k) R e

o e ek
B s D

13

3

43

| The printed povtions of this form. except differentiated additions. have beenm approved by the Colorade Reaf Estate Commission.
(CBS4-6-18) (Mandatory 1-19)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT L.FGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE
(LAND)
(] Property with No Residences)
{ 1 Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: 09/17/12021

|  AGREEMENT

I.  AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.
2.1.  Buyer. Janice Stasr-Macuilsk (Buyer) will take title
1o the Property described below zs [] Joint Terants [} Tenants Ix Common [ ] Other N
2.2.  No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3 Seller. Colorado City Matro (Seller) i the cormrent
owner of the Property described below.
2.4.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of Pueblo - Colorado:

Parcel number 5703130224 Unit 30 lot 650

known as No.

Street Address City State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits. improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto and 2 interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Propenty).
25.  Inclusioms. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1. Inclesions. The following news, whether fixtares or personal property. are ncluded in the Purchase Price
unless excluded under Exclusions:

I any additional items are attached o the Property after the date of this Contract. such additional items are ako included in the
Purchase Price.

2.5.2. Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be comveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of @l taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except :
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6. Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

2.7.  Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.

27.t. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Amy deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closmg,

CBS4-6-18. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of 19



53
34
55
36
37
58
5%
60
61
82
63
64
65

%7

69

71
72
?_‘

74
75
76
77

79

&i
82

Q 272  Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1, 2.73,
774 and! 2.7.5, will be transfeeved to Buyer at Closing:

2.73. Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that
T ihe welll to be transfemed is @ “Small Capacity Well™ ar 2 “Domestic Exempt Water Well™ used for erdinary household purposes.
Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, compiete a Change i Ownersliip form for the well. If an existing well has nov been registered
with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources {Division). Buyer must complete a
registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. if no person will be providing a closing service i
connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well Permit # is

L § 274, Water Stock Certifieates. Tlhe water stock certificates to be transferred ar Closing are as follows:

27.5. Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being
conveyed as part of the Parckase Price as folfows:

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to abtain, from the provider, written confirmation of
the amownt remaining ke be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and wse of the taps.
2.7.6. Comveyance. If Buyer is to receive amy riglits to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relatimg to Water),
§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 {Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5 {Water and Sewer Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights o
Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.
28. Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as foliows:

3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.
3.1. Dates and Deadlines.

| Htem Ne. | Referemee | Event Date or Deadline
i §4.3 Alternative Earnest Monev Deadline
5 Title
2 §8.1,8.4 Record Title Deadline
3 | §82 84 Record Title Objection Deadline
4 | §83 | Off-Record Title Deadline
5 §8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline
6 | 885 Title Resolution Deadiine
7 | §86 Righit of First Refusal Deadline
| | Owners’ Association
g8 | §72 | Association Documents Deadline |
9 - §74 ' Association Documents Termination Deadline
i | Seller’s Disclosures
% | §18.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline
| it | § 10.10 | Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if Residential |
! I | Addendum attached) |
' " Loan and Credit '
12 £3.4 New Loan Application Deadline
13 | £352 New Loan Termination Deadline
| M4 | §53 Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline
L 15 | §53 " Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline |
16 | §54 ' Existing Loan Deadfine '
17 | §54 Existing Loan Termination Deadline
i% £35.4 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline

CBSA-6-18. CONTRACT TOBUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page Z o€ T



90
91

9z
B4
95

19 | §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline |
| Appraisal

20 §62 Appraisal Deadline
21 §62 Appraisal Ohjection Deadline
22 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline

| Survey

|23 | §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
i 24 | §93 New ILC ar New Survey Objection Deadline
25 | §93 ! New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline
{nspection and Due Diligence

26 | §103 ' Inspection Objection Deadline 4
27 | §103 Inspection Termination Deadline -' |
28 § 10.3 Inspection Resolution Deadline
29 IR Property Insarance Termination Deadline
30 | §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline
31 § 166 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline i
32 § 106 Duz Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline |
33 § 10.6 Environmental Ingpection Termination Deadline
34 5 195 | ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline
35 § 10.7 : Conditional Sale Deadline i
36 - § 1010 | Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if Residential |

| . Addendum attached) :
37 | §1i.1,11.2 Estoppel Statements Deadline
38 | 113 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline |

Closing and Possession i

39 §12.3 Closing Date ;
40 | §17 Possession Date |
41 § 17 Possession Time '
42 528 | Acceptance Deadline Date !
43 | $28 | Acceptance Deadiine Time

3.2.

Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. If any
deadline blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadiines) is left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A™, or the word “Deleted,” such
deadline is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the deadline s deleted. 1f no box is checked in a provision
that contains 2 selection of “None”, such provision means that “None” applies.

The abbreviation “MEC™ (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.
4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as foliows:
Hem No. | Reference | Item f Amount Amount i
i | §41 Purchase Price  $ 2000
2 §4.3 | Earnest Money i |8
3 £4.5 | New Loan ! 15
4 §46 Assumption Balance $
5 | §47 Private Financing b3
& §47 Seller Financing &
7 | |
8 - ' |
9 §4.4 | Cash at Closing ' | $2000
i) | TOTAL | $2000 | &
4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seiler will credit to Buyer § {Seller Concession). The Selfer

Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure 1o the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
and is inchuded in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller
Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items and any

CBS4-6-18. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)

Page 3 of 19



OF
98:

00
101
162
104
1063
106
197
LG8
109
110
133
112
ki3
Lt
113
116
117
&
s
120
§21
12z
123
124
125
2%
127
128
129
30
131
132
133
£33
136
137
138
139
14
147
142
43
144
145
46
147
148
149
P50
U5h
152
133
134

other fee, cost, charge, expense or expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or credit Buver
elsewlere i this Contract.

43. Earnest Money. The Eamest Money set forth in this Section, i the form of a L, will be
payable to and heid by (Eamest Money Haolder), in its trust account, on behalf of
both Seller and Buyer. The Earnest Money deposit must be tendered, by Buyer, with this Contract unless the parties mutually
agree to an Alternative Earnest Money Deadline for its payment. The parties authorize delivery of the Earnest Money deposit to
the company coaducting the Closing (Closing Company). iff amy. &t or before Closing. ln the event Earnest Money Holder has
agreed to have intesest on Earmest Money depesits mansferred t a fund estabiished for the purpose of providing affordable housing
to Colorado residents, Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that any interest accruing on the Earnest Money deposited with the
Earnest Moncy Holder in this transaction will be transferred to such fund.

431. Alternative Earnest Money Deadiime. The deadline for delivering the Eamnest Money, if other than at the
time of tender of this Contract. is as set forth as the Alternative Earnest Money Deadline.

432 Retern of Earnest Money. if Buyer bas a Right to Terminate and timely terminates. Buyer i entitled to
the return of Earnest Money as provided in this Contract. If this Contract is terminated as set forth in § 25 and, except as provided
in § 24 (Eamest Money Dispate), if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate,
&%wmamMrmm&ugmeawﬁhgwﬂhBu}ﬁ,wmm! mswactions {(g.g, Eamest Money
Release form). within three days of Seller’s receipt of such form.

44 Form of Funds: Time of Payment; Available Funds.

44.3. Goed Funds. All amounts payable by the parties at Closing, including any loan proceeds, Cash at Closing
and closing costs, must be in funds that comply with all applicable Colorado laws, including electronic transfer funds, certified
check. savings and Yoan teller’s check and cashier™s check {Good Funds).

4.42. Time of Payment; Available Funds. All funds, including the Purchase Price to be paid by Buyer, must be
paid before or at Closing or as otherwise agreed in writing between the paties. to allow disbarsement by Closing Company at
Closing OR SUCH NONPAYING PARTY WILL BE IN DEFAULT. Buyer represents that Bayer, ss of the date of this
Contract, [ | Does Does Not have funds that are immediately verifiable and available in an amount not less than the amount
stated 25 Cash a Closing in § 4.1.

45. New Loan.

4.5.5. Buyer te Pay Loan Cests. Buyer, except as otherwise permitted in § 4.2 {Seller Concession). if applicable.
must timely pay Buyer’s loan costs, loan discount points, prepaid items and loan origiration fees. as vequired by lemdser.

45.2. Buyer May Select Financing. Buyer may pay in cash or sefect financing appropriate and acceptable to
Buyer. including z different loan than imitially sought, except as restricted in § 4.3.3 {Loan Limitations} or § 30 (Additional
Provisions).

453 oan Limitations. Buyer may purchase the Property using any of the following types of loans:

46. Asswmption. Buyer agrees to assume and pay aw existing loan in the approximate amount of the Assumption

Balance set forth in § 4.1 (Price and Terms), presently payable at $ per including principal
and interest at the rate of Y% per and alse including escrow for the following as indicated: [ ] Real
Estate Taxes | |Property Insurance Premium and :

Buyer to pay a loan wansfer fee not to exceed § .. At the time of assumption, the mew interest rate will
not exceed % per ammm and the new payment will not exceed § per principal and
interest, plus escrow, if any. If the actual principal balance of the existing loan at Closing is less than the Assumption Balance,
which causes the amount of cash required from Buyer at Closing to be increased by more than § . or if any other

terms or provisions of the loan change, Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1 on or before Closing Date.

Selfer | | Will [_]Will Not be released from liabifity on said loan. If applicable, compliance with the, requirements for
relicase fiom Tability will be evidenced by delivery | Jon or before Loan Transfer Approval Deadline | |at Closing of an
appropriate letter of commitment from lender. Any cost payable for refease of liability will be paid by in an amount
not te exceed § -

4.7.  Seller or Private Financing.

WARNING: Unless the transaction is exempt, federal and state laws impose licensing, other requirements and restrictions on

sellers and private financiers. Contract provisions on financing and financing documents, unless exempt, should be prepared by a

ticensed Coforade attorney or licensed mortgage loan originator. Brokers. should not prepare: or advise the parties on the specifics

of financing. including whether or not a party is exempt from the law.
47.1. Seller Financing. If Buyer is to pay all or any portion of the Parchase Price with Seller financing, [_] Buyer
Sefler will deliver the proposed Seller financing documents to the other party on or before days before Seller or
Financing Deadline.

4.7.1.1. Sefler May Terminate. If Seller is to provide Seiler financing. this Contract is conditional wpomn

Seller determining whether such financing is satisfactory to Seller, including its payments, interest rate, terms, conditions, cost and

compliance with the lzw. Seller has MR@@TWWH@ZSJ,@MMMWMW& Financing Deadline, if
such Seller financing is not satisfactory to Seller, in Selter’s sole subjective discretion.

CBSE-G-. CONTRACT FOBUY ANBSELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Fage & of 1%



Vi Cilaum Diasn (athilisry sk wall 1 o tian

Choics Hmn~ st 09faur
2924 Burdik, Lsop

%mjjm, Airn T £82370
S - Toy- aa7¥

quu SERARI® s/ Com

CIFR NN B TR







L= IR - W S SO N

- =
N o O

13

B4
I5

it
17
.4
19

20
21
2z
23
24
23
26
27

31
33
34
33
3%
37
3%
3%

B &
E8 88

NLLEBENEEES

| The printed portions of this. Form. exeeps differentinted additions. have been approved iy the Colorads Reall Estate Commission. |
| (CBS4-6-18) (Mandatory {-19) ;

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE
(LAND)
(i1 Property with No Residences)
{_1Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: 09/17/2021

AGREEMENT |

1. AGREEMENT. Buyeragrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.
2.1.  Buyer. Janice Stamr-Macuilski (Buver) will take title
to the Property described befow as [] Joint Tenants [] Tenants In Common [ ] Other -
2.2.  No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additienal Provisions.

2.3.  Seller. Colorado City Metr (Seller) is the cwrrem
owner of the Property described below.
24.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of Pueblo . Colorade:

Parcel number 5703130071 Unit 30 lot 649

known as Nou

Street Address City State Zip

together with the interests, easoments, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).
2.5  Imclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
151. Inclusions. The following fiems, whether fixiures o personal property, are included i the Purchase Price
unless exciuded under Exclusions:

I any additional items are attached 1o the Property after the date of this Contract. such additional items are also included in the
Purchase Price.

2.5.2. Personal Property - Comveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of all taxes (exoept personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except =
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

26. Exclusions. The following iems are excluded (Exclosions):

2.7.  Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.

27.3. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a sood and sufficient deed at Closing.

CBS4-6-13. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of 19



34

79

Q 273. Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating 1o water not included in §§ 2.7.1, 273,
7.4 and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at: Closing:

2.7.3. Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information te Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that
Fiie well to be wransterved is 2 “Small Capacity Well™ or 2 “Domestic Exempt Water Well™ used for ordinary househiold purposes.
Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered
with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete 2
registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If mo person will be providing 2 closing service in
connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well Permit # is

il 274 Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates te be transferred at Closing ave as follows:

2.7.5. Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being
conveyed as part of the Povchase Price as folfows:

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of
the amount remaining o be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.
2.7.6. Conveyance. I Buyer is to receive any rights to water purswant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),
§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates). or § 2.7.5 (Water and Sewer Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights o
Buyer by execuling the applicable legal instrument at Closing.
2.8. Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops. Seller and Buyer agree as foltows:

3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.

3.1. Dates and Deadlines.

items No. | Reference | Event ; Date or Deadiine
1 §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline
] | Title
2 | §8.1,84 | Record Title Deadline
] 3 | §8.2.84 | Record Title Objection Deadiine .
T 4 | §8%3 " Off-Recard Title Deadline ‘
5 §83 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline
$ | 8§85 Title Resolution Deadline
7 i §88 ' Right of First Refusal Deadline
; | Owsers’ Association
g | §72 . Association Documents. Deadline
9 §7.4 " Association Documents Termination Deadline
! | Seller’s Disclossres
16 | §10.1 ' Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline
Y § 10,10 ] Iead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if Residentia)
? ? | Addendem attached)
’ ' Loan and Credit
12 $3.1 New Loan Application Deadline
13 | 852 New Loan Termination Deadline
14 §53 Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline
15 | §53 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadfine
' 16 §5.4 i Existing Loan Deadline
17 §354 Existing Loan Termination Deadline
1% 554 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline

CBS4-6-18. CONTRACTK TOBUY AND SELE REAL ESTATE (EANBY) Puze Zof 19




2IER

90
91

93
94
95

% | §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline
: ' _Appraisal
20 §62 Appraisal Deadline
21 | §62 Appraisal Objection Deadline
22 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline
i | Sarvey . |
= §9.1 | New ILC or New Survey Deadline ]
24 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline
23 £83 New IILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline
Inspection and Dae Diligence
26 | §1i03 ' Inspection Objection Deadline i
27 § 163 | Inspection Termination Deadline !
28 | §103 ] Inspection Resolution Deadline
29 | 3105 ! Property Insuranoe Termination Deadline
39 § 16.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline
31 | & 106 : Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline
32 §166 | Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline
33 § 10.6 Environmental Inspection Termination Deadline
34 | &106 ’ ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline
33 § 10.7 Cenditional Sale Deadline
36 | §10.10 Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if Residential '[
' Addendom attached) i :
37 §11.1,11.2 Estoppel Statements Deadline
38 | %113 ! Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline
Closing and Possession
39 §123 Closing Date -
46 | §17 j Possession Date | ;
41 | §17 Possession Time
42 | §28 | Acceptance Deadiine Date ;
43 §28 | Acceptance Deadiine Time '
|

3.2.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. If any
deadiine blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or comploted with the abbreviation “N/A™. or the word “Deleted,” such
deadline is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the deadline is deleted. If no box is checked in a provision
that contains 2 selection of “None”, such provision means that “None” applies.

The abbreviation “MEC™ (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Coniract.

4.  PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.
4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:

| Item No. | Reference | item : Amount | Amount
1 | s4d ' Purchase Price  $2000
2 §43 | Earnest Money _ | %
3 5§45 New Loan B
4 §4.6 Assumption Balance $
5 . §47 Private Financing ] B
3 $4.7 | Seller Financing ' $ :
7 |
8 | | |
9 | §44 Cash at Closing | | $2000
19 | TOTAL $2000 E I

4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer § {Seller Concession}). The Selier
Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, change or expenditure o the extent the amount is allowed by the Bayer’s lender
and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller
Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items and any

CBS4-6-18. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE {LAND) Page 3 of 9



98

300
101

13024
0%
104
W3
106
107
JiliE:
109
119
113

12
B3
4
113

16
117
158
16%
120
izd

izz
123
e
125
126
327
128
129
30
131

133
133
134
136
337
138
129
136
141

142
143

i44
145
146
147
148
149
158
i58
152
153
154

other fee, cost. charge, expense or expenditure. Seiler Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or credit Buyer
elsewliere im tiis Contract.

43. Earmest Money. The Earnest Money set fortlr im this Section, im the form of a , will be
payabie te and held by (Earnest Money Holder), in its trust account. on behalf of
both Seller and Buyer. The Earnest Money deposit must be tendered, by Buyer, with this Contract anless the parties mutuaity
agree to an Alternative Earnest Money Deadline for its payment. The parties authorize delivery of the Earnest Money deposit to
the company conducting the Closing (Closing Company}, iff amy, at o¢ before Closing. In the event Earnest Money Holder fras
auyeed to have interest om Easnest Maeuey diposits transferred to a fund established for the purpose of providing affordable housing
to Colorado residents, Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that any interest accruing on the Eamest Money deposited with the
EamﬂMm*Mdﬁh&BﬁmﬂiﬂnwiﬂheMsﬁﬂﬁdwmchﬁm

4131. Alternative Earmest Money Deadfine. The deadline for delivering the Eamest Money, if other than at the
time of tender of this Contract. is as set forth as the Alternative Earnest Money Deadline.

432, Return of Earmest Momey. If Buyer has a Right to Terminate and timely terminates, Buyer is entitled o
the return of Earnest Money as provided in this Contract. If this Contract is terminated as set forth in § 25 and, except as provided
in § 24 (Eamest Money Dispute), if the Eamnest Money has ot already been retumed following receipt of a Notice to Terminate,
Seﬂwageesmexmaadrmmm«mmuuﬁsgwﬂhﬁu)w, written mutual instructions (e.g. Eamest Money
Release form). within three days of Seller’s receipt of such form.

44. Form of Funds; Time of Payment: Available Fands.

441 Good Funds. All amounts payable by the parties at Closing, including any loan proceeds, Casly at Closing
and closing costs, must be in funds that comply with all applicable Colorado laws, including electronic transfer funds, certified
check, savings and loan teller’s check and cashier™s check {Goed Funds).

4.42. Time of Payment; Available Funds. All funds, including the Purchase Price to be paid by Buyer, must be
paid before or at Closing or as otherwise agreed i writing between the parties to alfow disbursement by Closing Company at
Closing OR SUCH NONPAYING PARTY WILL BE IN DEFAULT. Buyer represents that Buyer, as of the date of this
Contract, [ _|Does Does Not have funds that are immediately verifiable and available in an amount not less than the amount
stated as Cash at Closing m § 4.1.

45. New Loan.

4.51. Buyer to Pay Loan Costs. Buyer, except as otherwise permitted in § 4.2 (Seller Concession), if applicable,
mrust timely pay Buyer's loan costs, loan discount points, prepaid items and: loam origination fees as required by leader.

4.52. Buyer May Select Financing. Buyer may pay in cash or select financing appropriate and acceptable to
Buyer, including a different loan than mitially sought, except as restricted in § 4.5.3 (Loan Limitations) or § 30 {Additional
Provisions).

453 o Limitations. Buyer may purchase the Property using any of the following types of loans:
[F’nﬂﬂisul Other =

4.6. Assumption. Buyer agrees (o assume and pay am existing loam im the approximate amount of the Assumption

Balance set forth in § 4.1 (Price and Terms), presently payable at § per including principal
and interest presently at the rate of % per and also including escrow for the following as indicated: [ ] Real
Estate Taxes | |Property Insurance Premium and‘ i .

Buyer 10 pay a loan transfer fee not to exceed $ . At the: time of assumption. the new interest rate will
not exceed % per ammum and the new payment willl not exceed $ per principal and
interest, plus escrow, if any. If the actual principal balance of the existing loan at Closing is less than the Assumption Balance,
utkhm&s&emﬂ-ﬁmﬂm&dﬁw%wﬂ%&g&b&hnmﬂbymms , ar if any other

terms or provisions of the loan change, Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1 on or before Closing Date.

Seller | | Will Dwmﬂﬁbemkﬂed&omlhbiihymsaidm.ﬁapplkabk,mpﬁmmewhh . requirements for
release frouy Tiability will be evidenced by defivery B@m or before Loan Transfer Approval Deadline || at Closing of an
appropriate letter of commitment from lender. Any cost payable for release of liability will be paid by in an amount
not o exceed § .

47.  Seller or Private Financing.

WARNING: Unless the transaction is exempt, federal and state laws impose licensing, other requirements and restrictions on
sellers and private financiers. Contract provisions on financing and financing documents, unless exempt, should be prepared by a
licensed Colorade attorney or licensed mertgage loan originator. Brokers should not prepare ov advise the parties on tiie specifics
of financing, including whether or not a party is exempt from the law.
47.1. Seller Financing. If Buyer is to pay ali or any portion of the Purchase Price with Seller financing, [_] Buyer
g‘Seller will defiver the proposed Seller financing documents to the other party on or before days betfore Seller or
ate Financing Deadline.
47751, Seller May Terminate. If Selfer is to provide Seller financing, this Confract is conditional apem
Seller determining whether such financing is satisfactory to Seller, including its payments, interest rate, terms, conditions, cost and
compliance with the law. Selier has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1. on or before Seller or Private Financing Deadline, if
such Seiler financing is not satisfactory to Seller, in Seller’s sole subjective discretion.

CRSE6-18. CONYRACY T6BUY AND SELL RENE ESESTE (LANDY) Page 4 of 3%



Cnt Clam Daed ~ Camibad onsck Wil e ah hane  Farnesr manay (s avauanls if neanad

31,2, NS s, Al UHY b Tua ’ YIRS 111 ]

| SN YL KES |

ey
ARG, 1

(;@QMDW%M 679//?449/

RI3Y Brdeds Aoop
hamogerds K €830
Y/ - Aoy -aaxre

}n&'ém@msu. Cornn

Lenit 30 Hot 6¥9






00L'LS 1dwsx3 00°8¥6¥01L ly'e 00'L 000 0 1
ANTIVA SSY12 39v.L004 34VNDS 3OVIHOV 1INN Hld3a vy #

STIV.L3a ANV

Aeidsip 01 exep onN
SLNIWNIAOYdWNI

0zes 00L'L$ aNvT
q3ss3ssv INTVA

NOLLYWYHOLNI 3NTVA

00°0 Baly SIsAjeuy

0L 1omsIq xe |

0E£LINNDI ¥¥Z uoIsSIAIpgng - uopoes
- abuey - diysumo]

. ssejn 0€ LINN-29 - ¥¥T pooyioqybieN

ALID 07109 0¢ LINN 6%9 107 |eba

092 ALIO 0QVH0T09 6222-610L8 6220Z X0d Od ssalppy buijiepy

LO1U1SI1a QY.LIN ALID 0QVHOT0D lsumg

NOLLYWYHOANI A3N

MIIAYIAO
0$ 00000 °
anjep [e30 LLOOELEDLS

UsJeas Aladoud |eay s.J0ssassy Auno? 0jgang

yd.iess Aiedoud (eay s,0ssassy Auno) ojgeng f







0oLLS lduwex3 00'8¢6¢£6 91L¢C 00°L 000 0 L
ANTVA SSV10 39vL1004 34VNDS JOVIHOY LINN Hld3a vy #

SV.13d ANV

Ae|dsip 0} elep oN
SLNINWIAOHdWNI

0Zes 00LLS aNv
d3ss3assv ANTVA

NOLLYWYOLNI INTVA

000 ealy sishjeuy

10z omsiqg xey.

0€LINNDI v¥Z uoIs|AIpgng - uofoeg
- abuey - diysumoj

- sse|) 0€ LINN-292 - ¥¥2 pooyioqybiaN

ALIQ 0702 0€ LINN 059 101 [efa

09 ALID 0QVHO102 622Z-6L018 62207 X089 Od ssaJppy Buijiepy

LOIHLSIa OY.LAN ALID OAVHOT109 BumQ

NOILYWHOINI A3

M3IIANGIAO
0S 00000 '
an|eA [elo) ¥ZE0ELEDLS

Yoaees Alisdoud |eay s40ssassy Alunod ojgang

YdoJess Auiadoud |eay s,405s3ssy A1unod ojgang |

L






00LLS [enuapisay
ANMVA SSV1D

0€L1INNDD v¥T

00L'LS
anjeA |e1o]

AYOLSIH ¥I4SNVHL

00ZZYL6 oLe 00°L 000 0 1
39V.1004 IHVYNDS 39VIHOY 4INN Hld3d vadv  #

S1V130 ANV

Aejdsip o) miep ON

SINIWIAOHdNI
0ZES 00L'LS ANV
aassassv ANTVA
NOILLYWYHO4NI ANIVA
00'0 ealy sisAjeuy
0L PSIA X
uoIsIAIpgns - Uonoss
abuey - diysumo.
8sB|D 0¢ LINN-09 - ¥¥2 pooyiogqybleN
ALID 0109 0€ LINN 99 LO1 jebs
00 071893Nnd ¥8.6-¥001L8 N1 31QQIN 80£9 ssauppy Bunew
1 TAVHIIW S3ANIVY BUMQ
NOILYWHOANI A3
M3IIAJINO
00000 °
LZZ0ELEDLS

Yaueas Asdoud |eay s,40ssassy Aluno) ojgang

YoJeas ALiadoud |eay s,40ssassy Aluno) ojgang &




39vd

Jood

ONI

dHOONVE SYINNVE GILINN H AQNT + d STNVI NOSJWIS
JNVS ALNNOD 0783Nd NA10HVYD + 9 AFT1SYAH SMIHLIVIN
ONI‘OLV1 IONI 0L 0N OLYT1ONI 0LV QLY 14390
TIVMNIIED IXIN NYWENS F ALLIF + O 1H3804 AT100D

ddOONVd NOTOONIT ONI QO IOVOLION

ANTOONIT JHOQ IDVOLION NTOONITONI 00 3OVOLYONW
NTI0INIT 00 39VHLYON NTOONIT IOVOLHOW NI1OONIT
d4OONYE NTOINIT NTOONIT 0D ALITIEVIT A3LINIT 10702

ON| MOONVE SHIMNVE A3 LINN ONI 0LV

dd09 LNFWLSIANI HETVIMNOWWCOD dH0D INFWLSIANI
HLITEMNOWWOI AN HITVIMNOWNOD dd0d LNIWLSIANI
HLIVIMNOWWOO LNIWLSIANI HITVIMNOWWGO

dd02 INIWSIANI HLIVIMNOWWOQI ANI HLIYIMNOWNOQD
HITVIMNOWNOD dd0 INFWLSIANI HLTVMNOWNOD

d¥00 LINIWLSIANI HITYIMNJOWNOD

Y1l HITIYIMNOWWOO ddOOLNIWLSIANI HITVIMNOWNOD
d¥00 INFWLSIANI HLITYIMNOWNOD LNIWLSIANI
HITVIMNOWNOD dH0D ANI HLTVIMNOWIWOD ANJ
HLVIMNOWWOD D1SNYL d3H3 LAVHI HITYIMNOWWOD
0 1SNYL QY3 LYVHO HITIVIMNQWWOD LSNY L 33 LHVYHD
HIIYIMNOWWQO 00 Y1 a3d3IdVHO HITYIMNOWNQD
41 33 LIVHI HEIVAMNOWWOD d343LAVHD
HLITVIMNOWNOD ad3LdVYHI HIIVIMNOWWOD H3LHVHD
HLTYIMNOWWQD dd0D LNIWLSIANI HLIYMNOWWNOD
d400 LNSWLSIANI HITYIMNOWAIWOD OT11137109

o11107102
02 ALNEVIT G2LIAIT 19703 00 ALITIGYIT Q3LIWITIOTOD

OT1 SLNINLSIANIALID 0AVHO100

NVOr INIVINOS
SHOLNVYD

dd00

INIWLSIANI
HLIVIMNOWWOO

dyd09

LINIWLSIANI
HLTVIMNOWWOO

ONI

00 39VOLHON

NTOONIT

dy0d

W XHYO4HILId

oM

SLNIWLSIANI
ALID 0QV¥0100

NV NOLNvT8/r

INIVLNOA
1

TIVHOIN SANIVY

S$33LNVHO

(@)a3ag

(ams)a33aa
ALNVYHVYM
VI03dS

(ams)a3za
ALNVHYVYM
IVI03dS

(ams)a3ag
ALNVHHYM
VID3dS
(ams)a33aq
ALNVHIYM
IVIDAdS

(am)a33aa
ALNVHYVM

(qab)a3aa
WIY1D LIND

3dAl NOILAIOIH

152788 0$ 686L/L0/10
568Cv6 0$ 686L/8L/L0
2.9S68 0$ e86L/¥L/80
LO6ZF6 0$ 066L/VZ/TL

eV8Y9Z1L 00S'VeP$ 6661/L1/20

€0LLOEL 006'0ZS 6661/22/80

¥00Z€ZZ  00SC$ 1L20Z/80/90

LNV 31va3aivs

AIHSHINMO 1O3HH0D 404 £099-€85(6L4) 1V 301440 SHUOSSISSY IHL LOVINOD 3SVId
‘Q3LVIATHEAY YO QINITLHOHS 39 AVIA 3OS ‘713H SI T1LIL SV GILSIT AIRMVYSSIOAN LON UV STAVN



S 0 o U A W —

1
Il
12

The printed portions of this form. excepl differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate Commission '

(CBS4-6-15) (Mandatory I-16)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR

OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE
(LAND)
(] Property with No Residences)
(Dmperty with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

pae:_ /O = é - 2”&/

| AGREEMENT |

I. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell, the Property described below on the terms and conditions set

forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY. ﬂ ey &M- L ev”

2.1. Buyer. Buyer,
will take title to the Property described below as DJoint Tenants I:]Tenants in Common DOther
2.2. No Assignability. This Contract Is Not assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3.  Seller. Seller, cc A 0 . s
the current owner of the Property described below, P ee} 0
2.4.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of v T Colorado:

Lot 299 Yat 9
knownasNo._GAﬁ;FGG& [Jb"w/‘) [‘)'}5 é;) g”/?

Street Address City Stafe Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto, and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).

2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1. Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price

unless excluded under Exclusions;

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the

Purchase Price.
2.5.2.  Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and

clear of al] taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except :
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6. Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of t7



54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

82
83
84
85
86
87

88

2.7. Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
D 2.7.1.  Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing.
g 2.7.2.  Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1, 2.7.3,
2.7.4 and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at Closing:

g 2.7.3.  Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that
if the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well,” used for ordinary household
purposes, Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been
registered with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must
complete a registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing
service in connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well

Permit # is

2.7.4. Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to Be transferred at Closing are as follows:

2.7.5.  Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being
conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows:

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of

the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.
2.7.6. Conveyance. [fBuyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to §2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),

§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), or § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), Seller agrees to convey such rights to Buyer by executing the

applicable legal instrument at Closing.
2.8.  Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

3. DATES AND DEADLINES.

Item No. Reference Event Date or Deadline

1 §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline
Title

2 § 8.1 Record Title Deadline

3 §8.2 Record Title Objection Deadline

4 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline

5 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline

6 §84 Title Resolution Deadline

7 § 8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline
Owners’ Association

8 §7.3 Association Documents Deadline

9 §7.4 Association Documents Objection Deadline
Seller’s Property Disclosure

10 §10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline
Loan and Credit

11 §5.1 Loan Application Deadline

12 §5.2 Loan Objection Deadline

13 §5.3 Buyer's Credit [nformation Deadline

14 §53 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline

15 §5.4 Existing Loan Documents Deadline

16 §54 Existing Loan Documents Objection Deadline

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 2 of 17




89
90
91
92

93
94
95
96

97
98
99
100
101
102

f 17 | §s54 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline | ]
18 | §47 Seller or Private Financing Deadline
| Appraisai
| 19 | §62 Appraisal Deadline
[ 20 §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline
f 21 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline
Survey
22 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
23 § 9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline
24 §9.4 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline
Inspection and Due Diligence
25 §10.3 [nspection Objection Deadline
[ 26 §103 Inspection Resolution Deadline
| 27 § 105 Property Insurance Objection Deadline
[ 28 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline
29 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline
30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline
31 § 10.6 Environmental Inspection Objection Deadline
32 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Objection Deadline
33 §10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline
| 34 §11.1 Tenant Estoppel Statements Deadline
[ 35 §11.2 Tenant Estoppel Statements Objection Deadline
| Closing and Possession
| 36 §123 Closing Date
[ 37 §17 Possession Date
38 §17 Possession Time
39 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Date
40 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time

3.1.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. Any box,
blank or line in this Contract left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted” means such provision,
including any deadline, is not applicable and the corresponding provision of this Contract to which reference is made is deleted. [f

1o box is checked in a provision that contains a selection of “None”, such provision means that “None” applies.
The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.
4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:

item No. | Reference | Item mount Amount
I §4.1 Purchase Price $ .
2 §4.3 Earmest Money $
3 §4.5 New Loan $
4 § 4.6 Assumption Balance $
5 §4.7 Private Financing $
6 §4.7 Seller Financing $
7 J
8
9 §44 Cash at Closing 3
10 TOTAL S| 60O LD |3

4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer § (Seller Concession). The Seller
Congession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure, at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the
Seller Concession include, but are not limited to- Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items
and any other fee, cost, charge, expense or expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or

credit Buyer elsewhere in this Contract.

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 30f 17



776
777
778
719
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787
788

789

790

791

792

793
794

795

31. ATTACHMENTS.
31.1. The following attachments are a part of this Contract:

31.2.  The following disclosure forms are attached but are not a part of this Contract:

|  SIGNATURES |

Buyer’s Name: Re&, £ e 6 W Buyer’s Name:

ﬂu./f‘&/ JO ~6-202)
Date

Buyer’s Signature Date Buyer’s Signature

Address: A! Z 1Cv Ve tft & Zﬂz Address:
Pretls— Groos—
Phone No.:

Phone No.:
Fax No.: - - Fax No.:
Email Address: »A Ny | mail Address:

[NOTE: If this offer is being countered or rejected, do not sign this document. Refer to § 32]

Seller’s Name:

Seller’s Name:

Seller’s Signature Date Seller’s Signature Date
Address: Address:

Phone No.: Phone No.:

Fax No.: Fax No.:

Email Address:

Email Address:

32. COUNTER; REJECTION. This offer is [_]Countered [ |Rejected.
Initials only of party (Buyer or Seller) who countered or rejected offer

[ END OF CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

33. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.
(To be completed by Broker working with Buyer)

Broker D Does D Does Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
cooperate upon request with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been retumed following receipt of a Notice to
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 16 of 17



796

executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.
Broker is working with Buyer as a D}uym"s Agent DSeller’s AgemDTransaclion-Broker in this transaction.

D’l“his is a Change of Status.

Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid byDListing Brokerage Firm Duyer[:](}ther .

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:
Fax No.:
Email Address:

34. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.

(To be completed by Broker working with Seller)

Broker Does oes Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
coopera on request with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the

executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.
Broker is working with Seller as aDSeller’s AgentDBuyer’s AgentD‘l‘rausacﬁun—Broker in this transaction.

DThis is a Change of Status,
Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid byDSeller E,BuyerDOther

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:
Fax No.:
Email Address:

CBS84-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 17 of 17






DRAFT

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
COLORADO CITY, COLORADO
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

AND CERTAIN SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

December 31, 2020



Table of Contents

Independent Auditor's Report
Management's Discussion and Analysis - required supplementary information

Basic Financial Statements
Government-wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities

Governmental Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet
Reconciliation of Balance Sheet to Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Reconciliation of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
to the Statement of Activities

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Other Supplementary Information

Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Golf Fund
Property Management Fund

Schedule of Conservation Trust Fund - Assets and Fund Balance

Schedule of Conservation Trust Fund - Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance

DRAFT

Page
1-2

3-10

11
12

13
14
15

16

17
18
19

20-33

34
35

36
37
38
39
40
40



DRAFT

Independent Auditor’s Report
September 28, 2021

Board of Directors
Colorado City Metropolitan District
Colorado City, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Colorado City Metropolitan District (the District) as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
! material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. Anaudit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.



Board of Directors DRAFT

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Page 2

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Colorado City Metropolitan District, as of December 31, 2020, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3-10 and 34-35 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplemental information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses (o our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise Colorado
City Metropolitan District’s basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of revenues, expenditures and changes
in fund balance - budget and actual for the business type activities and the schedules for the Conservation Trust Fund on
pages 36-40 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The additional information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such in formation directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial stalements as a whole.



DRAFT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS



DRAFT

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended December 31, 2020

This discussion and analysis of the Colorado City Metropolitan District’s financial performance provides
an overview of the District’s financial activities for the ycar ended December 31, 2020. Please read this
discussion and analysis together with the financial statements, the notes to financial statements and the
supplementary information provided.

This annual financial report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position
(page 11) and the Statement of Activities (page 12) provide information about the activities of the District
as a whole and presents a broader picture of the District’s finances. The fund financial statements start at
page 13. These statements present how the services were financed in the short term as well as what
remains for future operations. Fund financial statements also report the District’s operations in more detail
by displaying the individual fund activities.

These two statements (Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities) report the District’s net
position and changes in it. You can think of the net position, the difference between assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, as one way to measure the District’s
financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the net position is one indicator
of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. Assessment of other non-financial factors
should also be considered to assess the health of the District, such as changes in the District’s property tax
base, conditions of its roads, water quality and availability, and the quality of the recreational programs
and facilities.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of
activities;

° Governmental Activities — For 2019, this included the general administration, recreational facilities
and programs, the roads maintenance services and the Hollydot golf course. Per a resolution passed by the
Board of Directors, effective January 1, 2020 the activities of Hollydot golf course are included in
Business-type Activities.

o Business-type Activities — The District charges fees to customers to help cover all or most of the
cost of certain services it provides. For 2019, the District’s water and sewer systems and the property
management fund were reported here and also referred to as “enterprise funds.” Beginning January I,
2020, this also includes Hollydot golf course enterprise fund and its related activities.

Some funds/accounts are required by state law and debt requirements. However, the District’s Board of
Dircctors establishes other funds/accounts to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or
to show it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money (such as grants
from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs). The District’s two kinds of funds, govemmental and
proprietary (business-type), use different accounting approaches.



DRAFT

° Governmental Funds --- The District’s basic services are reported in governmental funds which
focuses on how money flows into and out of the funds and the balances left at year-end that are available
tor spending. These funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and
modified accrual accounting, to measure cash and all other financial assets that can be readily converted to
cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general
government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance the District’s programs.

. Proprietary (business-type) Funds --- When the District charges customers for the services it
provides, whether to outside customers or to other units of the District, these services are generally
reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are
reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, but provide more detail and
additional information, such as cash flows.

One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is “Is the District better off or
worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities present information about the District, as a whole, and about its activities in a way that helps
answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current
year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

B The District’s net position changed more significantly as a result of the 2020 operations than other
recent years. The net position of the governmental activities decreased $890 thousand, or 11.4%; however,
there was a $1.2 million decrease in the net position of governmental activities due to the reclassification
of the golf activities to business-type. The net position of the governmental activities increased by $323
thousand as a result of operations. The net position of the business type activities increased by $1.6
million, or 20.3%; however, there was a $1.2 million increase in the net position of business-type activities
due to the reclassification of the golf activities from governmental. The net position of the business-type
activities increased by $413 thousand as a result of operations.

J The governmental activities program revenues show a decrease of $261 thousand, or 50.6%. The
governmental activities expenses decreased $382 thousand, or 36.5%.

s The business-type activities net position increased by $1.6 million ($1.2 million due to the
inclusion of the Golf Fund), compared to the prior year increase of $32 thousand. The business-type
change in net position caused by revenues and expenses was an increase of $413 thousand, or 4.5%. The
Water Fund gained $34 thousand, the Sewer Fund gained $227 thousand, the Golf Fund gained $131
thousand, and the Property Management Fund gained $21 thousand. The gain in the Water Fund marks its
first increase in net position over the last five years.



DRAFT

THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

The District’s combined net position changed more substantially from a year ago than in other recent
years, increasing from $15,776 million to $16,512 million, an increase of 4.7%. The analysis of the Net
Position (Table 1) and Changes in Net Position (Table 2) follows:

Table 1
NET POSITION (in thousands)

Governmental Business-type Total Primary
L _ Activities Activities Government
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Cash and investments $ 1604 |$ 677 |$ 476[% 285 |$ 2080 |§ 962
Capital assets 6,131 7,291 | 11,113 9,590 17,244 | 16,881
Other assets 812 832 2,393 1,452 3,205 2,284
Total assets 8,547 8,800 13,982 | 11,327 22,529 20,127
Long —term debt outstanding 75 247 4,017 3,238 4,092 3,485
Other liabilities 1,174 360 338 88 1,512 448
| Total liabilities 1,249 607 4,355 3.326 5,604 3,933
Deferred inflows — property taxes 413 418 - E 413 418
Net position;
Net investment in capital assets 6,066 7,198 7,138 6,386 13,204 13,584
Restricted 64 86 476 285 540 371
Unrestricted 755 491 | _2.013(_ 1330 | 2,768 1.821
Total net position $ 6885 |$ 7775 |$ 96278 8001 |$16512 |$15.776 |

The net position of the District’s governmental activities decreased by $890 thousand (11.4%). That
portion of the net position available to finance day-to-day operations (without restrictions by debt
commitments or grantors) increased by $264 thousand to $755 thousand at the end of the year. It should
be noted that the large decrease in total net position is driven by reclassification of the Hollydot golf

activities to business-type activities.

The net position of business-type activities increased by $1.6 million (20.3%). This will be reviewed in
more detail in the funds sections below.



DRAFT

Table 2
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (in thousands)
: Governmental Business-type Total Primary
L Activities Activities Government
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Revenues
Program Revenues:
| Charges for Services o § 122 |$ 482 |$ 2401 $ 1,790 [$ 2,523 [§ 2,272
Grants & Contributions 133 34 391 162 524 196
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 409 359 - - 409 359
Other Taxes 98 77 - - 98 77
Other Revenues 187 53 119 104 306 157
Total Revenues 949 1,005 2911 2,056 3.860 3,061
Program Expenses
Administration 286 250 - - 286 250
Recreation and Parks 312 309 - - 312 309
Roads Operation 68 46 - - 68 46
Water fund - - 1,373 1,309 1,373 1,309
Sewer fund - - 750 708 750 708
Solf Course - 443 432 - 432 443
Property Management - - 33 23 33 23
Total expenses 666 1,048 | 2 588 2.040 3,254 3,088
Excess(deficiency) before special items 283 (43) 323 16 606 (27)
Transfers - - - - - -
Sale of Assets 40 23 90 16 130 39
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position § 323 1§ (i3 413 [§ 32 |§ 736 [$§ 12|

The District’s total revenues increased by $890 thousand (28.7%), while expenses had a comparatively
small increase of $166 thousand (5.4%). Our analysis below separately considers the operations of
government and business-type activities.



Governmental Activities: DRAFT

Property and other taxes increased by $71 thousand while program revenues decreased by $261
thousand (2019 program revenues included the Hollydot golf activities). The amount the District
taxpayers financed for the government activities through taxes was $184 thousand ($456 thousand in
2019) because some of the cost was paid by those who directly benefited from the programs or by other
governments that subsidized certain programs with grants.

Table 3 presents the cost of each of the District’s programs as well as each program’s net cost (total
costs less revenues generated by the activities). The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed
on the taxpayers by each of these functions.

Table 3
NET COST TO TAXPAYERS (in thousands)

2020 2019
Service Service
Charges & Net Charges & Net
Expenses | Operating Costs | Expenses| Operating | Costs
Grants D Grants
| Administration $ 286 | $ 10 |$ 276 [8 250 |$ 10 |$ 240
Parks & Recreation:
Recreation Center 15 - 15 14 1 13
Swimming Pool 46 - 46 78 17 61
Parks & Recreation B 251 245 6 217 117 100
Sub-total 312 245 67 309 135 174
" Golf Course Operations : - - 443 371 72
Roads Operations . e | - 68 | 46 - 46
Total Government Activities | § 666 | § 255 411 [$1048 |$ 516 532
Less Investment Earnings ( 12) (8
Less Other Revenues ( 175) ( 45)
Less Gain on Property Sales (40) | (_23)
Net Cost to Taxpayers $ 184 $ 456 |
Property & Other Taxes $ 507 $ 436




Business-Type Activities: DRAFT

Revenues for the District’s business-type activities (see Table 2) increased 41.6% and expenses
increased by 26.9% (2020 business-type activities include the Hollydot golf activities). Business-type
activities in the Water and Property Management Funds both showed their first profit over the last five
years (see Table 4). The Sewer Fund recorded its largest increase in net position in the periods
presented. The Water and Property Management Funds still showed operating losses, but these losses
are offset by non-operating revenues. Non-operating revenues are funds received for investment in
future infrastructure. These include water and sewer impact fees and new investments. Operating
expenses include interest expense.

Table 4
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITY DEFICITS (in thousands)

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Water Fund
Operating Revenues $1,215 | $1,103 [$ 987 [$ 926 |$ 912
Operating Expenses 1,373 1,308 1246 | 1233 1,145
Net Operating Income (Loss) ~ (158) (205) (259) (307) (233)
Capital Contributions/Other 192 63 59 45 31

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position |$ 34 | § (142) | $ (200) | § (262) | $ (202)

Sewer Fund

Operating Revenues $§ 777 | 825 |§ 652 |§ 678 |$§ 674
Operating Expenses 750 708 790 822 670
Net Operating Income (Loss) 27 117 (138) (144) 4
Capital Contributions/Other 200 64 47 36 24
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position | § 227 [§ 181 |$ (91| $ (108) |§ 28
Golf Fund 3
Operating Revenues $ 63 |§ - |$ - 1% - |§ -
Operating Expenses 432 - - - -
Net Operating Income (Loss) 131 - - - -
Capital Contributions/Other - - - - -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position |$ 131 |[$ - | § - |15 - |3 -
Property Management Fund

Operating Revenues $ -1% -1$5 -18 -18 13
Operating Expenses 33 23 24 9 6
Net Operating Income (Loss) (33) (23) (24) (9) 7
__Capital Contributions/Other 54 16 16 8 -

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position | $ 21 [ $ ()| § R[S (]S




DRAFT

Generally, the District revises its budget several times during the year. These budget amendments are a
result of 1) reflecting actual beginning balances versus the amounts estimated in October; 2) accounting
for changes during the year, such as the increased need for infrastructure upgrades & repairs, and; 3)
any adjustments necessary to prevent budget overruns.

Budgetary Highlights:

‘Fhe-actual revenues-for-the.General Fund were $885, thousand under budget, and expenditures were

$989thousandmndenbudgets It should be noted that the General Fund budget still includes amounts for
the Hollydot golf activities, as no budget amendment was adopted subsequent to the reclassification of
the golf course to an enterprise fund.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
In 2020, the District invested $1.07 million in various capital assets. (See Table 5 below)

Table 5
CAPITAL ASSETS AT YEAR END (in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
~Activities Activities Totals
2020 2019 2020 2019 | 2020 2019

Land $ 5335|8$ 6284[$ 1,277 |§ 328[$ 6,612 |3 6,612
Buildings and Improvements 2,189 3,041 18,555 17,666| 20,744 | 20,707 |
Infrastructure 423 545 2,241 1,632| 2,664 2,177

~ Water Rights - . 358 358 358 358
Augmentation Plans - - 205 203 205 205
Machinery and Equipment 970 2,027 2,925 1,467| 3,895 3,494
Construction in Progress 103 103 275 134 378 237 |

$ 9.020]$12.000( $25836 | $21.790] $34.856 | $33.790

This year’s major additions include (in thousands):

Automotive/cart lift $ 10
Compressors (2) and housing 73
Golf carts (30) 104
Hydrants 15
Meters 387
Mowers (2) 48
Neutralization skid 56
Pipe for plant 109
Water plant filters 133
Well 46

Various other assets



DRAFT

At the end of 2020, the District had $4.0 million in outstanding debt. The anticipated debt carryover from
2020 presents long term debt commitments as follows:

Lease purchase for mowers from Wells Fargo 5 5,497
Lease purchase for motor grader from NBH Bank 64,491
Lease purchase for trailer-mounted hydro jetter 2,972
Lease purchase fan press 17,373
Wastewater treatment plant loan from the Colorado Water Resources
And Power Development Authority 422,946
Water and Wastewater Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds 3,526,301
Total current debt commitments $4,039,580

The wastewater treatment plant loans will be paid from the sewer availability of service fees and the debt
service fees aver the next 14 to 16 years. The water and wastewater revenue refunding and improvement
bonds will be paid from water availability of service fees and increased water usage rates. More detailed
information about the District’s long-term liabilities is presented in Note 10 in the financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

As required by Colorado Statutes, the District determines the property tax mill levy using prior years
Denver-Boulder-Greeley Consumer Price Index (CPI) or the Colorado Office of State Planning and
Budget (OSBP) projected inflation rates and the rate of local growth. The CPI for the 2020 budget is
1.951%. Other limits are placed by the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights (TABOR) and the 1982 Gallagher
Amendment. TABOR reduces government growth by limiting spending, revenues, and debt. The
Gallagher Amendment limits residential property tax assessment rates.

With the CPI and growth rates considered, the 2021 property taxes are expected to be $412,994,

For 2021, the District has refinanced the water and sewer bonds at a lower interest rate to provide
infrastructure capital, which is being used to make updates to the water meter system and infrastructure,
as well as upgrades to the sewer plant to reduce electric consumption. Additional objectives include
continuing updates to cleaning and neutralization of the treatment plant, saving on overtime salaries, and
purchasing new filters to increase efficiency in processing water.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors
with a general overview of the District’s finances and to report the District’s accountability for the money
it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional information, contact the
Director of Finance at Colorado City Metropolitan District, 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., P. O. Box 20229,

Colorado City, Colorado 81019.

10



DRAFT

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



DRAFT

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DRAFT

December 31, 2020
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,493,626 b - $ 1,493,626
[nvestments 110,140 - 110,140
Accounts receivable 10,599 493,076 503,675
Taxes receivable 412,994 - 412,994
Prepaid expenses 8,558 26,806 35,364
Internal balances - 1,133,014 1,133,014
Inventories 380,201 739,941 1,120,142
Total Current Assets 2,416,118 2,392,837 4,808,935
Non Current Assets
Restricted cash 475,142 475,742
Capital assets - net of depreciation 6,130,673 11,113,575 17,244,248
Total Non Current Assets 6,130,673 11,589,317 17,719,990
Total Assets 8,546,791 13,982,154 22,528,945
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 33,897 205,465 239,362
Accrued expenses 6,835 132,798 139,633
Internal balances 1,133,014 - 1,133,014
Current maturities 17,616 205,171 222,787
Total Current Liabilities 1,191,362 543,434 1,734,796
Non Current Liabilities
Long term debt 46,875 3,769,918 3,816,793
Compensated absences 10,923 41,670 52,593
Total Non Current Liabilities 57,798 3,811,588 3,869,386
Total Liabilities 1,249,160 4,355,022 5,604,182
Deferred inflows - property taxes 412,994 412,994
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 6,066,182 7,138,486 13,204,668
Restricted 63,679 475,742 539,421
Unrestricted 154,776 2,012,904 2,767,680
Total Net Position $ 6,884,637 $ 9,627,132 $ 16,511,769

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-11-



DRAFT

-Z71-

“TUSWILEls Sty 30 Hed jeiBoyn ue are ssjou SnAueduioose oy,

69L° 11591 TEULTY6  § LE9'788°9 § € 13quI3da(g - uonIsoJ 19N
909°SLL761 8TSEIT6 8.0°795°9 Patelsay - [ ATenuef - uonisog 13N
€91°9¢L PO9°C IV 655°TTE uoyIsoq 32N ul Aguey)
16£°¢v6 L69°60T P69'CEL SONUBATY [EI3U3D) [BI0 L
= = = muo.wm.qmwh.
606°C1 SYO°T #98°11 sBumures usnSIAUT PaIOLISSIU()
$19°¢6T LLS'STT 8€0°SL1 SAMUIADI 13YI()
PST°0ET $L0°06 6L0°0% §19SSE JO 2]es uo uren
T08°L6 - 08°L6 S9XEB1 19110 pue saxe] diysisumo oij1oadg
116'80% - 11680 soxe) Apadorg
~SOXE],
- SONUDAY JBISUS)
(827°L0D) L06°€0T (SEI'11v) 8IF°€ZS s 009 $  L¥8TIST § £60vSTC  §
L06°€0T LO6E0T = 091°16¢€ B z19°004°'T $98°/85°C
(06T°¢€) (061°€E) - - - - 061°€¢E
811°69 87169 - : - 100°L6Y £68°1¢er
701'52¢ 201522 - 05¥661 = vESLL Z81°05L
(g51°¢s) (gs1'€s) - 01161 g LLL LTI 0v9'TLE
(cerniy - (CET' 1) SETTEN 009 SETTT 877°999
{068°L9) - (068°19} : - = 06829
(L85°9) = (L8£'9) 86TTEL 009 £91°211 80¥ 15T
(87S°SH) - (8bS'st) - - - 8¥SCp
(Ly1'sD) = {(Lvi'st) . ) 3 TSt
(€91°9L7) - $ (¢91'912) 3 g - $ L6666 $ 091°982 $
@01 SoNIAnDY SANATIY suonngrouoy) SOOUNQIOUOTy SODIATAG $35Uad¥g
adA ] -sseutsng |BJUSLULISA QD) pue sjueI0y pu® s 10j s981ey))
jede) SueredQ

uonisod 18N U sadueyy) pue anuaAay (esuadx) 1aN

SanuaAsy] wesdoly

0707 ‘1€ 12qu13d3@ QAANT IVIX
SALLIALLDY A0 INAWALVLS
LOTHLSIA NV LITOdOYLAN ALID OAVEOT10D

P

[L2UA X

sIPANIY 3dA | -ssouisng [0 ],
pury juswaeuew Aygadoiq
puty JieH
PUT} I3A005

puty 1212y
sanunay adA ] -ssauisng

SOIAIIOY [BIUDWUIIAOL) [BIO |
speoy
U01)221921 pUE S)IBd
suoyeisdo [ood Sununummg
131Uad U01IBa1dy]
UOUBLSIUIIPY
SOPIAIOY [E1U3WUIIA0L)

SUTeI01/SUoTioung



DRAFT

GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Taxes receivable

Receivable from other governments
Other receivables

Prepaid items

Inventories

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

Deferred Inflow - property taxes

Assets

Liabilities

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUND
December 31, 2020

Fund Balances

Nonspendable

Prepaid items

Inventories for sale
Restricted

Tabor

Conservation trust fund
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Fund Balances

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

DRAFT

General

Fund Total
$§ 1,493,626 § 1,493,626
110,140 110,140
412,994 412,994
9,672 9,672
927 927
8,558 8,558
380,201 380,201
$ 2416,118 § 2,416,_1__1£
$ 33,897 § 33,897
6,065 6,065
1.133.014 1.133.014
1.172.976 1.172.976
412,994 412994
8,558 8,558
380,201 380,201
19,000 19,000
44,679 44,679
377,710 377,710
830,148 830,148
§ 2416118 § 2,416,_1“1_8'

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

g1



COLORADOQ CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT DRAFT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEE'
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2020

Total find balances - governmental fund 3 830,148

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not considered current financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported governmental funds. 6,130,673

Long-term liabilities for capital leases ($64,491) and compensated absences ($10,923), are
not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the
governmental funds. (75,414)

Interest payable on capital leases is not recorded on the fund statements because it is not a
current use of cash. Interest is accrued on the government wide statements since the

liability is to be paid in the near term. 770

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities § 6,384,637

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this staterent.

_14-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT QBAFT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BA 4
GOVERNMENTAL FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

General
Fund Total
Revenues
Property taxes $ 408,911 § 408,911
Specific ownership taxes 35,439 35,439
Franchise taxes 15,008 15,008
Excise taxes 47,355 47,355
Charges for services 122,235 122,235
State sources 132,258 132,258
Investment earnings 11,864 11,864
Other 74,718 74,718
Total Revenues 847,788 847,788
Expenditures
Current -
Administration 280,454 280,454
Recreation center 15,206 15,206
Swimming pool operations 37,425 37,425
Parks and recreation 184,839 184,839
Roads 48,756 48,756
Capital outlay 150,580 150,580
Debt service
Principal 17,002 17,002
Interest 2,766 2,766
Total Expenditures 737,028 737,028
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 110,760 110,760
Other Financing Sources
Transfers in (out) - -
Net Change in Fund Balance 110,760 110,760
Fund Balance - January 1 - Restated 719,388 719,388
Fund Balance - December 31 $ 830,148 § 830,148

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-15 -



COLORADOG CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (DRAFT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENT
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Net change in fund balance - governmental fund $ 110,760

Govemnmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay ($150,580) exceeded
depreciation expense ($95,602). 54,978

Principal retirements - retirements of principal outstanding on the District's debt result in a
reduction of accumulated resources on the fund financial statements. The government
wide statements show these reductions against the long-term liabilities. 158,001

Interest payable on capital leases is not recorded on the fund statements because it is not a
current use of cash. Interest is accrued on the government-wide statements, and the

change in the liability is recognized. 259

In the government-wide statements, accrued compensated absences are measured by the
amount carned and unused. In the governmental funds, the expenditures for compensated

absences are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts

actually paid). Therefore, the change in the accrued compensated absences is recognized. (1,439)
Total Change in Net Position - Governmental Activities $ 322,559

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,

-16-



DRAFT

PROPRIETARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS DRAFT
December 31, 2020

Business-Type Activitics

Enlerprise Funds
Water Sewer Golf Property Mgmt
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Current Assets
Accounts receivable, net $ 279,067 $ 214,009 $ - b - $ 493,076
Due from other funds 477218 406,912 114,182 134,702 1,133,014
Prepaid expenses 12,991 10,254 3,561 - 26,806
Inventories 222,967 1,698 13,773 501,503 739,94)
Total Current Assets 992,243 632,873 131,516 636,205 2,392,837
Noncurrent Assets
Capital assets - net of depreciation 6,475,747 3,396,414 1,241,414 - 11,113,575
Restricted cash 404,377 71,365 - - 475,742
Total Noncurrent Assets 6,880,124 3,467,779 1,241,414 - 11,589,317
Total Assets 7872,367 4,100,652 1,372,930 636,205 13,982,154
Liabilities and Net Position
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ) 272,712 47,297 18,254 - 338,263
Uneamed revenue - - - - -
Notes payable 68,390 131,284 5,497 - 205,171
Total Current Liabilities 341,102 178,581 23,751 - 543434
Noncurrent Liabilities
Nates payable 2,928,966 840,952 - - 3,769,918
Accrued compensated absences 21,849 14,579 5,242 - 41,670
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 2,950,813 855,331 5,242 - 3,811,588
Total Liabilities 3,291,917 1034112 28,993 - 4,355,022
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 3,478,391 2,424,178 1,235,917 - 7,138,486
Restricted 404,377 71,365 - - 475,742
Unrestricted 697,682 570,997 108,020 636,205 2,012,904
Total Net Position § 4,580,450 $ 3,066,540 % 1,343,937 § 636,205 $ 9627,132

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,

7



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS DRA I i I

YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Business-Type Activities

Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer Golf Property Mgmt
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Operating Revenues
Charges for services S 1,039,627 5 730,834 $ 497,001 £ - § 2,267,462
Tap connection fees 88,150 45,000 - . 133,150
Lease revenue 55,125 . 13,200 - 68,325
Other 31,664 904 53,259 54,500 140,327
Total Operating Revenues _ 1,214,966 776,738 563,460 54,500 2,609,264
Operating Expenses
Salaries 284 542 195,713 198,731 - 678,986
Compensated absences 1,232 513 - - 1,745
Payroll taxes 19,807 15,281 15,501 - 50,589
Pension and benefits 91,178 63,195 26,398 - 180,771
Cost of sales - - - 33,190 33,190
Advertising 452 22 1,422 . 1,896
Bad debt expense 17,214 3,419 - - 25,633
Bank fees and other penalties 1,724 3,925 10,940 - 16,589
Bond expense 48,375 12,147 - - 61,022
Outside services 66,312 52,803 7,009 - 126,124
Taxes and licenses 1,337 2,825 - - 4,162
Professional fees - legal 13,549 5,834 - . 19,383
Insurance 28,069 19,316 12,221 - 59,606
Operating parts, materials and supplies 109,990 50,585 56,312 - 216,887
Rental expense 5,500 6,500 . - 12,000
Repairs and maintenance 18,431 14,399 10,782 - 44,112
Utilities 185,336 55,182 61,740 . 302,258
Depreciation 379301 197,849 30,223 - 607,373
Total Operating Expenses 1,272,849 705,008 431,279 33,190 2,442,326
Operating Income (Loss) (58,283) 71,730 132,181 21,310 166,938
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income 667 378 - - 1,045
Interest expense (99,791) (45,174) (574) - (145,539)
Transfers - . - - =
Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses) (99,124) (44,796) (574 - (144,494)
Income (Loss) Before Contributions (157,407) 26,934 131,607 21,310 22,444
Capital contributions 191,710 199,450 - - 391,160
Changes in Net Position 34,303 226,384 131,607 21,310 413,604
Total Net Position - January 1 - Restated 4,546,147 2,340,156 1,212,330 614,895 9,213,528
Total Net Position - December 31 5 4,580,450 $ 3,066,540 § 1,343,937 $ 636,205 $ 9,627,132

The accompanying noles are an integral part of this statement.

18-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED December 31,2020

Business-Type Activilies
Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer Golf Property Mgt
Fun Fund Fund Fund Total

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from customers $ 1,176,105 N 761,582 $ 527,885 3 54,500 $ 2,520,072
Cash paid for goods and services (702,398) (536,420) (276,867 (54,500) (1,570,183)
Cash paid to eraployees (390.664) (27).087) (244,234 - (905.983)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 83,043 (45,925) 6,784 - 43,902
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Capital contributions received 191.71¢ 199,450 - - 391,160
Acquisition of capital assets (839,155) (20,236) - - (859,391)
Advances on notes payable 2,997,356 528,945 - - 3,526,301
Principal paid on notes payable (2,171,750) (588,836) (6,236) - (2,766,822)
Interest and fees paid on notes payable (99,791) (45.174) (548) - (145,513)
Transfers from general fund : - - - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Relaied Financing Activities 78,370 74,149 (6,784) . 145,735
Cash Flaws From Investing Activities
Interest income 667 378 - - 1,045
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 162,080 18,602 190,682
Cash and Cash Equivslents - January 1 242 297 42,763 - - 285,060
Cash and Cash Equivalents - December 31 $ 404,377 §_ 71,365 $ - 5 3 475,742
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss) ) (58,283) § 71,730 5 132,181 3 21,310 34,757
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 379,301 197,849 30,223 - 577,150
Gain on sale of assets - - (35,575) - -
Bad debt expense 17,214 8,419 - 25,633
Change in assets and liabilities -
Accounts receivable (33,867) (15,156) - - (49,023)
Due from other funds (315,807) (330,986) (114,182) (54,500) (701,293)
Inventories (117,134) (218) (10,088) 33,190 (84,162)
Prepaid expenses 61 (810) 18 - (749)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 210,057 19,632 7,811 - 229,689
Deferred revenue (4,594) . - - (4,594)
Accrued compensated absences 6,095 3,615 (3,604) - 9,710
Due to other funds * - - - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities § 833§ (45925) § 6,784 3§ - f 37,118

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
P grai p

19-



DRAFT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DRAFT
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Colorado City Metropolitan District (the Distnct) operates as a special district under the laws of the State of
Colorado and is governed by an elected five-member board of directors. The District provides the following services
as allowed by special districts: roads, parks and recreation, and water and sewer sanitation services.

A. Financial Reporting Entity

As required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), the accompanying financial statements present
the District (the primary government) and includes, if applicable, component units in its financial statements based
upon financial accountability. Since no component unitmeets the criteria for inclusion, no component unit financial
statements have been included.

B. Government-wide Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both government-wide (based on the Districtas a whole) and fund financial
statements. The government-wide financial statements, which include the statement of net position and the statement
of activities, report information on all the non-fiduciary activities of the District. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a
significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The government-wide statement of activities reflect both the direct expenses and net cost of each function of the
District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function.
Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient for the goods and services offered by the program, Grants
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational and capital requirements of a particular program are
included in operating grants and contributions, or capital grants and contributions. Revenues, which are not
classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the District with certain limited exceptions.
The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each government function
or business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

Separate fund financial statements are provided for the governmental fund and proprietary funds. The major
individual governmental fund and major individual enterprise funds are reported in separate columns in the fund

financial statements.

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in aggregate
financial position resulting from the activities of the fiscal period. The focus of the fund financial statements ison
the major individual funds of the governmental and busiuess-type categories. Each presentation provides valuable
information that can be analyzed and compared to enhance the usefulness of the information,

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The governmeut-wide financial statements are reported using the cconomic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting, as are the fund financial statements for the proprietary funds. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for the which they are levied, while grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

220-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)
Govemmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to pay the liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if
collected within 60 days from the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is
incurred as is the case with accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related
to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are rccorded only when the liability has matured and payment
is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds, while issuance of long-
term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, specific ownership taxes, franchise taxes, excise taxes, interest and charges for services are
considered revenues susceptible to accrual. Specific ownership taxes collected and held by the County of Pueblo
at year end on behalf of the District are also recognized as revenue. Contributions and miscellaneous revenues are
recorded as revenues when received in cash because they are not generally measurable until received at the time.
In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractual requirements
of the numerous individual programs are used for guidance. Expenditure-driven grants recognize revenue when the
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and other grant requirements have been met, including the availability
criteria. Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the accrual criteria are met.

Business-type activities and all proprietary funds are accounted for using the flow of economic resources
measurement focus, With this measurement focus, all assets, deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement of net
position. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net
position. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items, Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection
with a proprietary funds’ principal ongoing operation. The principal operating revenues of the District’s water utility
and sewer utility funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for the enterprise funds
include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The District reports the following major government funds:
The general fund is the primary operating fund of the District and is always classified as a major fund. The
general fund is used to account for all financial resources that are not accounted for in other funds. Major
revenue sources include property taxes, specific ownership taxes, franchise taxes, excise taxes, charges for

services, intergovernmental revenues, and investment revenues. Primary expenditures include general
administration, recreation center, swimming pool operations, parks and recreation, lottery, and roads.

The District reports the following major proprietary funds:
Water Fund - The water fund is used to account for the operations of the District’s water services.
Sewer Fund - The sewer fund is used to account for the operations of the District’s sewer sanitation services,

Golf Fund - The golf fund is used to account for the operations of the District’s golf course related activities.

21-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT
C

OLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Property Management Fund - The property management fund is used to account for property contributed by
taxpayers or purchased since December 2005.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.
An exception to this rule is the charges for services from the enterprise funds to the general fund.

D. Assets and Liabilities
1. Deposits and Investments
The District considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash on hand and interest and non-interest bearing demand

deposits.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows the District considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash on hand,
demand deposits and all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less so as to minimize
the risk of value changes.

2. Property Taxes
Property taxes are assessed on property located within the District’s boundaries in accordance with Colorado law,

The taxes are assessed, allocated and collected by the Pueblo County Treasurer. Taxes assessed in the current year
are generally collected in the following year and thus, the property tax receivable is offset by deferred inflows of
resources.

3. Interfund Transactions

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or
services rendered. In the fund financial statement, these receivables and payables arc classified as “due from other
funds” and “due to other funds” on the balance sheet and statement of net position.

4. Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories in the water, sewer and golf funds consist of supplies held for consumption. Consumable supply
inventories are reported at the lower of cost or fair value and cost 1s determined using the first-in, first-out method.
Inventories in the general and property management funds consist of real estate held forresale. Land held for resale
is reported at the lower of cost or fair value, fair value determined as estimated net realizable value.

Prepaid items/expenses represent payments made for expenditures/expenses to be charged to a future accounting
period.

5. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, land improvements, buildings and improvements, equipment, infrastructure and
construction in progress are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities column of the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual
cost of more than $1,000 and a useful life of more than one year.

22-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

5. Capital Assets (Continued)
If proprietary fund assets are constructed, net interest expense is capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. No

interest expense was capitalized in 2020.

All reported capital assets are depreciated, except for land and land improvements. Depreciation on all assets is
provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated uscful lives:

Buildings, systems and improvements 7 - 40 years
Infrastructure 20 - 40 years
Equipment 3 - 20 years

6. Deferred Outflows/Inflovs of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section of deferred outflows
of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption
of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(cxpenses/expenditure) until then. The District does not have an item that qualifies for reporting in this category.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time. The District has one item: property taxes. This item is deferred and recognized as an
inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.

7. Compensated Absences
District employees are entitled to certain compensated absences based on their length of employment. Vacation

benefits generally vest after one year of service and sick pay vests after 10 years of continued service. It is the
District’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. Employees
are allowed to accumulate these benefits up to predetermined maximums and are compensated for these accumulated
benefits either through paid time off or at termination or retirement.

Accumulated vacation and sick leave are accrued when earned in the government-wide and the proprietary fund
financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if they have matured
and are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.

8. Lang-term Obligations
In the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements for the proprietary funds, long-term

debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the statement of net position.

In the governmental fund financial statements, debt premium and discounts, as well as debt issue costs, are
recognized during the current period. The face amount of the debt issue, along with the related discount or premium,
if any, is reported as other financing sources while debt issue costs are reported as debt service expenditures.

9. Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and

accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

-23-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

Note 2 - Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

A. Budgetary Information
An annual budget and appropriation ordinance is adopted by the Board of Directors in accordance with Colorado
State Budget Act. The budget is prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting,.

Budgets are established for all funds. Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control device
during the year to monitor the individual departments. The fund level is the level of classification at which
expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations. Authorization to transfer budgeted amounts between
departments within any fund and reallocation of budget line items within the general fund rests with the district
manager or department heads. Revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the Board
of Directors. All annual appropriations lapse at year end. The District does not recognize encumbrances.

B. Expenditures in Excess of Budget Amounts

During 2020, four proprietary funds had expenditures which exceeded budgeted amounts. The District budgeted
for golf activities as part of the General Fund but did not adopt a separate budget for the golf enterprise fund. These
circumstances may constitute a violation of Colorado Local Government Budget Law,

\\‘ & Actual Budget Excess

3 &= Water Fund s 353 5 AmsmO0ws A9,
Y,  ™A\R~Sewer Fund $ 1,161,405 § R15415 $ - (345.990)
X —=- — Golf Fund $ 462,500 $ - $ (462,500)
\e\smmﬂmﬁﬁﬁy.maﬂagﬂmﬁtmﬁd_ ) $ 33,190 $ - 5 sN(B35190)

C. Tax, Spending, and Debt Limitations

Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitution, Article X, Section 20, which has several limitations,
including revenue raising, spending abilities and other specific requirements of state and local governments. The
Amendment is complex and subject to judicial interpretation, The District believes it is in compliance with the
Amendment. However, the District has made certain interpretations of the Amendment’s language in order to
determine its compliance.

D. Commitments and Contingencies

The bond resolution for the 2020 Water & Wastewater Enterprise Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds
discussed in Note 10 contains a reserve requirement whereby the District is obligated to establish cash reserve fund
equal to the highest annual combined principal and interest payment due on the bond, which is the 2040 payment

of $261,404.

Nate 3 - Cash Deposits and Investments

Deposits

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act, (PDPA) requires that all units of local government deposit cash in
eligible public depositories. State regulators determine eligibility. Amounts on deposit in excess of federal
insurance levels must be collateralized.

The eligible collateral is determined by the PDPA. PDPA allows the institution to create a single collateral pool for
all public funds. The pool is to be maintained by another institution, or held in trust for all the uninsured public
deposits as a group. The market value of the collateral must be equal to 102% of the aggregate uninsured deposits.
As of December 31, 2020, the District had depaosits over $250,000 in the amount of $1,713,424. These deposits are
required to be collateralized under State Statutes.

4.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT

CQOLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31. 2020

Note 3 - Cash Deposits and Investments
Deposits (Continued)
Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits may not be returned to it.

The District’s policy for custodial credit risk parallels Colarado statutes.

A summary of cash and deposits held at year-end follows:

Carrying Less Than Less Than
Cash and Deposits Amounts One Year Five Years
Deposits:
Cash on hand $ 300§ 300§ -
Cash on deposit with County Treasurer 4,644 4,644 -
Demand deposits 1,964,424 1,964,424 -
Investments:
Colorada Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE) 110,140 110.140 -
Total § 2,079,508 § 2,079,508 § -
Investments

Colorado statutes specify investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in which local government
entities may invest. The law outlines the types of securities that public entities in Colorado may acquire and hold
as investments. These include U.S. government agency securities, certain bonds of political subdivisions, bankers’
acceptances, commercial paper, local government investment pools, repurchase agreements, money market funds
and guaranteed insurance contracts. The statute also includes a provision limiting any investment to a five year
maturity unless the governing body authorizes a longer period.

Interest Rate Risk - The District’s policy of limiting investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to
fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates parallels Colorado statutes. Specifically, all securities are
limited to a maximum maturity of five years from date of purchase unless the governing body authorizes a longer

period.

Credit Risk - The District does not have a policy which would further limit its investment choices beyond the
requirements of Colorado statutes.

Note 4 - Receivables

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2020 consist of the following

Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities Water Fund Sewer Fund Total
Excise tax receivable $ 9,672 § -$ -3 9,672
Other receivable 927 - - 927
Trade receivables - 407,624 308,431 716,055
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts - (128,557) (94,422) (222,979)
Total Receivables $ 10599 § 279.067 $ 214,009 § 503.675

-25-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

Note 5 - Interfund Transactions

Due to/from Other funds:

The District reports interfund balances between some of its funds. Balances result from the time lag between the
dates when interfund goods or services are provided, transactions are recorded in the accounting system and the
payments between funds are made. Interfund balances are generally expected to be repaid within one year of the
financial statement date.

The following interfund receivables and payables are included in the fund financial statements:

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds

General Fund $ = § 1,133,014
Proprietary Funds

Water Fund 477,218 -

Sewer Fund 406,912 -

Golf Fund 114,182 -

Property management fund 134,702

Totals 3 1,133.014 3 1,133,014

Note 6 - Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2020, was as follows:

Balances Balances
Governmental Activities January 1 Additions Deletions December 31
Non Depreciable Assets
Land ) 5,334,893 § - 3 - 3 5,334,893
Assets in progress 103,235 - - 103,235
Total Non Depreciable Assets 5.438.128 - - 5438.128
Depreciable Assets
Buildings and improvements 2,179,755 9,212 - 2,188,967
Machinery and equipment 045,753 23912 - 969,665
Infrastructure 422,790 - - 422,790
Total Depreciable Assets 3.548.298 33.124 - 3.581.422
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and improvements 1,666,574 70,855 - 1,737,429
Machinery and equipment 748,923 21,963 - 770,886
Infrastructure 377,778 2,784 - 380.562
Total Accumulated Depreciation 2,793,275 95,602 - 2.888.877
Total Capital Assets, Net  $ 6,193,151 & (62478) $ - 3 6,130,673

-26-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT
COLORADO CITY METROPOQLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

Note 6 - Capital Assets (Continued)

Balances Balances
Proprietary Funds January | Additions Deletions December 31
Non Depreciable Assets
Land A 1,276,384  § - 9 - § 1,276,384
Water rights 358,407 - - 358,407
Assets 1n progress 133,550 141,708 - 275,258
Total Non Depreciable Assets 1,768.341 141,708 . 1,910,049
Depreciable Assets
Buildings and improvements 18,528,142 27,258 - 18,555,400
Machinery and equipment 2,548,915 376,375 - 2,925,290
Augmentation plans 204,707 - - 204,707
Infrastructure 1.753.389 487.883 - 2,241.272
Total Depreciable Assets 23.035.153 891,516 - 23.926.669
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and improvements 11,055,296 409,162 - 11,464,458
Machinery and equipment 1,860,879 119,481 - 1,980,360
Augmentation plans 204,707 - - 204,707
Infrastructure 994,888 78.730 - 1.073.618
Total Accumulated Depreciation 14,115,770 607,373 - 14.723.143
Total Capital Assets, Net § 10,687,724 § 425851 § - 5 11,113,575

Depreciation expense was charged to the following functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Administration $ 4,677
Parks and recreation 66,302
Swimming pool 8,042
Roads 16.581

Total - Governmental Activities $ 95.602

Proprietary Funds:

Water Fund $ 379,301
Sewer Fund : 197,849
Golf Fund 30,223

Total Proprietary Funds § 607,373

AtDecember 31, 2020, the District’s general fund had one project in progress related to the master plan for the trail
system for the Greenhorn Valley floor through the metro district as well as surrounding Lake Beckwith. The water
fund had five construction projects in progress. The first project consists of engineering and related costs ($71,383)
for the construction of Reservoir #2. The second project consists of engineering and related costs ($36,058) for the
reconstruction of the Hicklin diversion gate. The third project consists of engineering and related costs ($26,109)
for the Lake Beckwith dam outlet works. The fourth project consists of related costs ($56,295) for a neutralization
skid and parallel circuitry. The fifth project consists of the purchase and related costs (385,413) for the third phase
of the District-wide water meter replacement process. No estimate of cost to complete or time for completion for
these projects is presently known,

27



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 7 - Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, property and casualty, errors and omissions, injuries
to employees and health claims. Risk ofloss from torts, errors and omissions, and property and casualty are covered
by the District’s participation in the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool which is a separate and
independent governmental public entity risk pool formed through an intergovernmental agreement by member
special districts to provide defined liability and property coverage. The membership agreement provides that the
pool be self sustaining through member premiums and reinsure with commercial companies for claims in excess of
$300,000. For general, auto and public official’s liability coverage, the poal is self-insured for the first $600,000
per occurrence.

The District purchases workers’ compensation coverage through the Colorado Special Districts Association Workers
Compensation Pool which is a separate and independent governmental public entity risk pool formed through an
intergovernmental agreement by member special districts to provide defined workers’ compensation coverage. The
membership agreement provides that the pool be self-sustaining through member premiums and reinsure with
commercial companies for claims in excess of $500,000.

Employee health claims are covered by commercial insurance. The District’s share of the cost is charged to each
general fund department or fund, as applicable.

[n addition, settiement claims for each of the last three years did not exceed insurance coverage amounts 11 areas
where commercial insurance is used to cover the risk of loss.

Note 8 - Employee Benefits

The District maintains a mouey-purchase, defined contribution plan covering substantially all employees. The plan
is titled “The Colorado City Metro District Money Purchase Pension Plan & Trust” and was established under
Internal Revenue Code Section 414(h) as amended. The District has retained a third-party administrator to
administer the plan and employees become eligible participants three months after their employment date. Each
employee must contribute at least 3% of compensation and the District is required to contribute 6% of each eligible
participant’s compensation. Compensation is defined as W-2 compensation less bonuses and overtime. During 2020
employees contributed $17,730 to the plan and the Districts’ required contribution to the plan was $35,461.

Note 9 - Deferred Compensation Plan

In conjunction with the above described plan, the District also maintains an Internal Revenue Code Section 457 plan
which provides for employee contributions only. During the year ended December 31, 2020, the employees
contributed $8,850 to the plan.

28-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

DRAFT

Note 10 - Long-Term Debt

The following is a summary of the District's long-term debt transactions for the year ended December 31, 2020;

Governmental activities:

Capital leases

Compensated absences
Mine reclamation costs

Totals §

Proprietary Funds:

Bonds payable:
Water Fund
Sewer Fund

Notes payable:
Sewer Fund

Capital leases
Sewer Fund
Golf Fund

Compensated absences

Totals §

Debt Additiens Retirements Debt
Outstanding of New and Outstanding  Due Within
January 1 Debt Repayments  December 31 One Year
$ 81,493 § -5 17,002 § 64,491 § 17,616
9,484 1,439 - 10,923 -
140,999 - 140,999 - -
231,976 § 1,439 § 158,001 § 75414 § 17,616
$ 2,171,750 § 2,997.356 § 2,171,750 $ 2,997,356 $ 68,390
383,250 528,945 383,250 528,945 12,069
516,323 93,377 422 946 98,870
132,554 - 112,209 20,345 20,345
11,733 - 6,236 5,497 5,497
37.453 4217 - 41,670 -
3,253,063 § 3,530,518 $ 2,766,822 § 4016,759 % 205,171

The retirement of the mine reclamation debt was not paid with District monies. The retirement of this debt is
included in other revenues for governmental activities on the government-wide statement of activities.

Debt outstanding as of December 31, 2020, consisted of the following:

Governmental Activities

Capital Lease - NBH Bank

One motor grader, $9,884.45 per month for sixty months, with an effective interest rate

of 3.58%.

Proprietary Funds

Bonds Payable

Total - Governmental Activities  §

$3,526,301 Water and Wastewater Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds - Series
2020, interest rate of 3.39% per annum, interest and principal due in annual
installments starting in February 2021 ranging from $200,000 to $261,404
through February 2040, collateralized by service revenues of the water and sewer
funds, debt serviced 85% by the water fund and 15% by the sewer fund.

-29-

$ 64,491
64.491
$ 3,526,301



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

Note 10 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

Notes payable

$1,878,538 note payable to Colorado Water Resources and Power Development

Authority, interest rate of 3.26%, due in semi-annual installments including interest

ranging from $46,783 to $58,578 through August 2024, collateralized by

service revenues of the sewer fund. 422,946

Capital Lease - Wells Fargo Bank
Two mowers, $565.29 per month for forty-eight months, with an effective interest rate
of 6.15%. 5,497

Capital Lease - Weslern Equipment
Trailer mounted hot water hydro jetter, $998.70 per month for thirty six months, with
an effective interest rate of 4.955% 2,972

Capital Lease - Leal Capital Funding LLC

Rotary fan press with Jensen trailer, $10,627 per month for three months, then

$8,752 for twenty one months with an effective interest rate ol 5.993%. 17,373
Total - Proprietary Funds ~ § 3,975.089

The assets acquired through capital leases total $348,383 less accumulated depreciation of $59,613. These assets
are used in governmental activities and proprietary funds.

Future minimum lease payments for the capital leases related to governmental activities are as follows:
Year Ending December 31

2021 b 19,769
2022 19,769
2023 19,769
2024 0.884
Minimum lease payments for all capital leases 69,191
Less: imputed interest 4,700

Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments b 64,491

_————

The annual requirements to retire proprietary funds long-term debt as of December 31, 2020 are as follows:

Bonds Payable

Year Ending December 31 Prineipal Interest Total
2021 $ 80,459 § 119,541 § 200,000
2022 83,186 116,814 200,000
2023 86,006 113,994 200,000
2024 88,922 111,078 200,000
2025 153,340 108,064 261,404
2026 - 2030 848,290 458,731 1,307,021
2031 - 2035 1,002,159 304,862 1,307,021
2036 - 2040 1,183,939 123.082 1.307,021

h 3.526.301 $§ 1,456,166 3 4.982 467

220-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 10 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)
Notes Payable

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest Taotal
2021 $ 98,870 $ 7,576 § 106,446
2022 98,871 4,576 103,447
2023 109,856 3,650 113,506
2024 115,349 - 115,349
$ 422946 § 15802 % 438.748

Capital Leases

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest Total
2021 3 25842 § £ 26,153
é 25842 § 311§ 26,153

Total - Proprietary Funds

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 205,171  § 127,428 §$ 332,599
2022 182,057 121,390 303,447
2023 195,862 117,644 313,506
2024 204,271 111,078 315,349
2025 153,340 108,064 261,404
2026 - 2030 848,290 458,731 1,307,021
2031 -2035 1,002,159 304,862 1,307,021
2036 - 2040 1.183.939 123.082 1.307.021

3 3975089 % 1.472.279 § 5.447.368

Note 11 - Fund Balances

Government-wide Net Position:
Government-wide net position is divided into three components:

+ Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - consists of the historical cost of capital assets less accumulated
depreciation and less any debt that remains outstanding that was used to finance those assets.

* Restricted net position - consists of net position that is restricted by the District’s creditors (for example, through
debt covenants), by state enabling legislation (through restricts on shared revenues), by grantors (both federal and
state), and by other contributors,

» Unrestricted - all other net position is reported in this category.

The District presents fund balances in clearly defined categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints
placed on a government’s fund balances more transparent. In the fund financial statements the following

classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints.

* Non-spendable fund balance - The portion of fund balance that cannot be spent because it is either not in
spendable form (such as inventory) or is legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

31-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

Note 11

.

- Fund Balances (Continued)

Restricted fund balance - The portion of fund balance constrained to being used for a specific purpose by external
parties (such as grantors or bondholders), constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balance - The portion of fund balance constrained for a specific purpose according to limitations
imposed by the District’s highest level of decision making authority, Board of Directors, prior to the end of the
current year. The constraint may be removed or changed only through formal action of the Board of Directors.

Assigned fund balance - The portion of fund balance set aside for planned or intended purposes. The intended
use may be expressed by the Board of Directors or other individuals authorized to assign funds to be used for a
specific purpose.

Unassigned fund balance - The residual portion of fund balance for the general fund.

If both restricted and unrestricted amounts of fund balance are available for use when an expenditure is incurred,
it is the District’s policy to use restricted amounts first. Unrestricted fund balance will be used in the following
order; committed, assigned and unassigned.

Restricted net position represents net position whose uses are subject to constraints that are either (1) legally
imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or (2) imposed
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Restricted net position is as follows:

Note 12 -

Governmental Proprietary
Activities Funds
Tabor / emergencies b 19,000 $ -
Conservation trust fund 44,679 -
Debt Service - 475,742
Total Restricted 63.679 $ 475,742
Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through September 28, 2021, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued. On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a coronavirus
(COVID-19) a pandemic. While the disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is considerable
uncertainty around the duration. As a result, economic uncertainties have arisen which are likely to negatively
impact operations or carrying value of assets. Other financial implications may result and such potential impact is
unknown at this time,

g



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) DRAFT

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 13 - Reclassification of Golf Activities to Enterprise Fund

Per a resolution passed by the Board of Directors, effective January 1, 2020 the activities of Hollydot golf course
were reclassified [rom governmental activities to an enterprise fund, This required an adjustment to the January 1
fund balance in the governmental fund on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances.
The effects of this adjustment are as follows:

Changes to January 1 Fund Balance - Governmental Fund

Ending Fund Balance at December 31, 2019 per 2019 Audit $ 731,716
Inventory reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund (13,773)
Prepaid expenses reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund (3,561)
Amounts due to other funds added to Golf Enterprise Fund (114,182)
Payables and accrued expenses reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund 18,228
Net (profit) loss attributable to Golf Enterprise Fund 100,960

January 1 Fund Balance - Governmental Fund - Restated 719,388

The resolution also required adjustments to the January 1 net positions of the governmental and business-type
activities on the government-wide Statement of Activities. The effects of those adjustments are as follows:

Changes to January 1 Net Position - Government-Wide Governmental  Business-Type
Ending Net Position at December 31, 2019 per 2019 Audit $ 7,774,408 $ 8,001,198
Inventory reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund (13,773) 13,773
Prepaid expenses reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund (3,561) 3,561
Amounts due to other funds added to Golf Enterprise Fund . (114,182) 114,182
Capital assets net of depreciation to Golf Enterprise Fund (1,241,414) 1,241,414
Payables and accrued expenses to Golf Enterprise Fund 18,254 (18,254)
Notes payable reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund 5,497 (5,497)
Accrued compensated absences to Golf Enterprise Fund 5,242 (5,242)
Government-wide net (profit) loss to Golf Enterprise Fund 131,607 (131,607)
January 1 Net Position - Government-Wide - Restated h) 6.562.078 % 9213528

-33-



DRAFT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT DRAFT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Expenditures (Ncgative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 468,555 $ 468,555 3 506,713 b 38,158,
Charges for services 508,200 508,200 122,235 - (385,965)
State sources 550,000 550,000 132,258 (417,742)
Investment revenue 4,500 4,500 11,864 7,364
Other 201,850 201,850 74,718 2(127,132)
Total Revenues 1,733,105 I.Ef}ilﬁS' 847788 (885317) .
Expenditures
Current -
Administration 269,755 269,755 280,454 (10,699),
Recreation center 16,774 16,774 15,206 1,568
Swimming pool operations 76,921 76,921 37,425 39,496
Parks and recreation 151,118 glStslBing 184,839 (33,721),
Golf course 389,416 389,416 - 389,416
Roads 63,514 635514 48,756 k45758
Debt service '
Principal 26,569 26,569 17,002 9,567
Interest - - 2,766 (2,766)
Capital outlay 731,943 731,943 150,580 581,363
Total Expenditures 1,726,010 1,726,010 737,028 11988982
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 7,095 i 7,095 110,760 103,665
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in (out) - z s =
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance 7,095 7,095 110,760 103,665
Fund Balance - January 1 - Restated ) 230,179y (230,179 719,388 949,567
Fund Balance - December 31 $ (223,084) §  (223,084) § 830,148 $§ 1,053,232

34



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION DRAFT

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

The District adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the budgetary
comparison schedule.

Prior to October 15, the district manager submits a proposed budget to the Board of Directors for the fiscal year commencing
the following Janauaryl. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. Public hearings
are conducted by the Board of Directors to obtain taxpayer comments. The District adopts budgets for all funds, and all
funds, including proprietary funds, use the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis
of accounting in preparing the budgets.

Expenditure estimates in the annual budgets are enacted into law through the passage of an appropriation resolution.
Authorization to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any fund and reallocation of budget line items
within the general fund rests with the district manager or department heads. The Board of Directors may amend the original
adopted budget during the year by passing a new resolution to reflected current needs.

The legal level of budgetary control for all funds is at the total fund level. This is to say, total expenditures in each fund
cannot legally exceed appropriations for that fund.

Unused appropriations for all of the annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the year. Therefore, encumbrances are not
presented as a reservation of fund balance and the District appropriates funds in the subsequent year to honor these
commitments.

-35-



DRAFT

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSIT
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WATER FUND

YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Charges for services
Other =
Total Revenues and Other

Financing Sources

Expenditures
Personnel costs
Operating and maintenance
Capital outlay/projects
Debt service

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Net Position

Revenues on GAAP Basis

Proceeds from bond refinance
Revenues on Budgetary Basis

Expenditures on GAAP Basis

Depreciation
Capital expenditures
Principal paid on debt

Expenditurcs on Budgetary Basis

DRAFT

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive
Ornignal Final Basis (Negative)
3 1,070,000  $ ul:070:00000 $ 1,351,151 5 gu28iilsiy
801,500 801,500 3,053,148 2,251,648
1,871,500  MAI871;5000% 4,404,299 (25532799
388,512 388,512 396,759 (8,247)
536,500 536,500 496,789 FE39TLY
809,000 809,000 697,447 111,553
137,488 137,488 2,271,541 (2,134,053)
1,871,500 11,871,500 3,862,536 (1,991,036)
$ $ - 8 541,763 S SNSENTE3NY
$ 1,406,943
2,997,356
$ 4,404,299
$ 1,372,640
(379,301)
697,447
2,171,750
$ 3,862,536

-36-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT T'D‘RAFT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSI
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SEWER FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive
Origmal Final Basis (Negative)
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Charges for services $ 825,000 & 825,000, % 975,283  § [N150:283)
Other 19,200 19,200 530,228 511,028
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources 844,200 844,200 1,505,511 © 661,311
Expenditures
Personnel costs 289,228 289,228 274,702 14,526
Operating and maintenance 216,700 216,700 232,457 SI5:757) 4
Capital outlay 54,000 54,000 20,236 33,764
Debt service 255,487 255,487 634,010 (378,523)
Total Expenditures 815,415 Bl Sem 1,161,405 ~ (345,990)
Net Change in Net Position $ 28,785 § GNOBTESNY $ 344,106  § ASI53219
Revenues on GAAP Basis $ 976,566
Proceeds from bond refinance 528,945
Revenues on Budgetary Basis $ 1,505,511
Expenditures on GAAP Basis $ 750,182
Depreciation (197,849)
Capital expenditures 20,236
Principal paid on debt _ 588,836
Expenditures on Budgetary Basis § 1,161,405

37-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT QBAFT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSI
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GOLF FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive
Qriginal Final Basis {Negative)
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
* Charges for services $ - $ - $ 497,001 $ 497,001
Other - - 66,459 66,459
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources . - - 563,460 563,460
Expenditures
Personnel costs - - 240,630 (240,630)
*  Operating and maintenance - - 160,426 (160,426)
Capital outlay - - 56,377 (56,377)
Debt service - o - 6,810 (6,810)
Total Expenditures - - - 464,243 (464,243)
Net Change in Net Position $ - 3 - $ 99,217 § 99,217
Revenues on GAAP Basis $ 563,460
No medifications to budgetary basis
Revenues on Budgetary Basis $ 563,460
Expenditures on GAAP Basis h 431,853
Depreciation (30,223)
Capital expenditures 56,3717
Principal paid on debt 6,236
Expenditures on Budgetary Basis ¥ 464,243

38



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT DBAFT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSI'
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis {Negative)
Revenues
Gain on assets sold $ - 5 | - $ 54,500 3 54,500
Expenditures
Operating and maintenance - i ¢ 33,190 (33,190
Net Change in Net Position $ - 3 _ - 3 21,310  § 21,310

-39-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT h‘DRAFT
SCHEDULE OF CONSERVATION TRUST FUND ASSETS AND FUND BALA L
December 31, 2020

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 44,679

Total Assets § 44,679

m——

Fund Balance

Restricted
Parks, recreation and conservation projects $ 44,679
Total Fund Balance  § 44,679
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CONSERVATION TRUST FUND REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 132,258
“Investment earmnings 11
Total Revenues 132,269
Expenditures
Current-
Parks, recreation and conservation projects 147,247
Total Expenditures 147,247
Net Change in Fund Balance (14,978)
Fund Balance - January 1 59,657
Fund Balance - December 31 $ 44,679

-40-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
COLORADO CITY, COLORADO
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

AND CERTAIN SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

December 31, 2020



Table of Contents

Independent Auditor's Report
Management's Discussion and Analysis - required supplementary information

Basic Financial Statements
Government-wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities

Governmental Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet
Reconciliation of Balance Sheet to Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Reconciliation of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
to the Statement of Activities

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Other Supplementary Information

Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Golf Fund
Property Management Fund

Schedule of Conservation Trust Fund - Assets and Fund Balance

Schedule of Conservation Trust Fund - Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance

Page
1-2

3-10

11
12

13
14
15

16

17
18
19

20-33

34
35

36
37
38
39
40
40



ga'vzsn, KNoss & %.sd\/au[o, Ohe.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JAMES E. GARREN, CPA SUITE 200
MEL J. ROSS, CPA 3673 PARKER BOULEVARD
SAM J. DeNARDO, CPA PUEBLO, COLORADO 81008

719/ 544-9872
FAX 719/253-5417
www.grdcpa.com
Independent Auditor’s Report

September 28, 2021

Board of Directors
Colorado City Metropolitan District
Colorado City, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Colorado City Metropolitan District (the District) as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

MEMBER COLORADO SOCIETY OF CPA'S e MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CPA'S
MEMBER PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION




Board of Directors
Colorado City Metropolitan District
Page 2

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Colorado City Metropolitan District, as of December 31, 2020, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3-10 and 34-35 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplemental information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an

opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise Colorado
City Metropolitan District’s basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of revenues, expenditures and changes
in fund balance - budget and actual for the business type activities and the schedules for the Conservation Trust Fund on
pages 36-40 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The additional information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

AWI?M % giudh-d/a. ‘uc "



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended December 31, 2020

This discussion and analysis of the Colorado City Metropolitan District’s financial performance provides
an overview of the District’s financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2020. Please read this
discussion and analysis together with the financial statements, the notes to financial statements and the
supplementary information provided.

This annual financial report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position
(page 11) and the Statement of Activities (page 12) provide information about the activities of the District
as a whole and presents a broader picture of the District’s finances. The fund financial statements start at
page 13. These statements present how the services were financed in the short term as well as what
remains for future operations. Fund financial statements also report the District’s operations in more detail
by displaying the individual fund activities.

These two statements (Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities) report the District’s net
position and changes in it. You can think of the net position, the difference between assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, as one way to measure the District’s
financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the net position is one indicator
of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. Assessment of other non-financial factors
should also be considered to assess the health of the District, such as changes in the District’s property tax
base, conditions of its roads, water quality and availability, and the quality of the recreational programs
and facilities.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of
activities:

° Governmental Activities — For 2019, this included the general administration, recreational facilities
and programs, the roads maintenance services and the Hollydot golf course. Per a resolution passed by the
Board of Directors, effective January 1, 2020 the activities of Hollydot golf course are included in
Business-type Activities.

° Business-type Activities — The District charges fees to customers to help cover all or most of the
cost of certain services it provides. For 2019, the District’s water and sewer systems and the property
management fund were reported here and also referred to as “enterprise funds.” Beginning January 1,
2020, this also includes Hollydot golf course enterprise fund and its related activities.

Some funds/accounts are requircd by state law and debt requirements. However, the District’s Board of
Directors establishes other funds/accounts to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or
to show it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money (such as grants
from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs). The District’s two kinds of funds, governmental and
proprietary (business-type), use different accounting approaches.



. Governmental Funds --- The District’s basic services are reported in governmental funds which
focuses on how money flows into and out of the funds and the balances left at year-end that are available
for spending. These funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and
modified accrual accounting, to measure cash and all other financial assets that can be readily converted to
cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general
government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance the District’s programs. ‘
. Proprietary (business-type) Funds --- When the District charges customers for the services it
provides, whether to outside customers or to other units of the District, these services are generally
reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are
reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, but provide more detail and
additional information, such as cash flows.

One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is “Is the District better off or
worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities present information about the District, as a whole, and about its activities in a way that helps
answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current
year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

° The District’s net position changed more significantly as a result of the 2020 operations than other
recent years. The net position of the governmental activities decreased $890 thousand, or 11.4%; however,
there was a $1.2 million decrease in the net position of governmental activities due to the reclassification
of the golf activities to business-type. The net position of the governmental activities increased by $323
thousand as a result of operations. The net position of the business type activities increased by $1.6
million, or 20.3%; however, there was a $1.2 million increase in the net position of business-type activities
due to the reclassification of the golf activities from governmental. The net position of the business-type
activities increased by $413 thousand as a result of operations.

° The governmental activities program revenues show a decrease of $261 thousand, or 50.6%. The
governmental activities expenses decreased $382 thousand, or 36.5%.

o The business-type activities net position increased by $1.6 million ($1.2 million due to the
inclusion of the Golf Fund), compared to the prior year increase of $32 thousand. The business-type
change in net position caused by revenues and expenses was an increase of $413 thousand, or 4.5%. The
Water Fund gained $34 thousand, the Sewer Fund gained $227 thousand, the Golf Fund gained $131
thousand, and the Property Management Fund gained $21 thousand. The gain in the Water Fund marks its
first increase in net position over the last five years.



THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

The District’s combined net position changed more substantially from a year ago than in other recent
years, increasing from $15,776 million to $16,512 million, an increase of 4.7%. The analysis of the Net
Position (Table 1) and Changes in Net Position (Table 2) follows:

Table 1
NET POSITION (in thousands)
Governmental Business-type Total Primary
Activities Activities Government
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Cash and investments $ 1,604 [$ 677 |$ 476 |8 285 |$ 2,080 |§ 962
Capital assets 6,131 7,291 11,113 9,590 17,244 | 16,881
Other assets 812 832 2,393 1,452 3,205 2,284
Total assets 8,547 8,800 13,982 | 11,327 | 22,529 | 20,127
Long —term debt outstanding 75 247 4,017 3,238 4,092 3,485
Other liabilities 1,174 360 338 88 1,512 448
Total liabilities 1,249 607 4,355 3,326 5,604 3,933
Deferred inflows — property taxes 413 418 - - 413 418
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 6,066 7,198 7,138 6,386 13,204 13,584
Restricted 64 86 476 285 540 371
Unrestricted 755 491 2,013 1,330 2,768 1,821
Total net position $ 6885 [$ 7,775 |$ 9,627 [$ 8,001 |$16,512 |$15.776

The net position of the District’s governmental activities decreased by $890 thousand (11.4%). That
portion of the net position available to finance day-to-day operations (without restrictions by debt
commitments or grantors) increased by $264 thousand to $755 thousand at the end of the year. It should
be noted that the large decrease in total net position is driven by reclassification of the Hollydot golf
activities to business-type activities.

The net position of business-type activities increased by $1.6 million (20.3%). This will be reviewed in
more detail in the funds sections below.



Table 2

CHANGES IN NET POSITION (in thousands)

,' Governmental Business-type Total Primary

' Activities Activities Government

f 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

|

| Revenues

: Program Revenues:

| Charges for Services 122 |$ 48 [$ 2401 [$ 1,790 2,523 |$ 2272
| Grants & Contributions 133 34 391 162 524 196
| General Revenues:

| Property Taxes 409 359 - - 409 359
. Other Taxes 98 77 - - 98 77
' Other Revenues 187 53 119 104 306 157
| Total Revenues 949 1,005 2,911 2,056 3,860 3,061
{ Program Expenses

| Administration 286 250 - . 286 250
| Recreation and Parks 312 309 - - 312 309
| Roads Operation 68 46 » = 68 46
|  Water fund - 1,373 1,309 1,373 1,309
(  Sewer fund - - 750 708 750 708
| Golf Course - 443 432 s 432 443
' Property Management - - 33 23 33 23
1 Total expenses 666 1,048 2,588 2,040 3.254 3,088
; Excess(deficiency) before special items 283 (43) 323 16 606 27)
| Transfers - - - - - -
| Sale of Assets 40 23 90 16 130 39
|

_Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 323 |$ Q0|8 413 |§ 32 736 |$ 12

The District’s total revenues increased by $890 thousand (28.7%), while expenses had a comparatively
small increase of $166 thousand (5.4%). Our analysis below separately considers the operations of
government and business-type activities.




Governmental Activities:

Property and other taxes increased by $71 thousand while program revenues decreased by $261
thousand (2019 program revenues included the Hollydot golf activities). The amount the District
taxpayers financed for the government activities through taxes was $184 thousand ($456 thousand in
2019) because some of the cost was paid by those who directly benefited from the programs or by other
governments that subsidized certain programs with grants.

Table 3 presents the cost of each of the District’s programs as well as each program’s net cost (total
costs less revenues generated by the activities). The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed

on the taxpayers by each of these functions.

Table 3
NET COST TO TAXPAYERS (in thousands)

2020 2019
Service Service
Charges & Net Charges & Net
Expenses | Operating Costs | Expenses | Operating | Costs
Grants Grants
Administration $ 286 $ 10 |$ 276 |$ 250 § 10 $ 240
Parks & Recreation:
Recreation Center 15 - 15 14 1 13
Swimming Pool 46 - 46 78 17 61
Parks & Recreation 251 245 6 217 117 100
Sub-total 312 245 67 309 135 174
Golf Course Operations - . - 443 371 72
Roads Operations 68 - 68 46 - 46
Total Government Activities | § 666 |§ 255 411 [$1048 |§ 516 532
Less Investment Earnings ( 12) (8
Less Other Revenues (175 ( 45)
Less Gain on Property Sales (40) (23)
Net Cost to Taxpayers § 184 $ 456
Property & Other Taxes $§ 507 $§ 436




Business-Type Activities:

Revenues for the District’s business-type activities (see Table 2) increased 41.6% and expenses
increased by 26.9% (2020 business-type activities include the Hollydot golf activities). Business-type
activities in the Water and Property Management Funds both showed their first profit over the last five
years (see Table 4). The Sewer Fund recorded its largest increase in net position in the periods
presented. The Water and Property Management Funds still showed operating losses, but these losses
are offset by non-operating revenues. Non-operating revenues are funds received for investment in
future infrastructure. These include water and sewer impact fees and new investments. Operating
expenses include interest expense.

Table 4
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITY DEFICITS (in thousands)

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Water Fund
Operating Revenues $1,215 [ $1,103 |[$ 987 |$ 926 |§ 912
Operating Expenses 1,373 1,308 1,246 1,233 1.145
Net Operating Income (Loss) (158) (205) (259) (307) (233)
Capital Contributions/Other 192 63 59 45 31
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position [$ 34 | § (142) | $ (200) [ $ (262) | § (202)
Sewer Fund
Operating Revenues $ 777 |$ 825 |[$ 652 |$ 678 |§ 674
Operating Expenses 750 708 790 822 670
Net Operating Income (Loss) 27 117 (138) (144) 4
Capital Contributions/Other 200 64 47 36 24
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position | § 227 |§ 181 |§ (91)[$ (108) |§ 28
Golf Fund
Operating Revenues $ 563 [$ - 1% -1% - |8 -
Operating Expenses 432 - - - -
Net Operating Income (Loss) 131 - - - -
Capital Contributions/Other - - - - -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position |$ 131 |§ - |$ - {§ - |§ -
Property Management Fund
Operating Revenues $ -1$ -18% -18% -1813
Operating Expenses 33 23 24 9 6
Net Operating Income (Loss) (33) (23) (24) 9 7
Capital Contributions/Other 54 16 16 8 B

Net Increase (Decrease) in NetPosition | § 21 | § (| $ & | 8§ 1|8 7




Budgetary Highlights:

Generally, the District revises its budget several times during the year. These budget amendments are a
result of 1) reflecting actual beginning balances versus the amounts estimated in October; 2) accounting
for changes during the year, such as the increased need for infrastructure upgrades & repairs, and; 3)
any adjustments necessary to prevent budget overruns.

or the General Fund were $1 million under budget, and expenditures were $1.1 |
B It should be noted that the General Fund budget still includes amounts for the
Hollydot golf act1v1t1es as no budget amendment was adopted subsequent to the reclassification of the
golf course to an enterprise fund.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
In 2020, the District invested $1.07 million in various capital assets. (See Table 5 below)

Table 5
CAPITAL ASSETS AT YEAR END (in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Land $ 5335|% 6,284[$ 1,277 [$ 328| 8 6,612 |§ 6,612
Buildings and Improvements 2,189 3,041 18,555 17,666| 20,744 | 20,707
Infrastructure 423 545 2,241 1,632 2,664 2,177
Water Rights - - 358 358 358 358
Augmentation Plans - - 205 205 205 205
Machinery and Equipment 970 2,027 2,925 1,467 3,895 3,494
Construction in Progress 103 103 275 134 378 237

$ 9020|512 $25836 [ $21,790| $34.856 | $ 33,790 |

This year’s major additions include (in thousands):

Automotive/cart lift $ 10
Compressors (2) and housing 73
Golf carts (30) 104
Hydrants 15
Meters 387
Mowers (2) 48
Neutralization skid 56
Pipe for plant 109
Water plant filters 133
Well 46
Various other assets 85

$ 1,066



At the end of 2020, the District had $4.0 million in outstanding debt. The anticipated debt carryover from
2020 presents long term debt commitments as follows:

Lease purchase for mowers from Wells Fargo $ 5,497
Lease purchase for motor grader from NBH Bank 64,491
Lease purchase for trailer-mounted hydro jetter 2,972
Lease purchase fan press 17,373

Wastewater treatment plant loan from the Colorado Water Resources

And Power Development Authority 422,946
Water and Wastewater Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds 3,526,301
Total current debt commitments $4.039,580

The wastewater treatment plant loans will be paid from the sewer availability of service fees and the debt
service fees over the next 14 to 16 years. The water and wastewater revenue refunding and improvement
bonds will be paid from water availability of service fees and increased water usage rates. More detailed
information about the District’s long-term liabilities is presented in Note 10 in the financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

As required by Colorado Statutes, the District determines the property tax mill levy using prior years
Denver-Boulder-Greeley Consumer Price Index (CPI) or the Colorado Office of State Planning and
Budget (OSBP) projected inflation rates and the rate of local growth. The CPI for the 2020 budget is
1.951%. Other limits are placed by the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights (TABOR) and the 1982 Gallagher
Amendment. TABOR reduces government growth by limiting spending, revenues, and debt. The
Gallagher Amendment limits residential property tax assessment rates.

With the CPI and growth rates considered, the 2021 property taxes are expected to be $412,994.

For 2021, the District has refinanced the water and sewer bonds at a lower interest rate to provide
infrastructure capital, which is being used to make updates to the water meter system and infrastructure,
as well as upgrades to the sewer plant to reduce electric consumption. Additional objectives include
continuing updates to cleaning and neutralization of the treatment plant, saving on overtime salaries, and
purchasing new filters to increase efficiency in processing water.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors
with a general overview of the District’s finances and to report the District’s accountability for the money
it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional information, contact the
Director of Finance at Colorado City Metropolitan District, 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., P. O. Box 20229,

Colorado City, Colorado 81019.

10



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2020

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,493,626 $ - $ 1,493,626
Investments 110,140 - 110,140
Accounts receivable 10,599 493,076 503,675
Taxes receivable 412,994 - 412,994
Prepaid expenses 8,558 26,806 35,364
Internal balances - 1,133,014 1,133,014
Inventories 380,201 739,941 1,120,142
Total Current Assets 2,416,118 2,392,837 4,808,955
Non Current Assets
Restricted cash - 475,742 475,742
Capital assets - net of depreciation 6,130,673 11,113,575 17,244,248
Total Non Current Assets 6,130,673 11,589,317 17,719,990
Total Assets 8,546,791 13,982,154 22,528,945
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 33,897 205,465 239,362
Accrued expenses 6,835 132,798 139,633
Internal balances 1,133,014 ~ 1,133,014
Current maturities 17,616 205,171 222,787
Total Current Liabilities 1,191,362 543,434 1,734,796
Non Current Liabilities
Long term debt 46,875 3,769,918 3,816,793
Compensated absences 10,923 41,670 52,593
Total Non Current Liabilities 57,798 3,811,588 3,869,386
Total Liabilities 1,249,160 4,355,022 5,604,182
Deferred inflows - property taxes 412,994 - 412,994
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 6,066,182 7,138,486 13,204,668
Restricted 63,679 475,742 539,421
Unrestricted 754,776 2,012,904 2,767,680

Total Net Position § 6,884,037 § 9,627,132 $ 16,511,769

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

J11-



-Z1-

“Justayeys sty 3o 1ed [e1Samun ue are sajou SmAuedwoooe oy

69L°116°91 § TEI°LT96  § LE9'FR89  § € 19quIddA(] - uonIsod JON
909'SLL'S1 8TSCIT6 8L0°7959 Pajeysay - 1 Alenueg - uonised 19N
€91°9¢L Y09°E 1Y 655°TTE uomIsoJ JaN ut 33ury)
16€°€16 L6960 ¥69°€EL SINUIAIY [el3Ud) [EI0 ],
- - - mk@.«wcm._rﬁ
60621 SHO°1 9811 SSUMLIES JUSUIISOAU] P3IOLISAIU[)
S19°€6T LLS'8T1 8€0°5L1 SoTWAARI 18310
¥SI°0€1 $LO06 6L0°0% §]3SSE JO 9[ES UO UreD)
208°L6 - 208°L6 SOXE] 19Y30 pue saxe) diysioumo o1j10adg
116°80% - 116°80 soxe) Apadoig
-SoXe],
- SANUJASI _.muucoo
(822'L07) L06°€0T ety 81¥'€ZS $ 009 §  LP8'TCST $§  €60vSTE  $
L06°€0T L06°€0T - 091°T6€ - T19°00%°C $98°L85°C
(061°¢¢) (061°¢€) = - . - 061°¢€
87169 8¥1°s9 - “ = 100°L6Y £68°1¢h
701°67T z01°522 = 05661 ® YE8°SLL 781°0SL
(es1°¢9) (g51°¢S) 5 01L°161 - LLL'LTIT 0v9°TLE T
(SET°1 1Y) - (SETT1Y) 8STTEL 009 S€TCTl 82C'999
(068°29) 2 (068°L9) - - = 06815
(L8¢9) = (L8¢°9) 85TTEL 009 €91°CI1 80%° 15T
(84S sh) = (8+5‘st) = - = 8¥S'SH
(Ly1'sD) - {Lresn) - 5 SL TTTST
(e91'9L) 8 - §  (e91'9L7)  § < $ - $  L66 $ 09198T §
18101 SSNIATIOY SaNIALIOY SUOTNqUIUO,) STOTINGIIJU0,) S30TATSS Sasuadxy
adA -ssoursng [RIUSUILIDAON) pue sjuein) pue sjuein) 10 seSrey)
Tende) Sunerad
uonIsod 19N Ul so8UBy) pue oAy (asuadxy) 19N SANUIASY We1301]

020 ‘1€ 12quad3(@ qAANI UVIA
SALLIALLDY 40 INTWALVILS

LOTYLSIA NVLITOdOYLIN ALID OAVIOTOD

B0,

SAMANDY odA ] -ssomisng [g10]
puny juswoSeuew Kredolg
puny jjoH
PUTY 19MIG

puty Ioze
SanIANDY 3dA I -ssouisng

SOIAIIY [EIUIUILIIAOL) [B)0 ]
speoy
uoneaIdal pue Syled
suotjerado jood Sumummmg
19JUS9 UOTIBOI9SY
UORISTUTUPY
SAIYAIDY [BIUIUILLIIACY)

SWeI501]/Sa0noutg



GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUND
December 31, 2020

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Taxes receivable

Receivable from other governments
Other recetvables

Prepaid items

Inventories

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

Deferred Inflow - property taxes

Assets

Liabilities

Fund Balances

Nonspendable

Prepaid items

Inventories for sale
Restricted

Tabor

Conservation trust fund
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Fund Balances

General
Fund Total
$ 1,493,626 $ 1,493,626
110,140 110,140
412,994 412,994
9,672 9,672
927 927
8,558 8,558
380,201 380,201
$ 2,416,118 2,416,118
$ 33,897 33,897
6,065 6,065
1,133.014 1.133.014
1,172,976 1,172,976
412,994 412,994
8,558 8,558
380,201 380,201
19,000 19,000
44,679 44,679
377,710 377,710
830,148 830,148
$ 2,416,118 § 2,416,118

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

13 -



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2020

Total fund balances - governmental fund

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not considered current financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported governmental funds.

Long-term liabilities for capital leases ($64,491) and compensated absences ($10,923), are
not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the
governmental funds.

Interest payable on capital leases is not recorded on the fund statements because it is not a
current use of cash. Interest is accrued on the government wide statements since the
liability is to be paid in the near term.

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-14-

$ 830,148

6,130,673

(75,414)

(770)

B 6884637



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

General
Fund Total
Revenues
Property taxes $ 408,911 § 408,911
Specific ownership taxes 35,439 35,439
Franchise taxes 15,008 15,008
Excise taxes 47,355 47,355
Charges for services 122,235 122,235
State sources 132,258 132,258
Investment earnings 11,864 11,864
Other 74,718 74,718
Total Revenues 847,788 847,788
Expenditures
Current -
Administration 280,454 280,454
Recreation center 15,206 15,206
Swimming pool operations 37,425 37,425
Parks and recreation 184,839 184,839
Roads 48,756 48,756
Capital outlay 150,580 150,580
Debt service
Principal 17,002 17,002
Interest 2,766 2,766
Total Expenditures 737,028 737,028
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 110,760 110,760
Other Financing Sources
Transfers in (out) - -
Net Change in Fund Balance 110,760 110,760
Fund Balance - January 1 - Restated 719,388 719,388
Fund Balance - December 31 $ 830,148 $ 830,148

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-15 -



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Net change in fund balance - governmental fund

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay ($150,580) exceeded

depreciation expense ($95,602).

Principal retirements - retirements of principal outstanding on the District's debt result in a
reduction of accumulated resources on the fund financial statements. The government
wide statements show these reductions against the long-term liabilities.

Interest payable on capital leases is not recorded on the fund statements because it is not a
current use of cash. Interest is accrued on the government-wide statements, and the

change in the lability is recognized.

In the government-wide statements, accrued compensated absences are measured by the
amount earned and unused. In the governmental funds, the expenditures for compensated

absences are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts

actually paid). Therefore, the change in the accrued compensated absences is recognized.

Total Change in Net Position - Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

_16-

$ 110,760

54,978

158,001

259

(1,439

$ 322,559



PROPRIETARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Assets
Current Assets
Accounts receivable, net
Due from other funds
Prepaid expenses
Inventories
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets
Capital assets - net of depreciation
Restricted cash
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Position
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Unearned revenue
Notes payable

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Notes payable
Accrued compensated absences
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
December 31, 2020
Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer Golf Property Mgmt
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
§ 279,067 $ 214,009 $ - 3 - § 493,076
477,218 406,912 114,182 134,702 1,133,014
12,991 10,254 3,561 - 26,806
222,967 1,698 13,773 501,503 739,941
992,243 632,873 131,516 636,205 2,392,837
6,475,747 3,396,414 1,241,414 - 11,113,575
404,377 71,365 - - 475,742
6,880,124 3,467,779 1,241,414 - 11,589,317
7,872,367 4,100,652 1,372,930 636,205 13,982,154
272,712 47,297 18,254 - 338,263
68,390 131,284 5,497 - 205,171
341,102 178,581 23,751 - 543,434
2,928,966 840,952 - - 3,769,918
21,849 14,579 5,242 - 41,670
2,950,815 855,531 5,242 - 3,811,588
3,291,917 1,034,112 28,993 - 4,355,022
3,478,391 2,424,178 1,235,917 - 7,138,486
404,377 71,365 - - 475,742
697,682 570,997 108,020 636,205 2,012,904
$ 4,580,450 $ 3,066,540 $ 1,343,937 $ 636,205 § 9,627,132

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-17-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Golf Property Mgmt
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Operating Revenues
Charges for services $ 1,039,627 3 730,834 3 497,001 3 - $ 2,267,462
Tap connection fees 88,150 45,000 - - 133,150
Lease revenue 55,125 - 13,200 - 68,325
Other 31,664 904 53,259 54,500 140,327
Total Operating Revenues 1,214,566 776,738 563,460 54,500 2,609,264
Operating Expenses
Salaries 284,542 195,713 198,731 - 678,986
Compensated absences 1,232 513 - - 1,745
Payroll taxes 19,807 15,281 15,501 - 50,589
Pension and benefits 91,178 63,195 26,398 - 180,771
Cost of sales - - - 33,190 33,190
Advertising 452 22 1,422 - 1,896
Bad debt expense 17,214 8,419 - - 25,633
Bank fees and other penalties 1,724 3,925 10,940 - 16,589
Bond expense 48,875 12,147 - - 61,022
Qutside services 66,312 52,803 7,009 - 126,124
Taxes and licenses 1,337 2,825 - - 4,162
Professional fees - legal 13,549 5,834 - - 19,383
Insurance 28,069 19,316 12,221 - 59,606
Operating parts, materials and supplies 109,990 50,585 56,312 - 216,887
Rental expense 5,500 6,500 - - 12,000
Repairs and maintenance 18,431 14,899 10,782 - 44,112
Utilities 185,336 55,182 61,740 - 302,258
Depreciation 379,301 197,849 30,223 - 607,373
Total Operating Expenses 1,272,849 705,008 431,279 33,190 2,442,326
Operating Income (Loss) (58,283) 71,730 132,181 21,310 166,938
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income 667 378 - - 1,045
Interest expense (99,791) (45,174) (574) - (145,539)
Transfers - - - - -
Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses) (99,124) (44,796) (574 - (144,494)
Income (Loss) Before Contributions (157,407) 26,934 131,607 21,310 22,444
Capital contributions 191,710 199,450 - - 391,160
Changes in Net Position 34,303 226,384 131,607 21,310 413,604
Total Net Position - January 1 - Restated 4,546,147 2,840,156 1,212,330 614,895 9,213,528
Total Net Position - December 31 $ 4,580,450 $ 3,066,540 § 1,343,937 $ 636,205 $ 9,627,132

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,

18-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Golf Property Mgmt
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers 5 1,176,105 $ 761,582 $ 527,885 $ 54,500 § 2,520,072
Cash paid for goods and services (702,398) (536,420) (276,867) (54,500) (1,570,185)
Cash paid to employees (390,664) (271,087) (244,234) - (905,985)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 83,043 (45,925) 6,784 43,902
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Capital contributions received 191,710 199,450 - 391,160
Acquisition of capital assets (839,155) (20,236) - (859,391)
Advances on notes/payable 2,997,356 528,945 - - 3,526,301
Principal paid on notes payable (2,171,750) (588,836) (6,236) (2,766,822)
Interest and fees paid on notes payable (99,791) (45,174) (548) (145,513)
Transfers from general fund - - - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities 78,370 74,149 (6,784) - 145,735
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Interest income 667 378 - - 1,045
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 162,080 28,602 190,682
Cash and Cash Equivalents - January 1 242,297 42,763 - 285,060
Cash and Cash Equivalents - December 31 $ 404,377 $ 71,365 $ - 3 - $ 475,742
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss) 3 (58,283) § 71,730 $ 132,181 $ 21,310 34,757
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 379,301 197,849 30,223 - 577,150
Gain on sale of assets - - (35,575) - -
Bad debt expense 17,214 8,419 - 25,633
Change in assets and liabilities -
Accounts receivable (33,867) (15,156) - (49,023)
Due from other funds (315,807) (330,986) (114,182) (54,500) (701,293)
Inventories (117,134) (218) (10,088) 33,190 (84,162)
Prepaid expenses 61 (810) 18 - (749)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 210,057 19,632 7,811 229,689
Deferred revenue (4,594) - - (4,594)
Accrued compensated absences 6,095 3,615 (3,604) 9,710
Due to other funds - - - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 83,043 $ (45,925) % 6,784 § - $ 37,118

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,

-19-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Colorado City Metropolitan District (the District) operates as a special district under the laws of the State of
Colorado and is governed by an elected five-member board of directors. The District provides the following services
as allowed by special districts: roads, parks and recreation, and water and sewer sanitation services.

A. Financial Reporting Entity

As required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), the accompanying financial statements present
the District (the primary government) and includes, if applicable, component units in its financial statements based
upon financial accountability. Since no component unit meets the criteria for inclusion, no component unit financial
statements have been included.

B. Government-wide Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both government-wide (based on the District as a whole) and fund financial
statements. The government-wide financial statements, which include the statement of net position and the statement
of activities, report information on all the non-fiduciary activities of the District. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a
significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The government-wide statement of activities reflect both the direct expenses and net cost of each function of the
District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function.
Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient for the goods and services offered by the program. Grants
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational and capital requirements of a particular program are
included in operating grants and contributions, or capital grants and contributions. Revenues, which are not
classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the District with certain limited exceptions.
The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each government function
or business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

Separate fund financial statements are provided for the governmental fund and proprietary funds. The major
individual governmental fund and major individual enterprise funds are reported in separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in aggregate
financial position resulting from the activities of the fiscal period. The focus of the fund financial statements is on
the major individual funds of the governmental and business-type categories. Each presentation provides valuable
information that can be analyzed and compared to enhance the usefulness of the information.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting, as are the fund financial statements for the proprietary funds. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for the which they are levied, while grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

220-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to pay the liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if
collected within 60 days from the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is
incurred as is the case with accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related
to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when the liability has matured and payment
isdue. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds, while issuance of long-
term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, specific ownership taxes, franchise taxes, excise taxes, interest and charges for services are
considered revenues susceptible to accrual. Specific ownership taxes collected and held by the County of Pueblo
at year end on behalf of the District are also recognized as revenue. Contributions and miscellaneous revenues are
recorded as revenues when received in cash because they are not generally measurable until received at the time.
In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractual requirements
of the numerous individual programs are used for guidance. Expenditure-driven grants recognize revenue when the
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and other grant requirements have been met, including the availability
criteria. Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the accrual criteria are met.

Business-type activities and all proprietary funds are accounted for using the flow of economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets, deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement of net
position. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net
position. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection
with a proprietary funds’ principal ongoing operation. The principal operating revenues of the District’s water utility
and sewer utility funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for the enterprise funds
include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The District reports the following major government funds:
The general fund is the primary operating fund of the District and is always classified as a major fund. The
general fund is used to account for all financial resources that are not accounted for in other funds. Major
revenue sources include property taxes, specific ownership taxes, franchise taxes, excise taxes, charges for

services, intergovernmental revenues, and investment revenues. Primary expenditures include general
administration, recreation center, swimming pool operations, parks and recreation, lottery, and roads.

The District reports the following major proprietary funds:
Water Fund - The water fund is used to account for the operations of the District’s water services.
Sewer Fund - The sewer fund is used to account for the operations of the District’s sewer sanitation services.

Golf Fund - The golf fund is used to account for the operations of the District’s golf course related activities.

21-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Property Management Fund - The property management fund is used to account for property contributed by
taxpayers or purchased since December 2005.

Asageneralrule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements,
An exception to this rule is the charges for services from the enterprise funds to the general fund.

D. Assets and Liabilities
1. Deposits and Investments
The District considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash on hand and interest and non-interest bearing demand

deposits.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows the District considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash on hand,
demand deposits and all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less so as to minimize
the risk of value changes.

2. Property Taxes
Property taxes are assessed on property located within the District’s boundaries in accordance with Colorado law.

The taxes are assessed, allocated and collected by the Pueblo County Treasurer. Taxes assessed in the current year
are generally collected in the following year and thus, the property tax receivable is offset by deferred inflows of
resources.

3. Interfund Transactions

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or
services rendered. In the fund financial statement, these receivables and payables are classified as “due from other
funds” and “due to other funds” on the balance sheet and statement of net position.

4. Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories in the water, sewer and golf funds consist of supplies held for consumption. Consumable supply
inventories are reported at the lower of cost or fair value and cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method.
Inventories in the general and property management funds consist of real estate held for resale. Land held for resale
is reported at the lower of cost or fair value, fair value determined as estimated net realizable value.

Prepaid items/expenses represent payments made for expenditures/expenses to be charged to a future accounting
period.

7

5. Capital Assets
Capital assets, which include land, land improvements, buildings and improvements, equipment, infrastructure and

construction in progress are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities column of the
government-wide tinancial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual
cost of more than $1,000 and a useful life of more than one year.

DD



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

5. Capital Assets (Continued)
If proprietary fund assets are constructed, net interest expense is capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. No

interest expense was capitalized in 2020.

All reported capital assets are depreciated, except for land and land improvements. Depreciation on all assets is
provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings, systems and improvements 7 - 40 years
Infrastructure 20 - 40 years
Equipment 3 - 20 years

6. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section of deferred outflows
of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption
of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expenses/expenditure) until then. The District does not have an item that qualifies for reporting in this category.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time. The District has one item: property taxes. This item is deferred and recognized as an
inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.

7. Compensated Absences
District employees are entitled to certain compensated absences based on their length of employment. Vacation

benefits generally vest after one year of service and sick pay vests after 10 years of continued service. It is the
District’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. Employees
are allowed to accumulate these benefits up to predetermined maximums and are compensated for these accumulated
benefits either through paid time off or at termination or retirement.

Accumulated vacation and sick leave are accrued when earned in the government-wide and the proprietary fund
financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if they have matured
and are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.

8. Long-term Obligations
In the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements for the proprietary funds, long-term

debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the statement of net position.

In the governmental fund financial statements, debt premium and discounts, as well as debt issue costs, are
recognized during the current period. The face amount of the debt issue, along with the related discount or premium,
if any, is reported as other financing sources while debt issue costs are reported as debt service expenditures.

9. Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates,

23-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 2 - Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

A. Budgetary Information

An annual budget and appropriation ordinance is adopted by the Board of Directors in accordance with Colorado
State Budget Act. The budget is prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting.

Budgets are established for all funds. Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control device
during the year to monitor the individual departments. The fund level is the level of classification at which
expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations. Authorization to transfer budgeted amounts between
departments within any fund and reallocation of budget line items within the general fund rests with the district
manager or department heads. Revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the Board
of Directors. All annual appropriations lapse at year end. The District does not recognize encumbrances.

B. Expenditures in Excess of Budget Amounts

During 2020, three proprietary funds had expenditures which exceeded budgeted amounts. The District budgeted
for golf activities as part of the General Fund but did not adopt a separate budget for the goif enterprise fund. These
circumstances may constitute a violation of Colorado Local Government Budget Law.

Actual
Water Fund $ 3,862,536 §$
Sewer Fund $ 1,161,405 §$
Golf Fund $ 462,500 §

C. Tax, Spending, and Debt Limitations

Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitution, Article X, Section 20, which has several limitations,
including revenue raising, spending abilities and other specific requirements of state and local governments. The
Amendment is complex and subject to judicial interpretation. The District believes it is in compliance with the
Amendment. However, the District has made certain interpretations of the Amendment’s language in order to
determine its compliance.

D. Commitments and Contingencies

The bond resolution for the 2020 Water & Wastewater Enterprise Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds
discussed in Note 10 contains a reserve requirement whereby the District is obligated to establish cash reserve fund
equal to the highest annual combined principal and interest payment due on the bond, which is the 2040 payment
of $261,404.

Note 3 - Cash Deposits and Investments

Deposits

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act, (PDPA) requires that all units of local government deposit cash in
eligible public depositories. State regulators determine eligibility. Amounts on deposit in excess of federal
insurance levels must be collateralized.

The eligible collateral is determined by the PDPA. PDPA allows the institution to create a single collateral pool for
all public funds. The pool is to be maintained by another institution, or held in trust for all the uninsured public
deposits as a group. The market value of the collateral must be equal to 102% of the aggregate uninsured deposits.
As of December 31, 2020, the District had deposits over $250,000 in the amount of $1,713,424. These deposits are
required to be collateralized under State Statutes.

04



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 3 - Cash Deposits and Investments

Deposits (Continued)
Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits may not be returned to it.
The District’s policy for custodial credit risk parallels Colorado statutes.

A summary of cash and deposits held at year-end follows:

Carrying Less Than Less Than
Cash and Deposits Amounts One Year Five Years
Deposits:
Cash on hand $ 300 $ 300 % -
Cash on deposit with County Treasurer 4,644 4,644 -
Demand deposits 1,964,424 1,964,424 -
Investments:
Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE) 110,140 110,140 -
Total § 2,079,508 § 2,079,508 § B
Investments

Colorado statutes specify investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in which local government
entities may invest. The law outlines the types of securities that public entities in Colorado may acquire and hold
as investments. These include U.S. government agency securities, certain bonds of political subdivisions, bankers’
acceptances, commercial paper, local government investment pools, repurchase agreements, money market funds
and guaranteed insurance contracts. The statute also includes a provision limiting any investment to a five year
maturity unless the governing body authorizes a longer period.

Interest Rate Risk - The District’s policy of limiting investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to
fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates parallels Colorado statutes. Specifically, all securities are
limited to a maximum maturity of five years from date of purchase unless the governing body authorizes a longer
period.

Credit Risk - The District does not have a policy which would further limit its investment choices beyond the
requirements of Colorado statutes.

Note 4 - Receivables

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2020 consist of the following

Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities Water Fund Sewer Fund Total
Excise tax receivable $ 9,672 $ -3 -$ 9,672
Other receivable 927 - - 927
Trade receivables - 407,624 308,431 716,055
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts - (128,557) (94,422) (222.,979)
Total Receivables § 10,599 § 279,067 $ 214,009 $ 503,675

-25-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 5 - Interfund Transactions

Due to/from Other funds:

The District reports interfund balances between some of its funds. Balances result from the time lag between the
dates when interfund goods or services are provided, transactions are recorded in the accounting system and the
payments between funds are made. Interfund balances are generally expected to be repaid within one year of the
financial statement date.

The following interfund receivables and payables are included in the fund financial statements:

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ - 5 1,133,014
Proprietary Funds
Water Fund 477,218 -
Sewer Fund 406,912 -
Golf Fund 114,182 -
Property management fund 134,702 -
Totals  § 1,133,014  $ 1,133,014
Note 6 - Capital Assets
Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2020, was as follows:
Balances Balances
Governmental Activities January 1 Additions Deletions December 31
Non Depreciable Assets
Land $ 5,334,893 § - $ - § 5,334,893
Assets in progress , 103,235 - - 103,235
Total Non Depreciable Assets 5,438,128 - - 5,438,128
Depreciable Assets
Buildings and improvements 2,179,755 9,212 - 2,188,967
Machinery and equipment 945,753 23,912 - 969,665
Infrastructure 422,790 - - 422,790
Total Depreciable Assets 3.548.298 33,124 - 3.581.422
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and improvements 1,666,574 70,855 - 1,737,429
Machinery and equipment 748,923 21,963 - 770,886
Infrastructure 377.778 2,784 - 380.562
Total Accumulated Depreciation 2,793,275 95,602 - 2,888,877
Total Capital Assets, Net  $ 6,193,151 $ (62,478) $ - $ 6,130,673

226-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

Note 6 - Capital Assets (Continued)

Proprietary Funds
Non Depreciable Assets
Land
Water rights
Assets in progress
Total Non Depreciable Assets
Depreciable Assets
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Augmentation plans
Infrastructure
Total Depreciable Assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Augmentation plans
Infrastructure
Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets, Net

Balances Balances

January 1 Additions Deletions December 31
$ 1,276,384  § - $ 1,276,384
358,407 - 358,407
133,550 141,708 275,258
1,768,341 141,708 1.910.049
18,528,142 27,258 18,555,400
2,548,915 376,375 2,925,290
204,707 - 204,707
1,753,389 487,883 2,241,272
23.035.153 891,516 23.926.669
11,055,296 409,162 11,464,458
1,860,879 119,481 1,980,360
204,707 - 204,707
994 888 78,730 1.073.618
14,115,770 607,373 14,723,143
$ 10,687,724  $ 425,851 § $§ 11,113,575

Depreciation expense was charged to the following functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Administration
Parks and recreation
Swimming pool
Roads

Total - Governmental Activities

Proprietary Funds:
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Golf Fund

Total Proprietary Funds

$ 4,677
66,302
8,042

16,581
$ 0560

$ 379,301
197,849

30.223

$§ 607373

At December 31, 2020, the District’s general fund had one project in progress related to the master plan for the trail
system for the Greenhorn Valley floor through the metro district as well as surrounding Lake Beckwith. The water
fund had five construction projects in progress. The first project consists of engineering and related costs ($71,383)
for the construction of Reservoir #2. The second project consists of engineering and related costs ($36,058) for the
reconstruction of the Hicklin diversion gate. The third project consists of engineering and related costs ($26,109)
for the Lake Beckwith dam outlet works. The fourth project consists of related costs ($56,295) for a neutralization
skid and parallel circuitry. The fifth project consists of the purchase and related costs ($85,413) for the third phase
of the District-wide water meter replacement process. No estimate of cost to complete or time for completion for

these projects is presently known.

27-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 7 - Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, property and casualty, errors and omissions, injuries
to employees and health claims. Risk of loss from torts, errors and omissions, and property and casualty are covered
by the District’s participation in the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool which is a separate and
independent governmental public entity risk pool formed through an intergovernmental agreement by member
special districts to provide defined liability and property coverage. The membership agreement provides that the
pool be self sustaining through member premiums and reinsure with commercial companies for claims in excess of
$300,000. For general, auto and public official’s liability coverage, the pool is self-insured for the first $600,000
per occurrence.

The District purchases workers’ compensation coverage through the Colorado Special Districts Association Workers
Compensation Pool which is a separate and independent governmental public entity risk pool formed through an
intergovernmental agreement by member special districts to provide defined workers” compensation coverage. The
membership agreement provides that the pool be self-sustaining through member premiums and reinsure with
commercial companies for claims in excess of $500,000.

Employee health claims are covered by commercial insurance. The District’s share of the cost is charged to each
general fund department or fund, as applicable.

In addition, settlement claims for each of the last three years did not exceed insurance coverage amounts in areas
where commercial insurance is used to cover the risk of loss.

Note 8 - Employee Benefits

The District maintains a money-purchase, defined contribution plan covering substantially all employees. The plan
is titled “The Colorado City Metro District Money Purchase Pension Plan & Trust” and was established under
Internal Revenue Code Section 414(h) as amended. The District has retained a third-party administrator to
administer the plan and employees become eligible participants three months after their employment date. Each
employee must contribute at least 3% of compensation and the District is required to contribute 6% of each eligible
participant’s compensation. Compensation is defined as W-2 compensation less bonuses and overtime. During 2020
employees contributed $17,730 to the plan and the Districts’ required contribution to the plan was $35,461.

Note 9 - Deferred Compensation Plan

In conjunction with the above described plan, the District also maintains an Internal Revenue Code Section 457 plan
which provides for employee contributions only. During the year ended December 31, 2020, the employees
contributed $8,850 to the plan.

8-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

December 31, 2020

Note 10 - Long-Term Debt

The following is a summary of the District's long-term debt transactions for the year ended December 31, 2020:

Debt Additions Retirements Debt
Outstanding of New and QOutstanding  Due Within
January 1 Debt Repayments  December 31 One Year
Governmental activities:
Capital leases $ 81,493 $ -§ 17,002 § 64,491 § 17,616
Compensated absences 9,484 1,439 - 10,923 -
Mine reclamation costs 140,999 - 140.999 - -
Totals § 231,976 $ 1,439 § 158,001 $ 75,414 § 17,616
Proprietary Funds:
Bonds payable:
Water Fund $ 2,171,750 § 2,997,356 $ 2,171,750 $ 2,997,356 § 68,390
Sewer Fund 383,250 528,945 383,250 528,945 12,069
Notes payable:
Sewer Fund 516,323 - 93,377 422,946 98,870
Capital leases
Sewer Fund 132,554 - 112,209 20,345 20,345
Golf Fund 11,733 - 6,236 5,497 5,497
Compensated absences 37,453 4217 - 41.670 -
Totals $ 3,253,063 § 3,530,518 § 2,766,822 $ 4,016,759 § 205,171

The retirement of the mine reclamation debt was not paid with District monies. The retirement of this debt is
included in other revenues for governmental activities on the government-wide statement of activities.

Debt outstanding as of December 31, 2020, consisted of the following:

Governmental Activities

Capital Lease - NBH Bank

One motor grader, $9,884.45 per month for sixty months, with an effective interest rate

of 3.58%.

Proprietary Funds
Bonds Payable

Total - Governmental Activities $

$3,526,301 Water and Wastewater Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds - Series
2020, interest rate of 3.39% per annum, interest and principal due in annual
installments starting in February 2021 ranging from $200,000 to $261,404
through February 2040, collateralized by service revenues of the water and sewer
funds, debt serviced 85% by the water fund and 15% by the sewer fund.

-29-

$ 64,491
64.491
$ 3,526,301



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 10 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

Notes payable

$1,878,538 note payable to Colorado Water Resources and Power Development

Authority, interest rate of 3.26%, due in semi-annual installments including interest

ranging from $46,783 to $58,578 through August 2024, collateralized by

service revenues of the sewer fund. 422,946

Capital Lease - Wells Fargo Bank
Two mowers, $565.29 per month for forty-eight months, with an effective interest rate
0f6.15%. 5,497

Capital Lease - Western Equipment
Trailer mounted hot water hydro jetter, $998.70 per month for thirty six months, with
an effective interest rate 0of 4.955% 2,972

Capital Lease - Leaf Capital Funding LLC

Rotary fan press with Jensen trailer, $10,627 per month for three months, then

$8,752 for twenty one months with an effective interest rate of 5.993%. 17,373
Total - Proprietary Funds  § 3.975.089

The assets acquired through capital leases total $348,383 less accumulated depreciation of $59,613. These assets
are used in governmental activities and proprietary funds.

Future minimum lease payments for the capital leases related to governmental activities are as follows:
Year Ending December 31

2021 $ 19,769
2022 _ 19,769
2023 19,769
2024 9,884
Minimum lease payments for all capital leases 69,191
Less: imputed interest 4.700

Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments $ 64,491

The annual requirements to retire proprietary funds long-term debt as of December 31, 2020 are as follows:

Bonds Payable

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 80,459 § 119,541 § 200,000
2022 83,186 116,814 200,000
2023 86,0006 113,994 200,000
2024 88,922 111,078 200,000
2025 153,340 108,064 261,404
2026 - 2030 848,290 458,731 1,307,021
2031 -2035 1,002,159 304,862 1,307,021
2036 - 2040 1,183,939 123,082 1,307,021

$ 3,526,301 § 1,456,166 § 4,982 467

30-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 10 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)
Notes Payable

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 98.870 $ 7,576 § 106,446
2022 98,871 4,576 103,447
2023 109,856 3,650 113,500
2024 115,349 = 115,349
3 422946 $ 15802 $ 438,748

Capital Leases

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 25842 § 311 § 26.153
$ 25842 § 311 § 26.153

Total - Proprietary Funds

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 205,171  § 127,428 § 332,599
2022 182,057 121,390 303,447
2023 195,862 117,644 313,506
2024 204,271 111,078 315,349
2025 153,340 108,064 261,404
2026 - 2030 848,290 458,731 1,307,021
2031 - 2035 1,002,159 304,862 1,307,021
2036 - 2040 1,183,939 123,082 1.307.021

$ 3975089 § 1472279 § 5,447,368

Note 11 - Fund Balances

Government-wide Net Position:
Government-wide net position is divided into three components:

* Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - consists of the historical cost of capital assets less accumulated
depreciation and less any debt that remains outstanding that was used to finance those assets.

* Restricted net position - consists of net position that is restricted by the District’s creditors (for example, through
debt covenants), by state enabling legislation (through restricts on shared revenues), by grantors (both federal and
state), and by other contributors.

* Unrestricted - all other net position is reported in this category.

The District presents fund balances in clearly defined categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints
placed on a government’s fund balances more transparent. In the fund financial statements the following
classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints.

* Non-spendable fund balance - The portion of fund balance that cannot be spent because it is either not in
spendable form (such as inventory) or is legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

31-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 11 - Fund Balances (Continued)

s Restricted fund balance - The portion of fund balance constrained to being used for a specific purpose by external
parties (such as grantors or bondholders), constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

» Committed fund balance - The portion of fund balance constrained for a specific purpose according to limitations
imposed by the District’s highest level of decision making authority, Board of Directors, prior to the end of the
current year. The constraint may be removed or changed only through formal action of the Board of Directors.

* Assigned fund balance - The portion of fund balance set aside for planned or intended purposes. The intended
use may be expressed by the Board of Directors or other individuals authorized to assign funds to be used for a
specific purpose.

s Unassigned fund balance - The residual portion of fund balance for the general fund.

If both restricted and unrestricted amounts of fund balance are available for use when an expenditure is incurred,
it is the District’s policy to use restricted amounts first. Unrestricted fund balance will be used in the following

order; committed, assigned and unassigned.

Restricted net position represents net position whose uses are subject to constraints that are either (1) legally
imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or (2) imposed
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Restricted net position is as follows:

Governmental Proprietary
Activities Funds
Tabor / emergencies $ 19,000 $ =
Conservation trust fund 44,679 .
Debt Service - 475,742
Total Restricted  $ 63,679 $ 475,742

Note 12 - Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through September 28, 2021, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued. On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a coronavirus
(COVID-19) a pandemic. While the disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is considerable
uncertainty around the duration. As a result, economic uncertainties have arisen which are likely to negatively
impact operations or carrying value of assets. Other financial implications may result and such potential impact is
unknown at this time.

g



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

Note 13 - Reclassification of Golf Activities to Enterprise Fund

Per a resolution passed by the Board of Directors, effective January 1, 2020 the activities of Hollydot golf course
were reclassified from governmental activities to an enterprise fund. This required an adjustment to the January 1
fund balance in the governmental fund on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances.
The effects of this adjustment are as follows:

Changes to Januarv 1 Fund Balance - Governmental Fund

Ending Fund Balance at December 31, 2019 per 2019 Audit $ 731,716
Inventory reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund (13,773)
Prepaid expenses reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund (3,561)
Amounts due to other funds added to Golf Enterprise Fund (114,182)
Payables and accrued expenses reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund 18,228
Net (profit) loss attributable to Golf Enterprise Fund 100,960

January 1 Fund Balance - Governmental Fund - Restated $ 719.388

The resolution also required adjustments to the January | net positions of the governmental and business-type
activities on the government-wide Statement of Activities. The effects of those adjustments are as follows:

Changes to January 1 Net Position - Government-Wide Governmental  Business-Type
Ending Net Position at December 31, 2019 per 2019 Audit $ 7,774,408 $ 8,001,198
Inventory reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund (13,773) 13,773
Prepaid expenses reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund (3,561) 3,561
Amounts due to other funds added to Golf Enterprise Fund (114,182) 114,182
Capital assets net of depreciation to Golf Enterprise Fund (1,241,414) 1,241,414
Payables and accrued expenses to Golf Enterprise Fund 18,254 (18,254)
Notes payable reclassified to Golf Enterprise Fund 5,497 (5,497)
Accrued compensated absences to Golf Enterprise Fund 5,242 (5,242)
Government-wide net (profit) loss to Golf Enterprise Fund 131,607 (131,607)
January 1 Net Position - Government-Wide - Restated $ 6.562.078 § 9,213,528

-33-



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Revenues
Taxes
Charges for services
State sources
Investment revenue
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current -
Administration
Recreation center
Swimming pool operations
Parks and recreation
Golf course
Roads

Debt service
Principal
Interest

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over

(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in (out)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - January 1 - Restated

Fund Balance - December 31

Budgeted Amounts Actual
Original Final Expenditures
$ 468,555 506,713
508,200 122,235
550,000 132,258

4,500
201,850

1733105

\%

ariance with
Final Budget
Positive

(Negative)

(417,742)
7364

269,755 31698 280,454
16,774 16,774 15,206
76,921 37425
151,118 184,839
389.416 ]
63,514 48,756
26,569 26,569 17,002 9,567
- - 2,766 (2,766)
731,943 731,943 150,580 581,363
1,726,010 3071 737,028 e ‘
7.095 7.095 110,760 103,665
7,095 7.095 110,760 103,665
(230,179) (230,179) 719,388 949,567
$  (223,084) §  (223,084) § 830,148 $ 1,053232

-34.-




NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
December 31, 2020

The District adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the budgetary
comparison schedule.

Prior to October 15, the district manager submits a proposed budget to the Board of Directors for the fiscal year commencing
the following Janauaryl. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. Public hearings
are conducted by the Board of Directors to obtain taxpayer comments. The District adopts budgets for all funds, and all
funds, including proprietary funds, use the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis

of accounting in preparing the budgets.

Expenditure estimates in the annual budgets are enacted into law through the passage of an appropriation resolution.
Authorization to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any fund and reallocation of budget line items
within the general fund rests with the district manager or department heads. The Board of Directors may amend the original
adopted budget during the year by passing a new resolution to reflected current needs.

The legal level of budgetary control for all funds is at the total fund level. This is to say, total expenditures in each fund
cannot legally exceed appropriations for that fund.

Unused appropriations for all of the annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the year. Therefore, encumbrances are not
presented as a reservation of fund balance and the District appropriates funds in the subsequent year to honor these

commitments.

35-



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WATER FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis (Negative)
Revenues and Other Financing Sources - » .
Charges for services § 1070000 ¢ MEEEENEEY s 1351151 5 61039
Other 801,500 801,500 3,053,148 2,251,648
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources 1,871,500 2,086,622 4,404,299
Expenditures
Personnel costs 388,512 388,512 396,759 (8,247)
Operating and maintenance 536,500 674,622 496,789 177,833
Capital outlay/projects 809,000 809,000 697,447 111,553
Debt service 137,488 137,488 2,271,541 (2,134,053)
Total Expenditures 1,871,500 3,862,536 AR ﬁ}p
Net Change in Net Position $ - $ $ 541,763  § (G463
Revenues on GAAP Basis $ 1,406,943
Proceeds from bond refinance 2,997,356
Revenues on Budgetary Basis $ 4,404,299
Expenditures on GAAP Basis $ 1,372,640
Depreciation (379,301)
Capital expenditures 697,447
Principal paid on debt 2,171,750
Expenditures on Budgetary Basis § 3,862,536

-36-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SEWER FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis (Negative)
Revenues and Other Financing Sources _
Charges for services $ 825000 $ HGOGSE s 975283 5 qumeG@dENN
Other 19,200 19,200 530,228 511,028
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources 844,200 1,505,511 e aeth
Expenditures
Personnel costs 289,228 289,228 274,702 14,526
Operating and maintenance 216,700 284,750 232,457 52298 §
Capital outlay 54,000 54,000 20,236 33,764
Debt service 255,487 255,487 634,010 (378,523)
Total Expenditures 815,415 1,161,405
Net Change in Net Position 3 28,785 $ b 344,106 3
Revenues on GAAP Basis $ 976,566
Proceeds from bond refinance 528,945
Revenues on Budgetary Basis $ 1,505,511
Expenditures on GAAP Basis $ 750,182
Depreciation (197,849)
Capital expenditures 20,236
Principal paid on debt 588,836
Expenditures on Budgetary Basis $ 1,161,405

37-



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Charges for services
Other

Total Revenues and Other

Financing Sources

Expenditures
Personnel costs
Operating and maintenance
Capital outlay
Debt service

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Net Position

Revenues on GAAP Basis

No modifications to budgetary basis

Revenues on Budgetary Basis

Expenditures on GAAP Basis

Depreciation
Capital expenditures
Principal paid on debt

Expenditures on Budgetary Basis

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GOLF FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Budgeted Amounts

Original

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
Budgetary Positive
Basis (Negative)

$ 497,001 $ 497,001

66,459 66,459
563,460 563,460
240,630 (240,630)
160,426 (160,426)

56,377 (56,377)

6,810 (6,810)
464,243 (464,243)

$ 99,217 $ 99,217

-38-

$ 563,460
$§ 563,460
$ 431,853
(30,223)
56,377
6,236

$ 464,243



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FUND
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis (Negative)
Revenues

Gain on assets sold $ - % Sas00 s 54,500 § -
Expenditures -
Operating and maintenance - 33,190 xﬁ‘}jfhﬂ 1

Net Change in Net Position $ - $ - $ 21,310 $ 21,310

-39.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF CONSERVATION TRUST FUND ASSETS AND FUND BALANCE

December 31, 2020

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Fund Balance
Restricted
Parks, recreation and conservation projects

Total Assets §

Total Fund Balance §

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CONSERVATION TRUST FUND REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
YEAR ENDED December 31, 2020

Revenues
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings

Expenditures
Current-
Parks, recreation and conservation projects

Fund Balance - January 1

Fund Balance - December 31

_40-

44,679

44,679

44,679

44,679

132,258
11

132269

147,247

147,247

(14,978)

59,657

$

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance
$

44,679



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Administration
2022 Budget

8/12/2021 Meeting
10/7/2021 lteration 1

12/31/2020 8/31/2021 Current Year | 12/31/2021
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0100 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022
01-0100-4110 |Property Taxes 213,411 194,478 207,000 204,308 204,365
01-0100-4120 |Franchise Fees 15,008 11,004 15,000 15,000 15,000
01-0100-4140 |Excise Taxes 47,355 21,341 40,000 30,000 39,970
01-0100-4510 |Charges forServices 9,997 5,600 5,600 9,600 -
01-0100-4520 |CCAAC Fees 6,960 6,720 7,000 5,000 5,000
01-0100-4910 |Miscellaneous Income 717 492 550 2,000 5,800
01-0100-5200 |Interest 11,853 5,197 8,000 - 8,500
01-0100-5300 |Donations 0 0 - - -
01-0100-5400 |Lease Revenue 12,000 7,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
01-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 19,500 12,000 12,000 6,000 2,000
01-0100-5800 |Insurance Proceeds - - - - -
01-0100-5910 [Interfund Transfers - - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 336,800 263,832 307,150 283,908 292,635
01-0100-6110 |Salaries 73,461 50,430 72,900 78,003 77,083
01-0100-6112 |Hourly Wages 20,048 19,263 25,321 25,321 20,332
01-0100-6114 [Seasonal Wages - 181 - . -
01-0100-6115 |Overtime Pay 33 77 250 - -

Gross Payroll 93,541 69,952 98,471 103,324 97,415
01-0100-6210 |[Payroll Taxes - FICA 5710 4,152 6,105 4,836 4,779
01-0100-6211 |Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,312 971 1,428 1,498 1,413
01-0100-6212 |Payroll Taxes - SUTA 279 210 295 310 292
01-0100-6310 |Employee Benefits - Health Ins 22,632 8.383 19,517 12,142 11,009
01-0100-6311 [Workman's Comp. Insurance 8,011 5,582 8,011 16,522 10,000
01-0100-6312 |Employee Benefits - Retirement 5,559 3.778 5,736 6,200 5,801
01-0100-6313 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - - -
01-0100-6314 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic - - = = .
01-0100-6320 |Training 1,124 - 815 2,000 2,000
01-0100-6322 |Travel andLodging - - 500 3,000 3,000
01-0100-6323 |Meals - - - 1,000 800

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 44,626 23,077 42 407 47,508 39,094

Total Personnel Cost: 138,168 93,028 140,878 150,832 136,509

01-0100-7010|Cost of LotSales 11,413 12,510 13.000 2,000 1,000

01-0100-7110 |Advertising 339 340 340 500 500
01-0100-7120 [Bank Charges 175 9 200 500 500
01-0100-7121 |Treasurer Fees 6,119 5,590 5,825 6,000 15,000
01-0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees 23,585 16,800 20,000 21,000 23,000
01-0100-7124 |MembershipDues 3,196 2,527 2,700 3,500 3,500
01-0100-7123 |CCAAC Expense 5,583 2,152 2,200 1,000 1,000
01-0100-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 918 100 500 1,000 1,000
01-0100-7140 |Professional Fees - Accounting 30,057 30,000 32,000 30,000 30,000
01-0100-7141 |Professional Fees - Legal 19,491 12,982 16,500 17,891 20,000
01-0100-7144 [Insurance 5,020 7,571 7,571 8,100 8,100
01-0100-7150 [Operating Supplies 8,865 3,642 5.500 5,500 7,000
01-0100-7151 |Fuels and Lubricants - 702 1,082 1,000 1,114
01-0100-7154 |Office Supplies 10,239 1,548 3,000 2,000 2,500
01-0100-7155 |JanitorialSupplies 114 288 350 500 500
01-0100-7184 |Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs - - - 1,000 1,700
01-0100-7186 |FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 27 - 150 1,000 6,000
01-0100-7190 |Utilities -Electric 3,988 2,199 4,050 4,700 4,700
01-0100-7191 [Utilities -Natural Gas 3,694 2,290 3,729 4,200 4,200
01-0100-7192 |Utilities -Water 699 411 701 800 800
01-0100-7193 |Utilities -Telephone 7,631 5,115 7,765 7,785 7,785
01-0100-7194 |Utilities -Trash 690 350 700 700 720
01-0100-7200 Interest Expense - - - - -

| Total O&M 141,842 107,125 127,863 120,676 140,619




01-0100-7710 |Capital Outlays - - 9,000 12,107
01-0100-7720 |Capital Projects - - - - -
01-0100-7730 |Lease - Purchase Payments - - - -
TBD Depreciation 3,400 3,400
Total Capital expenditures - - - 9,000 15,507
01-0100-7910 |Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - - -
Total_Expenditures 280,010 200,154 268,741 283,908 292,635
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 33,489 63,678 38,409 - -




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Recreation Center
2022 Budget

12/31/2020 8/31/2021 Current Year
Prior Current Year Forecast 12/31/2020

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0203 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022
01-0203-4110 Property Taxes 14,435 13,154 14,000 14,000 13,822
01-0203-4510 Charges forServices 75 - 800 800 -
01-0203-4910 Miscellaneous Income 29 - - - 1,400
01-0203-5300 Lease Revenue 1,800 150 7,200 7,200 a
01-0203-5910 Interfund Transfers - 0 - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 16,338 13,304 22,000 22,000 15,222
01-0203-6110 Salaries 2,526 1,909 2,500 2,500 2,750
01-0203-6112 Hourly Wages - - - -
01-0203-6114 Seasonal Wages - - - -
01-0203-6115 Overtime Pay - - - - -

Gross Payroll: 2,526 1,909 2,500 2,500 2,750
01-0203-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 152 117 155 155 171
01-0203-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 35 27 36 36 40
01-0203-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 8 6 8 8 8
01-0203-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 958 19 1.175 1,175 335
01-0203-6311 Workman's Comp_ Insurance - - - - -
01-0203-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 150 108 150 150 165
01-0203-6313 Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - -
01-0203-6314 Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic - - - - -

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 1,303 277 1,524 1,524 719

Total Personnel Cost: 3,829 2,187 4,024 4,024 3,469
01-0203-7122 Outside Service Fees (5) - - 1,000 400
01-0203-7144 Insurance 3,082 2,988 2,988 3,700 3,100
01-0203-7150 Operating Supplies 31 - - 200 200
01-0203-7154 Office Supplies - - - 200
01-0203-7155 JanitorialSupplies - - - 300
01-0203-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 60 - - - 400
01-0203-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 1,625 56 56 2,000 1,500
01-0203-7190 Utilities -Electric 1,873 1,040 1,700 1,850 1,900
01-0203-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 2,666 1,981 1,950 2,100 2,200
01-0203-7192 Utilities -Water 2,046 183 500 1,200 500
01-0203-7193 Utilities -Telephone - - 600 600
01-0203-7194 Utilities -Trash - - 100 453

Total O&M 11,377 6,247 7,194 12,750 11,753
01-0203-7710 Capital Outlays - - 5,226
01-0203-7720 Capital Projects - -
01-0203-7730 Lease Purchase Payments - - - - -
TBD Depreciation

Total Capital Expenditures - . - 5,226 -
01-0203-7910 Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - -

Total Expenditures 15,206 8,434 11,218 22,000 15,222

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 1,133 4,870 10,782 - 0
10/8/202112:54 PM Page 1 of 1



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Swimming Pool
2022 Budget

12/31/2020 8/31/2021 Current Year | 12/31/2021
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0207 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022
01-0207-4110 |Property Taxes 67,634 61,634 65,555 64,749 64,767
01-0207-4510 |Open Swim - 5,392 5,392 5,500 5,500
01-0207-4511 |Swim Lessons - 5,259 5,259 7.000 6,000
01-0207-4513 |Water Aerobics - 1,707 1,707 800 800
01-0207-4515 |Concessions - Pool - 3,368 3,368 3,500 3,500
01-0207-4910 |Miscellaneous Income 58 1,988 58 2,000 122,000
01-0207-5910 |Interfund Transfers - - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 67,692 79,348 81,339 83,549 202,567
01-0207-6110 [Salaries 12,830 9,547 12,500 13,750 13,750
01-0207-6112 |Hourly Wages - - - - -
01-0207-6114 [Seasonal Wages 8,913 22,334 22,334 26,000 26,000

Gross Payroll; 21,543 31,881 34,834 39,750 39,750
01-0207-6210 |Payroll Taxes - FICA 1,318 1,980 2,160 2,465 2,465 |
01-0207-6211 |Payroll Taxes - Medicare 308 463 505 576 576
01-0207-6212 [Payroll Taxes - SUTA 65 96 105 119 119
01-0207-6310 |Employee Benefits - Health Ins 4,792 95 5,208 1,820 1.800
01-0207-6311 |Workman's Comp. Insurance 1,048 1,861 1,861 2,130 2,130
01-0207-6312 |Employee Benefits - Retirement 750 539 722 825 825
01-0207-6313 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - = - -
01-0207-6314 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic - - - - -
01-0207-6320 [Training 295 1,913 295 1,200 1,200
01-0207-6322 |Travel andLodging - - - - -
01-0207-6323 [Meals - - - - -

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 8,576 6,946 10,855 9,135 9,115

Total Personnel Cost: 30,119 38,827 45,689 48,885 48,865
01-0207-7110 |Advertising - - - 250 250
01-0207-7112 |Concessions Expense - 1,110 1,500 1,500
01-0207-7122 |Outside Service Fees 320 375 - 4,400 4,400
01-0207-7144 |Insurance 2,975 3,089 5,020 5,270 5,270
01-0207-7150 [Operating Supplies 621 2,016 725 3,000 3,000
01-0207-7154 |Office Supplies - - - 500 500
01-0207-7155 |JanitorialSupplies 61 - 400 500 500
01-0207-7184 |Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs - - - 500 500
01-0207-7186 |FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 1,165 30 - 2,000 2,000
01-0207-7190 |Utilities -Electric 1,305 3.218 1,500 5,000 5,000
01-0207-7191 |Ultilities -Natural Gas 615 3,740 600 4,000 4,000
01-0207-7192 |Utilities -Water 162 2,446 86 3,000 3,000
01-0207-7193 [Utilities -Telephone 12 5 10 330 330
01-0207-7194 |Utilities -Trash 70 140 140 100 100

Total O&M 7,306 16,169 8,480 30,350 30,350
01-0207-7710 |Capital Outlays - - - - 120,000
01-0207-7720 |Capital Projects - - -
01-0207-7730 |Lease Purchase Payments - - - - -
TBD Depreciation 3,352

Total Capital expenditures - - 123,352

Total Expenditures 37,425 54,996 54,169 79,235 202,567 |

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 30,266 36,823 27,170 4,314 (0)

Page 1of 1

10/8/202112:52 PM



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Parks & Recreation

2022 Budget 9/30/2021
12/31/2020 8/31/2021 Current Year 12/31/2020
Prior Current Year Forecast
Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-02-08 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022

01-0208-4110|Property Taxes 102,105 93,047 97,750 97,750 97,777
01-0208-4120|Franchise Fees - = - - -
01-0208-4510|Charges for Services 99,451 70,055 85,000 62,500 85,000
01-0208-4514|Charge forSigns 500 600 600 1,500 1,500
01-0208-4910|Miscellaneous Income 1,806 550 550 1,200 1,200
01-0208-5010|Grant Proceeds - 88 - - -
01-0308-4510|Basketball Fees 871 - - 4,000 4,000
01-0408-4510|Baseball Fees 2,200 770 770 4 500 4,500
01-0408-4511|Softball Fees 300 - - 2,300 2,300
01-0508-4510|Recycling Fees 5,933 3,863 4,500 4,000 4,000
01-0608-4510|Soccer Fees 2,910 1,720 1,720 4,500 4,500
01-0708-4510|Volleyball Fees - - - 1,000 1,000
01-0308-4515|Concessions-Basketball - - - 1,600 1,600
01-XXXX-5300|Donations - - 1,500 1,500
01-0208-5910|Interfund Transfers - - - - -
Total Revenue and OFS: 216,075 170,693 190,890 186,350 208,877
01-0208-6110|Salaries 25,260 19,094 27,500 27,500 27,500
01-0208-6112|Hourly Wages 5,495 4,805 7379 7,379 5772
01-XXXX-6114|Seasonal Wages 34,660 22,710 25,000 35,000 35,000
01-0208-6115|Overtime Pay - - - - -
Gross Payroll: 65,415 46,609 59,879 69,879 68,272
01-XXXX-6210|Payroll Taxes - FICA 4,056 2,890 3,712 4,177 4,233
01-XXXX-6211|Payroll Taxes - Medicare 949 676 868 977 990
01-XXXX-6212|Payroll Taxes - SUTA 2 1 2 203 205
01-0208-6310|Employee Benefits - Health Ins 12,610 373 1,000 6,531 4,340
01-0208-6311|Workman's Comp. Insurance 1,428 3,256 3,256 9,351 5,000
01-0208-6312|Employee Benefits - Retirement 1,827 1,367 2,093 2,093 1,996
01-0208-8320|Training - - - - 500
01-0208-6322|Travel andLodging - - - - 500
01-0208-8323|Meals - - - - 500
Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 20,872 8,563 10,932 23,332 18,264

Total Personnel Cost: 86,287 55172 7&811 93,211 86,536
01-0208-7110|Advertising - 500 629
01-XXXX-7112|Concessions Expense E B - 900 900
01-0208-7120|Bank Charges 1,920 92 -
01-0208-7122|0utside Service Fees - 5,369 6,888 6,888 10,000
01-0208-7125|Taxes and Licenses 270 - - 300 300
01-0208-7144|Insurance 7,066 8,400 8,400 8,000 8,500
01-XXXX-7150|Operating Supplies 18,104 6,170 16,000 17,100 14,000
01-0208-7151]|Fuels and Lubricants 4,712 4,480 6,000 4,200 7,000
01-0208-7154|Office Supplies 187 39 39 250 250
01-0208-7155|JanitorialSupplies 2,054 1,084 1,300 1,500 1,500
01-0208-7184|Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 2,948 1,770 1,875 2,000 2,500
01-0208-7186|FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 1,148 251 1,000 2,200 2,200
01-0208-7190| Utilities -Electric 21,459 12,423 15,000 15,000 15,000
01-0208-7191|Utilities -Natural Gas 1,748 2497 5,000 5,000 5,000
01-0208-7192|Utilities -Water 3,278 2,801 4,000 2,000 4,000
01-0208-7193| Utilities -Telephone 2,949 1,952 3,000 2,000 3,000
01-0208-7194 |Utilities -Trash 4,035 3,819 4,800 3,600 4,500
Total O&M 71.877 51,247 73,302 71,438 79,279




01-0208-7710|Capital Outlays 10,500 30,493 30,493 5,000 1,361
01-0208-7720|Capital Projects 5712 - - - 25,000
01-0208-7730|Lease Purchase Payments . - - - -
TBD Depreciation - - - 16,701 16,701
Total Capital expenditures 16,212 30,493 30,493 21,701 43,062
01-0208-7910]Interfund Transfers - - - - -
Total Expenditures 174,376 136,912 174,606 186,350 208,877

Excess (Beficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 41,700 33,781 16,284 - 0




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Golf Course Summary
2022 Budget

12/31/2020 9/30/2021 Current Year 12/31/2021
Prior Current Year Forecast
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01 4000 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022

4510[{Green Fees and Range Fees 255,605 181,907 220,000 210,000 210,000
4512|Cart Rentals 180,690 127,581 153,487 160,000 165,000
4515|Drought Fee 24,374 104 104 - 10,000
4520|Memberships 36,331 37,079 37,079 40,000 40,000
4910|Miscellaneous 55,259 128,886 127,887 130,000 -
5200]Interest - - - - -
5300|Lease Revenue 13,200 6,800 12,200 18,000 16,000
5700|Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 35,575 - -
5910|Interfund Transfers - - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 601,034 482,357 550,757 558,000 441,000
6110|Salaries 87,943 62,098 100,000 92,319 100,000
6112 |Hourly Wages 3,663 3,302 7,860 4,472 9,040
6114|Seasonal Wages 107,063 79,858 110,000 109,811 119,000
6115|Overtime Pay 61 - 2 < =

Gross Payroll: 198,730 145,259 217,860 206,602 228,040
6210|PayrollTaxes--FICA 12,068 8,879 13,228 12,809 14,138
6211|PayrollTaxes-- Medicare 2,823 2,077 3,093 2,996 3,307
6212|PayrollTaxes--SUTA 610 436 640 620 684
6310|Employee Benefits -- Health Ins 17,237 9,689 15,140 16,369 15,139
6311|Workman’s Comp Insurance 4,263 9,768 11,281 9,801 13,948
6312|Emp Benefits—-Retirement 4,898 3,918 6,121 7,070 6,354
6313|Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa - - - - -
8314|Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P - - - - -
6320| Training - - - 1,000 1,000
6322|Travel & Lodging - 55 - 1,000 1,000
6323|Meals - - - - -

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 41,899 34,822 49,503 51,865 55,570

Total Personnel Cost: 240,629 180,081 267,363 258,267 283,610
7110|Advertising 1,422 834 834 1,000
7120|Bank Fees & Bad Debt 10,940 6,465 8,000 - 7,000
7122|Outside Service Fees 6,004 8,580 10,000 9,800 9,800
7124|Membership Dues 1,008 570 1,006 550 1,100
7125|Taxes and Licenses - - - - -
7141|Professional Fees - Legal - - B - -
7143|Professional Fees - Engineering - - - - -
7144]insurance 12,221 12,100 12,100 12,000 14,400
7150|Operating Supplies 38,531 6,931 9,529 27,000 26,500
7151|Fuels & Lubricants 15,780 10,656 17,586 15,000 21,000
7154 |Office Supplies - - - - 500
7155]Janitorial Supplies 2,001 840 1,550 1,900 1,900
7180|Restaurant Expenses - - - 1,000 500
7184|Furn, Tools & Eq Repairs/Maint 20,398 3,215 7,000 13,000 7,000
7186|Facilities Repairs/Maintenance (9,615) 175 200 2,500 2,500
7190| Utilities-- Electric 36,737 7.845 15,584 16,300 17,100
7191|Utilities-- Natural Gas 9,435 7,429 11,505 10,500 11,000
7192|Utilities --Water 6,485 2,546 6,589 5,500 5,500
7193 |Utilities--Telephone 4,530 3,234 4,737 4,200 4,300
7194 | Utilities--Trash 4,555 2,450 4,390 3,900 4,100
7200]Interest Expense - - - - -

Total O&M 160,430 73,871 110,610 123,150 135,200

10/8/202111:39 AM Page 1 of 2




7710|Capital Outlays 115,338 154,950 154,950 - 10,000
7720|Capital Projects 2,117 - - - -
7730 Lease Purchase Payments 6,783 5,088 - 6,800
7750|Annual Debt Payment - - - - -
TBD Depreciation - - - 11,000 12,190
Total Capital expenditures 124,239 160,038 154,950 17,800 22,190
7910|Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - - -
|Total Expenditures 525,298 413,989 532,923 399,217 441,000
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 75,737 68,368 17,833 158,783 0
10/8/202111:39 AM Page 2 of 2



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Golf Course Pro Shop
2022 Budget

12/31/2020 8/31/2021 Current Year 12/31/2021
Prior Current Year Forecast
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
014000 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022
04-0100-4510 |Green Fees 255,605 181,907 220,000 210,000 210,000
04-0100-4512 |Golf Cart Rental Fees 180,690 127,581 153,487 160,000 165,000
04-0100-4515 |Drought Fee 24,374 104 104 - 10,000
04-0100-4520 |[MembershipDues 36,331 37,079 37,079 40,000 40,000
04-0100-4910 [Miscellaneous Income 55,259 492 127,887 130,000 -
04-0100-5200 |Interest - - - - -
04-0100-5300 |Lease Revenue 13,200 6,800 12,200 18,000 16,000
04-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 35,575 - - - -
04-0100-5910 |Interfund Transfers - - - - -
Total Revenue and OFS: 601,034 353,963 550,757 558,000 441,000
04-0100-6110 |Salaries 87,943 26,310 45,000 40,500 45,000
04-0100-6112 |Hourly Wages 1,909 1,602 2,460 2,460 3,640
04-0100-6114 |Seasonal Wages 44,139 34,224 45,000 45,000 50,000
04-0100-6115 |Overtime Pay 61 - - - -
Gross Payroll: 134,052 62,136 92,460 87,960 98,640
04-0100-6210 |Payroll Taxes - FICA 5,032 3.819 5,453 5,453 6,116
04-0100-6211 |Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,177 893 1,275 1,275 1,430
04-0100-6212 |Payroll Taxes - SUTA 267 186 264 264 296
04-0100-6310 |Employee Benefits - Health Ins 8,863 4,802 7,498 7,498 7,498
04-0100-6311  [Workman's Comp. Insurance 1,664 5,582 5,581 8,248 8,248
04-0100-6312 |Employee Benefits - Retirement 1,789 1,675 2,577 2,577 2,810
04-0100-8313 [Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - - -
04-0100-6314 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic - - - - -
04-0100-6320 |Training - - 500 500
04-0100-6322 |Travel andLodging - = - 500 500
Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 18,792 16,956 22,648 26,315 27,398
Total Personnel Cost: 152,844 79,092 115,108 111,771 126,038
04-0100-7110 |Advertising 1,422 834 834 - 1,000
04-0100-7120 |[Bank Fees and Other Penalties 10,940 6,465 8,000 - 7,000
04-0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees 423 1,457 1,700 500 1,500
04-0100-7124 [MembershipDues 436 - 436 500 500
04-0100-7144 |Insurance 8,211 " 10,117 10,117 10,000 10,000
04-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies 1,658 2,529 2,529 2,000 2,500
04-0100-7151 |Fuels and Lubricants 7,072 5,805 8,586 7,000 9,000
04-0100-71564 |Office Supplies - - - - 500
04-0100-7155 |JanitorialSupplies 1,916 840 1,550 1,503 1,500
04-0100-7180 [Hollydot Restaurant = - - 500 500
04-0100-7184 |Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 10,199 - - 1,000 1,000
04-0100-7186 |FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance (9,763) - - 1,500 1,500
04-0100-7190 |Utilities -Electric 12,120 5,853 11,584 13,100 13,100
04-0100-7191 [Utilities -Natural Gas 7,271 5,628 8,505 6,800 7,500
04-0100-7192 |Utilities -Water 5,951 2,335 6,089 6,067 5,000
04-0100-7193 |[Utilities -Telephone 2,577 2,052 3,037 2,600 2,600
04-0100-7194 |Utilities -Trash 3,180 1.855 3,100 3,100 3,100
Total O&M 63,610 45,770 66,067 56,170 67,800
04-0100-7710 |Capital Outlays 115,338 102,110 102,110 - 10,000
04-0100-7720 |[Capital Projects 2,117 - - - -
04-0100-7730 |l ease Purchase Payments - = - = -
TBD Depreciation - - - 15,000 3,190
| Total Capital expenditures 117,456 102,110 102,110 15,000 13,190
|Total Expenditures 333,910 226,972 283,285 182,941 207,028 |
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 267,124 126,991 267,472 235,329 233,972
10/8/202111:36 AM Page 1 of 1



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Golf Course Maintenance
2022 Budget

12/31/2020 8/31/2021 Current Year 12/31/2021
Prior Current Year Forecast
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

04-0201 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022
04-0201-4510 Green Fees and Range Fees - E - B
04-0201-4512 Cart Rentals - - - - -
04-0201-4520 Memberships - - - - -
04-0201-4910 Miscellaneous & Rent - - - - -
04-0201-5200 Interest - - - - -
04-0201-5700 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets - - - - -
04-0201-5910 Interfund Transfers - - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 0 '] - - -
04-0201-6110 Salaries - 35,788 55,000 55,000 55,000
04-0201-6112 Hourly Wages 1,754 1,700 5,400 5,400 5,400
04-0201-6114 Seasonal Wages 62,924 45,634 65,000 65,000 69,000
04-0201-6115 Overtime Pay . - - - -

Gross Payroll: 64,678 83,123 125,400 125,400 129,400
04-0201-6210 PayrollTaxes--FICA 7,036 5,060 7,775 7,775 8,023
04-0201-6211 PayrollTaxes-- Medicare 1,646 1,184 1,818 1,818 1,876
04-0201-6212 PayrollTaxes--SUTA 343 243 376 376 388
04-0201-6310 Employee Benefits -- Health Ins 8,374 4,887 7.642 7,642 7,641
04-0201-6311 Workman's Comp Insurance 2,598 4,186 5,700 5,700 5,700
04-0201-6312 Emp Benefits--Retirement 3,109 2,243 3.544 3,544 3,544
04-0201-6313 Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa - - - - -
04-0201-6314 Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P - - - -
04-0201-6320 Training - - - 500 500
04-0201-6322 Travel & Lodging - 55 - 500 500
04-0201-6323 Meals - - - -

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 23,107 17,866 26,855 27,855 28,172

Total Personnel Cost: 87,786 100,989 152,255 153,255 157,572
04-0201-7110 Advertising - - - - -
04-0201-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penalties - - - - -
04-0201-7122 Qutside Service Fees 5,681 7,123 8,300 8,300 8,300
04-0201-7124 MembershipDues 570 570 570 600 600
04-0201-7144 Insurance 4,010 1,983 1,983 4,400 4,400
04-0201-7150 Operating Supplies 36,873 4,401 7,000 23,000 24,000
04-0201-7151 Fuels & Lubricants 8,708 4,851 9,000 8,000 12,000
04-0201-7155 JanitorialSupplies 85 - - 400 400
04-0201-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 10,199 3,215 7.000 13,000 6,000
04-0201-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 148 175 200 1,000 1,000
04-0201-7190 Utilities -Electric 24617 1,992 4,000 4,000 4,000
04-0201-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 2,164 1,801 3,000 3,000 3,500
04-0201-7192 Utilities -Water 534 211 500 500 500
04-0201-7193 Utilities -Telephone 1,953 1,182 1,700 1,700 1,700
04-0201-7194 Utilities -Trash 1,375 595 1,290 600 1,000

Total O&M 96,816 28,101 44,543 68,500 67,400 |
04-0201-7710 Capital Outlays E 52,840 52,840 - -
04-0201-7720 Capital Projects - - - -
04-0201-7730 Lease - Purchase Payments 6,783 5,088 5,087 6,800 -
04-0201-7750 Annual DebtPayment - - - -

Total Capital expenditures 6,783 5_7,928 57,927 6,800 -
TBD Depreciation - - 5,000 9,000
04-0201-7910 interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - -

|Tota| Expenditures 191,385 187,018 254,725 233,555 233,972

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues [

Over(Under) Expenditures (191,385) (187,018) (254,725)| (233,555) (233,972)

10/8/202111:36 AM Page 1of 1




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Roads 10/7/2021
2022 Budget
12/31/2020 8/31/2021 Current Year | 12/31/2021
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-6000 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022
01-6000-4110 Property Taxes 11,327 10,322 11,000 10,844 10,847
01-6000-4116 Specific Ownership Taxes 35,439 21,414 35,617 36,000 35,000
01-6000-4515 Roads Revenue 2,500 5,000 5,000 5,700 2,500
01-6000-4910 Miscellaneous Income 5,769 3,509 3,509 2,500 2,500
01-6000-4920 Other Financing Sources - - - - -
01-6000-5700 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 20,579 24 384 24,384 20,000 14,000

Total Revenue and OFS: 75,614 64,628 79,510 75,044 64,847
01-6000-6110 Salaries 6,208 3,578 3,578 6,420 4,500
01-6000-6112 Hourly Wages 3,489 1,028 1,028 3,983 3,242
01-6000-6114 Seasonal Wages - - - - -
01-6000-6115 Overtime Pay 122 - 300 2,000 2,000
01-6000-6116 Double TimePay - 27 200 2,000 2,000

Gross Payroll. 9,819 4,633 5,106 14,403 11,742 |
01-6000-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 596 286 580 893 728
01-6000-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 139 67 160 641 170
01-6000-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 29 14 40 43 35
01-6000-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 3,695 317 3,960 1,380 700
01-6000-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 560 251 540 614 337
01-6000-6311 Workmen's Comp. Insurance - - - 465 465

Total Personnel Cost. 14,837 5,568 10,386 18,439 14,178
01-8000-7122 Outside Service Fees 3,415 5,110 5,110 3,243 3,000
01-6000-7125 Taxes & Licenses 2,009 1,459 1,459 2,200 2,200
01-6000-7143 Professional Fees - Engineerin - - - 1,000 1,500
01-6000-7144 Insurance 1,101 669 669 1,200 1,000
01-6000-7150 Operating Supplies 1 2,080 2,080 3,500 3,000
01-6000-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 2,399 4,597 5,154 2,500 6,500
01-6000-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 14,467 832 987 2,000 1,000
01-6000-7190 Utilities -Electric 10,526 6,013 6,888 10,000 10,000

Total O&M 33,919 20,760 22,347 | 25,643 28,200
01-6000-7710 Capital Outlays - - - - -
01-6000-7720 Capital Projects - - - - -
01-6000-7730 Lease Purchase Payments 19,769 19,769 19,769 19,769 19,769
TBD Depreciation 11,193 2,700

Total Capital expenditures 19,769 19,769 19,769 19,769 22,469

Total Expenditures 68,525 46,097 52,502 63,851 64,847

Excess (Deficiency)o_fﬁevenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 7,089 9,814 27,008 68 0
10/8/202111:36 AM Page 1 of 1



Colorado City Metropolitan District 8/12/2021
Water
2022 Budget
12/31/2020 8/31/2021 Current Year 12/31/2021
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
02-0100 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022
02-0100-4130 Impact Fees 191,710 34,700 54,000 38,500 38,500
02-0100-4131 Tap Fees 88,150 68,700 83,000 53,350 53,350
02-0100-4515 Bulk Water 71,397 40,385 59,802 61,000 61,000
02-0100-4516 Set Up Fees 3,625 1,801 2,300 3,000 3,000
02-0100-4517 Penalties 1,347 1,940 3,140 5,000 5,000
02-0100-4910 Misc. Income 31,664 1,312 1,312 2,000 2,000
02-0100-5010 Grant/Loan Proceeds - 3,551 3,551 - 1,800,000
02-0100-5110 Water Fees 795,155 504,782 740,000 825,000 825,000
02-0100-5200 Interest 667 207 220 500 500
02-0100-5300 Lease Income 55,125 38,378 55,000 55,000 55,000
02-0100-5601 Water Availability Charges (AOS) 168,102 169,121 170,000 170,000 170,000
02-0100-5700 Gain or Loss on Sale of Assets - - - - -
02-0100-5990 Fund Balance Used (Surplus) - - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 1,406,943 864,876 1,172,325 1,213,350 3,013,350
02-0100-6110 Salaries 134,583 83,300 123,319 129,319 123,559
02-0100-6112 Hourly Wages 134,117 90,425 155,305 155,305 120,224
02-0100-6114 Seasonal Wages 6,735 4,942 7.000 10,000 6,700
02-0100-6115 Overtime Pay 8,285 11,552 14,000 10,000 15,000
02-0100-6116 Doubletime 822 - 2,000 1,000 2,000

Gross Payroll: 284,542 190,219 301,624 305,624 267,483
02-0100-6210 PayrollTaxes--FICA 17,317 11,515 19,200 18,949 16,584
02-0100-6211 PayrollTaxes-- Medicare 4,042 2,693 4,700 4,432 3,878
02-0100-6212 PayrollTaxes--SUTA 843 576 1,000 917 802
02-0100-6310 Employee Benefits -- Health Ins 65,604 20,749 35,094 43,341 35,094
02-0100-6311 Workman's Comp Insurance 8,195 13,955 13,955 19,220 18,260
02-0100-6312 Emp Benefits--Retirement 12,484 8,400 14,649 18,000 14,649
02-0100-6313 Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa 1,232 - - - -
02-0100-6314 Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P 755 - - - -
02-0100-6320 Training 355 310 355 1,000 3,000
02-0100-6322 Travel & Lodging 1,391 456 456 1,000 3,000
02-0100-6323 Meals - - - 500 1,000

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 112,217 58,653 89,409 107,359 96,268

Total Personnel Cost: 396,759 248,872 391,033 412,983 363,750
02-0100-7110 Advertising 452 253 253 500 500
02-0100-7111 Bad Deht Write Offs 17,214 264 2,000 2,000 2,000
02-0100-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penalties 1,724 1,331 1,500 1,500 1,500
02-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees 66,289 68,638 70,000 70,000 85,000
02-0100-7124 Membership Dues 23 23 23 500 500
02-0100-7125 Taxes and Licenses 1,337 600 600 2,000 2,000
02-0100-7140 Professional Fees -- Accounting - - - - -
02-0100-7141 Professional Fees -- Legal 13,549 20,245 21,500 15,000 15,000
02-0100-7143 Professional Fees -- Engineering - - - 25,000 25,000
02-0100-7144 Insurance 28,069 44,654 44,654 29,880 45,000
02-0100-7150 Operating Supplies 92,341 93,955 135,000 185,000 150,000
02-0100-7151 Fuels & Lubricants 14,991 6,963 9,900 12,000 18,000
02-0100-7152 Rent Expense 5,500 3,500 6,000 6,000 6,000
02-0100-7154 Office Supplies 2,513 - 200 600 10,000
02-0100-7155 Janitorial Supplies 143 443 550 250 500
02-0100-7184 Furn, Tools & Eq Repairs/Maint 14,729 5435 7,000 8,000 11,000
02-0100-7186 Facilities Repairs/Maintenance 3,705 10 10 4,000 4,000
02-0100-7190 Utilities-- Electric 160,458 87,893 115,000 115,000 115,000
02-0100-7191 Utilities-- Natural Gas 17,064 12,336 20,000 20,000 20,000
02-0100-7192 Utilities --Water 552 219 500 500 500
02-0100-7193 Utilities--Telephone 5713 4,207 6,000 6,000 6,500
02-0100-7194 Utilities--Trash 1,550 1,410 1,600 1,500 1,600
02-0100-7500 Interest Expense 99,791 101,610 - 101,610 99,292

Total O&M 547,704 453,987 442,290 606,840 618,892

10/8/202112:20 PM Page 1 of 2




02-0100-7710 Capital Outlays 6,923 109,028 109,028 80,000
02-0100-7711 Capital Outlays-Bond Refinance 25,967 - - - -
02-0100-7720 Capital Projects 117,449 102,058 102,058 20,000 1,800,000
02-0100-7724 Capital Projects-Bond Refinance 578,514 15 15 - -
02-0100-7750 Annual Debt Payment - 68,390 - 68,390 70,708
02-0100-7752 Capital Improvement Fund - - - 33,116 30,000
Total Capital expenditures 728,853 279,491 211,101 121,506 1,980,708
TBD Depreciation - - 71,000 50,000
Interfund Oper Transfers - Out - = = = =
Total Expenditures 1,673,315 982,350 1,044,424 1,212,329 3,013,350 |
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures (266,373) (117,474) 127,901 1,021 (0)
Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted - - - - -
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted - - - - (0)
10/8/202112:20 PM Page 2 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District 8/12/2021

Sewer

2022 Budget 9/30/2021

12/31/2020 8/31/2021 Current Year 12/31/12021
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
03-0100 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022
03-0100-4130 |Impact Fees 199,450 32,000 44,000 44 000 44 000
03-0100-4131 |Tap Fees 45,000 61,350 73,450 45,650 45,650
03-0100-4910 |Miscellaneous 904 231 231 500 500
03-0100-5010 |Grant/Loan Proceeds - 449 449 500 144,000
03-0100-5011 |Donations E - - B -
03-0100-5110 |Sanitation Fees 608,732 411,101 613,000 640,000 608,000
03-0100-5200 |Interest 378 72 76 300 300
03-0100-5201 |AOS Late Fees B - B B -
03-0100-5202 |AQS Collection Fees 3,780 - 25 1,500 1,500
03-0100-5601 |Availability Charge 118,321 118,725 120,000 120,000 120,000
03-01005800 |Insurance Proceeds - - - - -
03-0100-5990 |Fund Balance Used E - - - -

[Total Revenue and OFS: 976,566 623,928 851,231 852,450 963,950
03-0100-6110 |Salaries 101,163 75,460 119,000 119,827 110,228
03-0100-6112 |Hourly Wages 86,356 72,014 121,000 121,836 109,876
03-0100-6114 |Seasonal Wages 4,306 3,052 3,600 3,500 3,500
03-0100-6115 |Overtime Pay 3,613 6,074 7,600 2,500 2,500
03-0100-6116 |Doubletime Pay 274 903 1,200 1,000 1,000

Gross Payroll: 195,713 157,503 252,400 248,663 227,104
03-0100-6210 |PayrollTaxes--FICA 11,914 9,389 28,000 15,417 14,080
03-0100-6211 |PayrollTaxes-- Medicare 2,790 2,195 5,500 3,606 3,293
03-0100-6212 |PayrollTaxes--SUTA 577 472 900 746 681
03-0100-6310 |Employee Benefits -- Health Ins 48,542 18,170 36,917 36,917 32,358
03-0100-6311 [Workman's Comp Insurance 5,147 12,094 12,094 12,094 15,000
03-0100-6312 |Emp Benefits--Retirement 9,150 7,166 8,670 14,499 13,185
03-0100-6313 |Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa 303 - - - -
03-0100-6314 |Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P 210 - - -
03-0100-6320 |[Training 355 - - 2,000 3,000
03-0100-6322 |Travel & Lodging - B 500 3,000
03-0100-6323 [Meals - - - 500 1,000

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 78,989 49,486 92,081 86,279 85,597

Total Personnel Cost. 274,702 206,989 344,481 334,942 312,701
03-0100-7110 |Advertising 22 43 43 - 100
03-0100-7111 |Bad Debts 8,419 419 419 1,000 1,000
03-0100-7120 [Bank Fees & Other Penalties 3,925 120 150 500 4,000
03-0100-7122 |[Outside Service Fees 52,780 33,725 50,000 40,000 50,000
03-0100-7124 |Membership Dues 23 - - 100 100
03-0100-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 2,825 B - 3,500 3,500
03-0100-7141 |Professional Fees - Legal 5,834 E - 5,000 5,000
03-0100-7144 |Insurance 19,316 30,228 30,228 25,880 32,000
03-0100-7145 |Bond Bank of S. Juans Expense 12,147 - - - -
03-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies 42,015 22,413 30,000 30,310 30,310
03-0100-7151 |Fuels & Lubricants 10,511 5,032 7,000 12,000 20,000
03-0100-7152 |Rent Expense 6,500 3,500 6,000 6,000 6,000
03-0100-7154 |Office Supplies 782 - - 500 500
03-0100-7155 |Janitorial Supplies 35 422 422 500 500
03-0100-7184 |Furn, Tools & Eq Repairs/Maint 10,973 5,555 6,000 10,000 10,000
03-0100-7186 |Facilities Repairs/Maintenance 3,926 - - 2,000 2,000
03-0100-7190 |Utilities-- Electric 43,422 24,930 38,000 48,000 48,000
03-0100-7191 |Utilities-- Natural Gas 5,499 3,228 5,300 5,300 5,300
03-0100-7192 |Utilities --Water 501 219 500 350 500
03-0100-7193 |Utilities--Telephone 4,410 3,037 4,500 4,200 4,500
03-0100-7194 |Utilities--Trash 1,350 1,130 1,400 1,300 1,300
03-0100-7500 [Interest Expense 45,174 38,202 38,202 38,202 36,157

Total O&M 280,389 172,202 218,164 234,642 260,767

10/8/202112:48 PM Page 1 0of2



03-0100-7710 |Capital Outlays 7,357 34,695 34,695 20,000 20,000
03-0100-7711 |Capital Outlays-Bond Refinance 3,250 - - - 144,000
03-0100-7720 |Capital Projects - 9,224 9,224 20,000 75,081
03-0100-7721 [Debt Payment Admin Fees E - B - -
03-0100-7724 |Capital Projects-Bond Refinance 10,063 - - - -
03-0100-7730 |Lease Purchase Payments 117,007 20,500 20,500 17,504 -
03-0100-7750 |Annual Debt Payment 93,377 108,890 108,890 108,890 111,400
03-0100-7751 |Capital Improvement Fund - - - 20,000 20,000
Total Capital expenditures 231,054 173,309 173,309 186,394 370,481
TBD Depreciation 96,372 20,000
03-0100-7910 |interfund Oper Transfers -- Qut - - - -
ITotaI Expenditures 786,145 552,499 735,954 852,450 963,950
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 190,422 71,429 115,277 - 0
Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted - - - - -
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted - - - -
10/8/202112:48 PM Page 2 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Property Management Fund
2022 Budget

12/31/2020 | Current Year
Prior Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Budget Budget
05-0100 2020 2021 2021 2022
05-0100-5010 [Contributions . - - -
05-0100-5200 |Interest - - - -
05-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 54,500 76,300 - 16,000
05-0100-5910 |Interfund Transfers - - - -
05-0100-5990 |Fund Balance Used (Surplus) - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 54,500 76,300 16,000
05-0100-7010 [Cost of Property Sold 32,907 24,650 - 12,000
05-0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees - . - -
05-0100-7125 |Taxes & Licenses - - -
05-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies - - .
05-0100-7200 |interest Expense - - -

Total O&M 32,907 24,650 12,000
05-0100-7910 |Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - -
05-0100-7710 [Capital Outlays - - -
05-0100-7720 |Capital Projects - - -

Total Capital expenditures - - -

Total Expenditures 32,907 24,650 12,000

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 21,593 51,650 4,000
Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted 624,835 646,428 698,078 698,078
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted 646,428 698,078 698,078 702,078
10/8/202111:33 AM Page 1of 1




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Conservation Trust Fund (Lottery)

2022 Budget
12/31/2020 | Current Year
Prior Forecast
Account Year Actual Actual Budget Budget
10-0000 2020 2021 2021 2022
10-0000-5010 |Grant Proceeds 132,258 132,258 133,000 145,000
10-0000-5200 |[Interest 11 12 - 9
10-0000-5990 [Fund Balance Used (Surplus) - - 9,993 -
Total Revenue and OFS: 132,269 132,270 142,993 145,009
7710{Capital Outlays 1,695 - - -
7720|Capital Projects - - - 145,009
7730|Lease Purchase Payments - - - -
Total Capital expenditures 1,695 - - 145,009
7910|Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out B - - -
Total EEenditures 1,695 - - 145,009
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 133,964 132,270 142,993 -
Beginning Net Assets - Restricted
Ending Net Assets - Restricted - - -

10/8/20212:02 PM Pagelof1l



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Capital Improvements Fund- Water

2022 Budget

Current Year | 12/31/2020
Forecast

Account Actual Budget Budget
17-0000 2020 2020 2021
17-0000-5011|Contributions - 20,000 20,000
17-0000-5200|Interest - - -

Total Revenue and OF S: > 20,000 20,000
17-0000-7710(Capital Outlays - - -
17-0000-7720|Capital Projects - - -

Total Capital expenditures - - -
17-0000-7910]Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - -

Total Expenditures - - -

Excess (E)eficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures - 20,000 20,000
Beginning Net Assets - Restricted - - -
Ending Net Assets - Restricted -

10/8/202111:47 AM Page 2 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District
Capital Improvements Fund- Sewer
2022 Budget

Current Year | 12/31/2020
Forecast

Account Actual Budget Budget
16-00-00 2020 2021 2022
16-0000-5011|Contributions - 20,000 30,000
16-0000-5200|Interest - - -

Total Revenue and OF S = 20,000 30,000
16-0000-7710|Capital Outlays - - -
16-0000-7720(Capital Projects - - -

Total éapital expenditures - - -
16-0000-7910]Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - -

Total Expenditures - - -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures - 20,000 30,000
Beginning Net Assets - Restricted - - -
Ending Net Assets - Restricted - - -

10/8/202111:47 AM Page 1 of 2







RESOLUTION 12-2021

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

AMENDING RULES AND REGULATIONS TO ADD PROVISIONS REGARDING
OVERNIGHT CAMPING ON DISTRICT PROPERTY AND STREETS AND
ABANDONED VEHICLES

WHEREAS, Colorado City Metropolitan District (the “District”) is a quasi-municipal
corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 32-1-1001(1)(m) states that, among other powers, the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) has the power “[t]o adopt, amend, and enforce bylaws and rules and
regulations not in conflict with the constitution and laws of this state for carrying on the
business, objects, and affairs of the board and of the special district”; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that camping on District-owned property should be
restricted to established campgrounds, for the public health and safety of residents and campers,
to preserve District property, and encourage camping in areas with sufficient infrastructure to
support the camping; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that camping on streets within the District poses a risk to
public health and safety and should not be permitted; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that abandoned vehicles are prohibited by County Code and
that District Rules should reflect such prohibition; and

WHEREAS, the Board would like to amend the Rules and Regulations of the District
(the “Rules”) to set forth requirements regarding overnight camping and abandoned vehicles on
District streets; and

WHEREAS, the Board held a public hearing on the proposed amendments to the Rules
on October 12, 2021 after published notice of the proposed amendment; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interest of the residents of the District to
amend the Rules as set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the District
as follows:

1) The Board hereby amends the District’s Rules and Regulations to add a new subsection to
Section 2.5.5 under definitions, which will read as follows:



2.5.5 Camping: shall mean residing or dwelling temporarily in a place, with shelter, and
conducting activities of daily living, such as eating or sleeping in such place. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the term includes the act of staying overnight in a
parked motor vehicle, including, but not limited to, recreational vehicles, trailers, fifth
wheel trailers, and pop up trailers. The term, however, does not include napping during
the day or picnicking, or staying overnight in a permanent structure that meets the
requirements of the Pueblo County Code.

2) The Board hereby amends the District’s Rules and Regulations to add a new subsection to
Section 16.2 on Parks, Greenbelt and Open Space, which will read as follows:

16.2.12 Camping: No camping will be allowed on property owned by the District,
including without limitation District parks, greenbelts or open space, without prior
written approval by the District Manager, except for camping in the Greenhorn
Meadows Campground or other established campground in accordance with all rules,
regulations, and requirements of such campground. Violation of this provision is
subject to the enforcement provisions of Section 16.2.8 of these Rules and
Regulations. In addition, violators may be subject to civil actions for trespass or
damages.

3) The Board hereby amends the District’s Rules and Regulations to add a new Section 16.6,
which will read as follows:

16.6 DISTRICT STREETS:

16.6.1 Camping: No camping will be allowed on public streets and rights-of-
way within the District, without prior written approval by the District Manager.
Violation of this provision is subject to the enforcement provisions of Section
16.2.8 of these Rules and Regulations.

16.6.2 Abandoned Vehicles: It shall be unlawful for any person to abandon
any vehicle on any public right-of-way, public parking lot or other public
property, or upon any private property without the consent of the owner or
occupant of said property. An abandoned vehicle is any motor vehicle left
standing for more than seventy-two (72) hours upon any portion of a highway
right-of-way, public parking lot or other public property, or upon any private
property without the consent of the owner or occupant of such property.
Violation of this provision is subject to the enforcement provisions of Section
16.2.8 of these Rules and Regulations and County Code.

4) The Rules amendments adopted herein shall take effect immediately upon approval of this
Resolution. The District Manager is directed to update the Rules and post an updated version
on the District’s website. The District Manager, or his designee, is authorized to post notices
or signs regarding the camping restrictions, to notify individuals in violation of the Rules and
to take appropriate actions to enforce the Rules.



Adopted and approved on , 2021, by the Board of Directors of Colorado
City Metropolitan District, Pueblo County, Colorado.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By:

Neil Elliot, President
ATTEST:

Gregory Collins, Secretary






Playground and Swing Set
Review

Adam Johnsen CSP, CRM,CPSI
Safety Management Consultant
Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool

ajohnsen@mcgriff.com

d | Colorado Special Districts
Csdpool.org Property and Liability Pool




Applewood

- | Colorado Special Districts
Csdapool.org _ Property and Liability Pool




Large Swing Set

* The height of the swing set is 14
feet which means that the surface
material needs to be 28 feet from
the center of the swing set.

* The stick represents 28 feet away
from the center of the swing set.

csdpool.org




Large Playground

* This swing set looks to be home made
and not engineered. The welds are
there but they don’t look very good.

* There is a hole at the top of the swing
set. There has been 20— 50 years of
weather that has gone in that hole and
fallen down the pipe.

csdpool.org




Small Swing Set

* The top brackets on one of
the swing areas was installed
upside down.

* The bolt is sticking up.

* What is should look like

2. S

csdpool .0rg ; Property and Liability Pool




Small Swing Set

* The swing set is 7.5 feet
high so the surface :
material should be 15
feet from the center.

* The rock shows where
the 15 foot mark is.

d l.or Colorado Special Districts
Csdpool.org = Property and Liability Pool




Small Swing Set

* Surface material distance from post

csdpool.org




Applewood Summary

« The height of the large swing set is 14 feet which means that the use zone needs to be 2 times
hei%ht. This equals 28 feet from the center of the swing set which takes the use zone out in the
road.

Both swing sets look to be home made which likely means there are no engineered drawings that
say they are rated for this specific purpose.
+ The welds on the swing set are not great looking welds and look like they were done by a poor welder. This
makes me think that the weld may not have completely penetrated and joined the pieces of metal together.

- They may look to be strong but without stamped drawings or testing welds and strength in the legs we don’t
know if it hold up to the intended use.

There are a couple of holes around the top of the large swing set which means that there is 20-50
ears of weather that has gone down the hole. It could be damaging the base of the swing set
rom the inside out.

The small swing set’s top brackets were installed with the bolt upside down on the left side of the
swing set.

The small swing set is 7.5 feet tall which means that the surface material should be at least 15
feet away from the center of the swing set.

s+ This takes the surface material out in the road by just over a foot.

My Recommendation
» Based on everything that | have listed above, my suggestion is to remove both of these swing sets.

d Colorado Special Districts
cs pool.org ) Property and Liability Pool




Village

d 1 Colorado Special Districts
csdapool.org . Property and Liability Pool




Larger Swing Set

« Welds don’t look great
and similar holes to the
other swing set.

csdpool.org

P

\
olorado Special Districts
Property and Liabiljty Pool




Large Swing Set

* 14 feet away from post

csdpool.org




Large Swing Set

» Swing set surface material would
need to be 28 feet away

csdpool.org




Small Swing Set

* All Four of the feet look to have had a
bottom piece welded on.

post. It has been exposed to 20 — 50
years of weather and water from this
area being a wet lands area.

csdpool.org







Small Swing Set

* There is a bend in the swing set pole.
It looks like it got hit.

csdpool.org




Village Summary

» There are similar holes and welds on the areas larger swing set.
« This is also a wet lands area so we have no idea what kind of damage and rust there is on the
inside of the playground.

» The surface material should be 6 feet away from the outside post and 28 feet

?way from the swing set. This would cut right into the surface road and remove it
rom use.

« All four of the feet on the small swing set look to have a bottom piece that is
welded to the bottom. There are holes in between these welded pieces of pipe.
Being that this is a wet lands area there is the possibility that there is rust from
the inside out from being here for the last 20 — 50 years.

 The small swing set is bent. Itlooks like the small swing set was hit by something.

* My Recommendation
+ Based on the above issues my recommendation is to remove these two playgrounds.

d | Colorado Special Districts
csdpool.org Property and Liability Pool




The Lake

i l.or Colorado Special Districts
csdpool.org Property and Liability Pool




Basketball Court

* The court is very uneven and
before a hoop is installed this
area should be leveled.

csdpool.org

B

olorado Special Districts
Property and Liability Pool




Large Swing Set

* Holes in
multiple areas
on the swing
set which has
allowed
weather to get
in.

csdpool.org




Large Swing Set

* Not the best looking welds from many
years ago.

csdpool.org




Small Swing Set

* Bent support
on the smaller ,
swing set.

csdpool.org




Agenda

 This distance should be 20 inches
or more. ew__’fw

d | Colorado Special Districts
csdpool.org Property and Liability Pool




Lake Summary

* Before the basketball court is used the concrete should be shaved
down or removed so that there are not any tripping hazards.

* There are holes in the large swing set similar to the others.
* Similar welds to the others

* Small swing set has a bent support

* The top brackets need to be 20 inches apart at a minimum.

* My Recommendations

* Remove both the swing sets

* Before the basketball court is used the concrete should be shaved down or
removed so that there are not any tripping hazards.

d ' Colorado Special Districts
c¢sdpool.org Property and Liability Pool




Campground

d | Colorado Special Districts
csdpoaol.org Property and Liability Pool




Swing Set

* At the top of the right support there is
no cap. This means that there has been
20 — 50 years of moisture going down
the support. We have no idea what
kind of effect this has had on the swing
set.

csdpool.org




Swing Set

» These carabineers should not
be used on a commercial
playground. The S — Hooks
should be used or something
that is rated for this type of

use. Typically these
carabineers are not rated for

this type of load.

csdpool.org




Swing Set

* More holes on the swing
set.

* This also looks like they
took two swing sets and
welded them together.

csdpool.org




Campground Summary

* At the top of the right support there is no cap. This means that there
has been 20 — 50 years of moisture going down the support. We have
no idea what kind of effect this has had on the swing set.

» These types of carabineers should not be used on a commercial swing
sets. They are typically not rated for this type of use. The best
solutions would be to utilize S-hooks or a USA shackle.

 There are more holes on this swing set as well.
* This setup appears to be 2 swing sets that are welded together

* My Recommendation
 Based on everything above my suggestions is remove this swing set.

d | or Colorado Special Districts
Sl inislellolle! Property and Liability Pool




Colorado Special Districts
csd pool.org Property and Liability Pool




Swing Set

* Four of the swings belt brackets and the S-hooks are worn past the
10% that is allowed.

csdpool.org




..h

. Colorado Special Districts
CSdeOI-O[g : Property and Liability Pool




I. / o ‘ ! ; . Colorado Special Districts
CSdeOl-Ofg / y ! i . Property and Liability Pool



Swing Set

* When you get a chance replace these
China shackles with something that is
made in the USA. The Chinese made
shackles are not rated.

csdpool.org




Surface Material

 Surface material is 3.5
inches thick. To be
compliant with a pea gravel
there needs to be a
minimum of 9 inches of
material.

csdpool.org




Playground

* Multiple cracks in areas around the
playground including the climbing
forms, climber, slide, etc.

* There are few missing bolts around the
playground.

csdpool.org




Playground

* The climber has been sun
baked for the last 20ish years.

» From what it looks like it is
only a matter of time before it
starts to completely break
apart.

* Keep an eyeon it

csdpool.org




Playground

* There are a lot of rocks at the climber .
joint. This is causing a crack where the &
bolts are holding this seam together.

csdpool.org




Park Summary

Four of the swings belt brackets and S-hooks are worn past the allowed 10%.

China shackles used

Surface material is 3.5 inches thick. Pea gravel needs to have at least 9 inches of material everywhere for a
fall height of 5 feet. The play%;ound has a current fall height of just over 7 feet. With this being said my
suggestion would be to start thinking about puttingin wood chips or shredded/ recycled rubber.

The climber has been sun baked for the last 20ish years. It looks like it is only a mattertime before it starts
breaking completely. For now keep an eye on the climber.

Rocks in the seam of the climber are causing it to split.
Slide is broken in multiple place

My Recommendations
Replace swing belts and S-hooks thatare won.
Replace the China shackles
Put in wood chips or recycled rubber — See break down on slide 40.
Keep an eye on the sun damaged climber
Keep an eye on the crack at the bottom of the climber

Due to the age of the playground and all of the issues | have mentioned above it ma?/ be time to start planning on a
replacement. Josh mentioned that the slide that needed to get replaced was roughly $6,000.

d | Colorado Special Districts
csapool.org Property and Liability Pool




Swing Set Use Zone

Denotes Use Zone with Protective Surfacing

6h

Figure 25. Use Zone for Single-Axis Belt Swings

d : Colorado Special Districts
cs pOOI'O' g Property and Lijability Pool




Table 2. Minimum compressed loose-fill surfacing depths

Surface Material

Inches of (Loose-Fill Material} Protects to Fall Height (feet)
6* Shredded/recycled rubber 10
9 Sand 4
9 Pea Gravel 5
9 Wood mulch (non-CCA) 7
9 Wood chips 10

* Shredded/recycled rubber loose-fill surfacing does not compress in the same manner as other loose-fill
materials. Howaver, care should be taken to maintain a constant depth as displacement may still accur.

csdpool.org

Layer 5: lmpact mats under swings
Layer 4: Loose-fill surfacing malerial

Layer 3: Geatextile cloth

Layer 1: Hard surface (asphalt, concrete, efc)

Figure 1. Installation layers for loose-fill over a hard surface




COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 13-2020

RESOLUTION FOR CERTIFYING ACCOUNTS TO THE COUNTY TREASURER
(Pursuant to Section 32-1-1104, C.R.S.)

WHEREAS, The District has approved Availability of Service Fees for retirement of debt
incurred for the construction improvements to the Water and Wastewater Treatment Plants
(Resolutions 10-2003, 08-2006, 06-2009).

WHEREAS, The District has billed each property owner due Availability of Service Fees
annually, beginning in 2003.

WHEREAS, The District has notified each property owner (with an outstanding balance) of a
public meeting held on Tuesday, October 12 at 6:00 PM to approve certification of unpaid
accounts of $150 or greater and at least six month delinquent, to the Pueblo County Treasurer for
collection in the same manner as taxes.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT:

The attached listing of property owners with delinquent Availability of Service Fees, or Water
Fees, including late fees and collection fees, in an amount of $150 or greater are certified to the
Pueblo County Treasurer to be collected and paid over to the Pueblo County Treasurer in the
same manner as taxes are authorized to be collected and paid over pursuant to section 39-10-107,
C.R.S. The District authorizes payment to the County Treasurer just and reasonable
compensation for extra costs imposed by collection of the accounts.

A motion was made and seconded, and, upon a majority vote, this Resolution was
ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board this 12" day of October, 2021.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT

By:

Neil Elliot, Chairman

ATTEST:

Greg Collins, Secretary



Colorado Ciky Architectural Advisory Commitiee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019
719 676-3396 colocitymanager@ghvalley.net
Application will be considered for review only If it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District office or
mailed to and received at the above address by 3pm on the Wednesday prior fo the next regular meeting. All applications must be
accompanied by a check or money order made out to "CCAAC" in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the back of this
application. - " — g .
Proper[y Owner: 'Ilf }\j—\m M HSSJO QSA-[’{'.—% LL C}—'

Mailing Adetess:_[(©Q oY 24 23

City: ?UE‘BLO statelO zploc Y Telephone: /z{q 25 -8k
Property Address: {815 T TETFERSe) RiyvD,

City: Colorado Gity State: CO ZIP: 81019 Lot 1S unit |4 parceat A6 O 1\ 20

CONTRACTOR
Contractor: ___LWTIRT M AYD ASSocTTES WC
Mailing Address QO BaoX %2 3 ELLE&LO
state QO zip_B3100Y  Telephone NV (-\MEC  ticenses (1830

Requested Approval for: O Commercial Building E' Residence O Garage O Shed O Fence Q Other

Type of Construction: O Steel 5 Wood O Manufactured O Other
W: 0 New O Used YearBuil: _ Pueblo County Zoning Code: _ CCMD Zoning Code:
“Floor Area Square Footage: f L{OO Square Footage Required by Covenants: /®c0

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

/JAppmved Pueblo County Planning Forms (New Construction)

)Zl/City/County Approved Water and Sewage Access (New Construction) see back

)Zl/ Piot Plans to scale (from Planning/Zoning approval)

112( Property Line Staked Out Corners

p/Fpundation Plan and Building Staked Out Before Excavation

JZJ/one(i)copyomee Print and One (1) Electronic Copy senk to City Manager

Elevations — Front, Back and Sides
J Exterior Color Scheme, Type of Siding and Roofing Materials Must be indicated
& Accurate Setbacks Drawn to Scale (include easements) (from Planning/Zoning approval)

O Location of Improvements ( Porches, Decks, Garages, Carports, Driveways, Accessory Buildings, Landscaping)
 Garages and Accessory Buildings must have distance between buildings
O Fence — Type of Materials, Height and Locations
I have read and agree to abide by th(e.unigs protective coiz;%TEiFh this application is submitted:
Property Owner’s or Contractor’s Signature s Do pate (O 6—2
This application will not be actepted until you read and sign on reverse.

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised September 30, 2021



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

¢ It is clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building
of compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision
Regulations; it #s also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City
Architectural Advisory Committee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180
days without committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates
CCAAC approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must
be approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner's unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the
Colorado City Metropolitan District office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

o New Construction must purchase water and sewer tap prior to application approval. If septic and/or a
cistern is being used on the building site, the Puebio County Health Department must approve in writing
that these sources qualify under Pueblo County Health Codes.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must be

submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo Regional
Planning Department.

+ CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC witl
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans. Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

o Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated
above, omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to
the lot listed or the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access
or storage during construction.

« CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged
to obtain approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this appfication.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Piease note that a check or money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily  Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential ﬁ’%
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carporis/Decks g
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00
Sewer Tap $8,250.00
Water Tap $8,250.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee wilt be charged i filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee)

and must accompany application.

1 hawe read and undersiand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete
applications will be returned to me for the required information before,being considered by CCAAC,
mm{msagmm/p(ﬂw% B/Zﬁjﬁ—‘ pate: (0-G-T |

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisary Commitiee Revised September 30, 2021




BP 2021-0907

Regional Building Department
830 N Main St Suite 100

Puebio CO 81003
719-543-0002 Fax 719-543-0062
, - www.prbd.com
Routing #: 21-02368 2021-08-04
eguired Agenc rovals - Proj tin
Qwner: Antrim and Associates L1C Contractor: Antrim and Associates LLC
Job Address: 4815 JEFFERSON BLVD. E. Project: 101 New Residence
Colorado City CO 81019
Parcel: 4618114130
ree » ) Notes: 1400 sq ft on crawl with 585 sq ft attached
Legal: Lot 695 Unit 14 Colorado City garage

Amended

1t is the responsibility of the applicant for this permit te secure the required approvals from the indicated agencies. This must be
accomplished prior to the issuance of any permits. This property must not be wsed or occupied prior to obtaining a final inspection.
Please Note: This routing sheet was issued online. If, upon review by the department, we find any discrepancy regarding
the details of the scope of the work being done, this form may become void.

For Permit
Agencies Approved By
County Planning - Rachel Gaffney - 10/05/2021
JCounty Planning - Approved Colorado City Metro - James Eccher -
County Roads and Bridges - Approved {/08/12/2021
Colorado City Metro - Approved County Roads and Bridges - lvan Jelicic -
San Isabel - Approved 08/04/2021
San Isabel - Candace Alfonso - 08/04/2021
Comments:

County Planning Rachel Gaffney 10/05/2021 -
Colorado City Metro James Eccher 08/12/2021 -
County Roads and Bridges lvan Jelicic 08/04/2021 - Road access required

San Isabel Candace Alfonso 08/04/2021 -

21-02368 1



BP 2021-0907
WARNING
PLOT PLANS FOR ZONING AUTHORIZATION

The location information you provide on your piot plan must be accurate. You must be certain of your property
houndaries. Lovate all of your property camer pins in determining your property lines. i you are unable to locate
your property pins t¢ accurately establish your property Iines, we sitrongly encourage you retam ihe services of a
professional land surveyor registered in the State of Colorado.

DO NOT USE THE EDGE OF THE ROADWAY TQ ESTABLISH YOUR PROPERTY LINES. The public right-of-
way is generally much wider than the roadway itself and the roadway may not be centered in the middle of the right-
of-way,

DO NOT RELY ON EXISTING FENCELINE TO ESTABLISH YOUR PROPERTY LINES. Although fence lines may
refiect ines of hustoric occupation, they do not necessarty refiect lines of ownership.

Failure to properly establish the exacl location of your property lines may result in the improper location of structures
on your property and thersfore violate the requirea setback standards of vour zone gistrict. The Pusbio County
Zoning Board of Appeals may deny zoning setback variances in those cases where proper diligence was not
fofiowed o accurately establish property lines or oroperty boundaries.

! hereby attest | have read and understand the above statements.

?@WJ( D ﬁﬂ&,, ACXT oate__ J-25-2)

ratu‘E‘él‘Apphuan'

R e e L L g e e T Y T P T A R 3 T e e ey

NOTE TO HOMEOWNERS AND RESIDENTIAL BUILDERS

As of January 1, 2006, Puebio County has adopled outdoor fighting regulations as part of the Pueblo County Code,
Title 17. Land Use, Chapter 17.120, Suppiementary Regulations, Section 17.120.180, Qutdoor Lighting. These
Qutdoor Lighting Reguiations apply 10

All new outdoor Indusirial and Commercial Use Lighting;
All externally illuminated signs;

Residential outdocr lighting of one hundred-fifty (150) watts or more for each light fixture, and/or fiuorescent
lights of twenty (20} walts or more per fixture.

=~ Ali residential lighting installed with lamps that exceed 150 watts for each light fixture, and/or fluorescents lights of
tiventy watts or more per fixture shall be shielded {full cutoff) in conforrnance with the Pueble County Code, Titie 17.
Land Use, Chapter 17.120. Supplementary Regulations, Section 17.120.180. Outdoor Lighting

The instaliation of outdoor lights which do not comiply with the standards set fourth in the Pueblo County Code. Title
17, Land Use, Chapter 17.120, Supplsmentary Regulations, Section 17.126.180, Outdoor Lighting will be considered
a zoning violation, and may result in legal action being instituted against the property owner by Puebto County.

Unaer Colorado taw if the Court determines that you have violated the Pueblo County Code if must impose a fine of a
ieast $250.C0 and has discretion t¢ impose a greater fine not to exceed $500.00

{ have read and understand the requirements for residential outdoor lighting and the possibie penalties for
imprcper instaliation.

M Mui-*:k _ DATE __ C? A ?4

(Slgnature of Apgﬂcant (




PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

AND ZONING CHECKUIST
MOUDED o ASSESSORS PARCHL MUMDIR FARCEL SCHEDUAL F 461587 14130 m'
s AT D TCR0
_ MQUDED o SGUMRE FOCTNGE OF PROFOSED STRUCTURE  PORL MR ROY- 265407 e = =
_NA 5 SOUARE FDOTAGE OF BASTING STRUCTURE M0
WOUDED o STRUCTURE HOGIST 1807 O INGHED (R
WA © |OCATION § SUE OF DASTING FENCESWALS  NA | |
INGUDED  © DIMASIONS OF THE PARCEL et
NATURAL VEGETATION
RAUDD o PASEMENTS/BUILDING SETBACK EROT
e s, OTETETRT 14 AL SOIL DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION
WOUDED o yoa DESCRIPIION mmm -9 SHAR. DE RECIAIMED We NATURAL GRASSES >
4815 DAST DTDS0N BVD. 2 OR 0L o
WOUDED = ADORESG OF PROPIRTY [OLORADO OITY) QOUOEADD 81043 n »
[
_NA o STREET HAME AND ADIACENT STREZT NA a
WCLUOID = NORTH ARSOW STy

INCLUDED o a1 LOCATIONS ¢ DISTANCES TO PROP. STRUCTURES ~ SZ AT

» ° TN DSOS O oTRG ST e, WA

ZONING AUTHORIZATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

R1_ 10/5/2021 RAc &

ZONE DATE DIRECTOR/REPRESENTATIVE —

comens BP 2021-0907

DRIVE SHALL
mmmmwﬂmmmm

TPLOT PLAN [LMBSCAZE scaz: 1= 200 ATT. DAVE WEHRICH
702 POLK STREET

BUILDERIOWNER:  THE ZAPATA RESIDENCE FUEBLO, COUORADO 81004

(719) 2994764 I
DATE: 9-2021 (719) 240-9468 cell

{719) 744-0544 olfce
ADDRESS: 4875 FAST JEFFERSON BLVD. (COLORADG CITY) COLORADO 81078

svepuomamese | 84 1 T
\FGALDESCRIFTON:  L0T 695 UNIT 14 (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO Bt o [V AHC[? 2

PARCEL SCHEDULE § 4618114130 NESIGEAEAT |

= e _ — —_—




ZONING SIGN-OFF FOR BUILDING PERMIT
To Be Completed By Applicant
Nate: ‘”("3?7’ 2]

Owner; (\.\) \IQI._V\ E\ND ASSaeC ‘b\“{b G

(,':unlrar;ter/Applicunt:_[q.J\J'\ Re o nud ASSoch .:;\'{"_L"'_—‘- il
Adtirass of Premises. TCAD € TEFFERscw By jL A CFT

el
Logal Description of Propedy: HOT (2595 w31 14 QuLL Y 'Nl‘nj:.\.j‘.u,

Assessar's Parcul Number: 1 (ﬂ‘:‘) tudtz2e _
)
Zune District: i\:\ o Other Prior Zoning Actions: Yene RA@-

Describn Existing Structures o1 Property: N x_J\J_\E o

Merbo

NOTATION: Only one (1) Single Family Residence is allowed on a parcel
or lot.

Nescribe other Land-Uses on the Propotty._

Proposed Use for This Properly

Specify The Proposed Use R </ _%h ST O

WILL DETACHED GARAGE/SHOP/BARN HAVE A BATHROOM: YES NO
it YES, there will be no living quartersiresidence in the structure.

BASEMENT: 1 YES XNO O FINISHED O UNFINISHED
USE(S) - S
CRAWL SPACE: )zv&s 11 NO

USE(S) . SR

ALL REQUIREMENTS oR STANDARDS REFER TO THE “PUEBI.O COUNTY CODE”,

SECTION 17.04.030 - VIOLATIONS AND PENAL TIES

(A} APPLICATION. It shall be unlawful to erect, construct, reconstrucl, alter, maintain,
or use any building or struciure or lo use any fand in violation of 1he provisions of these
requlations or any amendmuont thereof. Any person, firm, or corporation, either ag
awher, lessee, otuupant, or otherwlse, who violaler uny of the provisions o! theso
teguiations or any amendiment thatcof shall be quilty of a niadermeanior.

(B) PENALTIES. The violation of any provision of these Zoning Regulations shall b
prinshahle as provitled by lew. Euch day w porlion thereaf, any violation of any
neevaision of thesoe ragalations shall continue shall constituta a seprrate offense. .

Standaros For This Zone District

SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1) 2ONE DISTRICT

GCode Requirginent or Standard Actul
oL meE
Lut Arear vt Tad0t sgpaio e - \k__ Pai 1 A
L ol Dimensions: i, M x80 ;}LLJ v ?":..u:.'i‘li' (e
Lt Cavitnge: 1on_S0% 7. - ):. e
. e TR
Floor fren Ratio: 0O IuIEmen! ,,lf// = ol Al
A ol
Buliding Height: i35 ~% A U b
= e |
Front Yare Setback: muy, 26' _‘Q L
(et a peavided o Ghaplae 17,970 / .
Slde Yard Setbock. pringyalemin 15 whrhy § on o s s = j_/_“j —
{excapt as provided In Soption 17,120.020) ¢
- [}
Real Yard Setback — puncivalmin, 155 de. Y, =1
excopl w: provided in Seclion 17
Sedbacks Between Buildings: min. & (excopl as provided < h}-‘lj;_‘\i =
in Geclion 27 LA00M0 £)
Farking Spaces see Ghopter 17 112 DL LRETE
L oading Space: N Jeaigment S Nea e
bunces, Walls, Hedges: e € liop 17,120,160 T
Signs: sex Chapler 17116 Pemi
e e
A -
APPLICANT SIGNATURE: _ IN( ~ U l_j Al SR .
! attest that the information 1 have pravi Is triie and correct to the hast of my
knowledge.
To Bo Completed By Staff :
|
lh odplam Locabon: YES FEMA Panal No.: 1130‘0 i

'I fas e properly baen reuearchied {or complignce with Subrdivision Regult |Imns !‘QO

:Rovlewed By: Rﬂ.(-r
I Comments: -
BP 2021-0907

Date:
10/5/2021




Pk g

6 I WAL o[y v Y nl Fiy v aent
el wenihily g
At gy

Tl s g :
Lifestyles Collocti

= Sluteo Color Coat

1584 SURFELK Vs
AHARA BASL IO LAHANRA i1

awm,u Mediwm) \,
ti-natural countigsices
{tyscapes, colored

cca brings ot the hest
nchitectural beauty

| meats the spedalized
ands ol iew
struetion of historic
wetlon. WIth so tmany
s dnd toxtibe 1o

e fran, stiveo iy e

g .}_;h




e




GENERAL NOTES
| T Y s DL R
‘OBTAWNG AL REGUIPLD TR,
23 ALLWORR, 5L 8 FIRFORVED I STRCT COMFTDRMTY YATH AL
LOCAL LAWS, OROMANCLS RULES AN REGUATENS OF COVEAAMEAT
AUTIORIIES NG JPEDCATON

VATERLS, THE CONTAACIOR A0 1 SUPCONTRACTORS SMAL D
VERIPY AL DVIDISICHS 4D BASTNG CONDITONS SHOWN I THE CORTRACT

‘COMPORTATS. ANYMISC. ITEMS OR HATDRALS RGT SPECTICALLY HOTED
2UT REGUED PR THE PROFER BXLGUTION Of TE WORK.
5

(OCCIR DETWIZH 1 COMTPACT DOGUMATS NRD EXSTIEG CNDIOHS. NMEATLY
‘COMTACT THE PRDGIRTR O THESE CRAVINGS AND DDCMENTS

6100 HOT SCALZ TRAYMICS, DIMENSICAS GOV AL
LARGER SCALE DETALS GOVERR OVIS, SNALL SCALE
) R

13146, CEWRCIS S N MR OF STTCTID

141 CONTPACION AL UPDN COVFLZTN ROMGNEALPANE 084

15 ) APPLICATION O AL PANTED SURPACES SHAL KOT B 1853 THAH

ATHOCONT SYSTTM. UKLESS OTYCRWISE HTED

o oF THE

ACLITTABLE O ATTUICATION OF FIOSH WORK.

TARZ CARE TO ROTECT

MILWORT, KADWART. EGUIHEHT AND FICURTS YAICH IE TO RENAN

D) 24 6 AD ARG 1 2 STAYDARD A0 TR = ) G150 1S £ 400,000 51

DRAMNG NOTES
1. Cront e &  polyeyime vper s comiews wth 24

e ot 219 mdon m o g sbve e spac s ronde

16w s o o spee

2. G e orend e e, 2 s G e v P

oo br 104 e e ol et ih
wrtnects spohaon

1 Gareed vl 7 wets, et s s of 20 o e f
aracte sl

4 Jemt o sl S or et
0 sty s e V2C dole e U2E 2

 Fered o 472 bhed e b it sbove caets R 202

7 20 ke e e doce 0 e o s B

5 Optonal 2688 docr, 172 g sy Prode 38 carerse s,

tencr gt md yelch

9 Winber md dryr, P s e i Pk 3 el witer 7Y 10

R 11 O b s i s o 07 ot 4 pked 4
s 2 RS MBMUM Z 1T NZADERS CHER ALL DOOR AND W CFINDGS ot OptendLandry

eeLsm. NS5 GTHEWISE VOTED O PN 12, Do ke srk wth ginbage dispenl nd dohurbes ctrmecorm
me DAL onvror El 121 POST A

¥ WO,

RO T
LUNPCRM FCURATE TS SO THEY MEET WY AT STRAGHT LI ESTAL BPUSED AR SRS 220015
VATERALS ATROFRATELY LEVL FLYD, A0 T KCEURATE i1 AR5, ORTUEH ) HORGONTAL YT PR TO GUU UK 25151
T ADHONNG MATTRAS C1COM. . 0 GRAN FARALEL T HE CLLE IR 50051
10T CONTRACTER 5100 ARRAIGE T0 ACEDASIODATE 61 CENTRACT VORE. DO O UGTTY 1600000 %
1) 5H0r ORAMIGS e
YO0 W D
A)THE CONTPACTOR AL SUDMIT SHGP GRS, FROULT FORMATIN. 40O o
SIS 45 RQUPLD T BIVANORK OF ALL TRATES
504810 CASE 10 0EAY. u§§2mg=§s§s§5§ o

ROJICT AND VT TiE (0

AT ARL MCOMPLETE WL BE RTTUTHED FOR, P2 SUBMITTAL, AXD AMY DILAY THERZBY L. B2
THC RISFONSEITY OF THE CONTRAGTON.

A TR e A 52
1) FLOOR SHEATISIG STALL BC 34" APA 4€724. EEOSURE | RATED, TONCUE AND GROOVC
PLYI0D GLUK YD HALWITH 810015 @ €0 € ATFAVEL IERWETR D § 17 OC.

AT TEROMEDATE RANING,

D THE DESKAERS REVIEW OF SROP DRAHINGS OR S4PLED SHALL NOT RELEVE THE CONTPACTOR
0FFESPOSSIOUY O N DOIATON IR 1E CORACY DO LALSS T CONRACTOR
1S MO
ROR SHALL T DESUGNTRS RV R

oo

13 Relngmotorspace Prode i maber s apply haa? #3915
et e

L et et T st s 8 ot
rd v

15 Do drat cook e vt e momdacorcfs spechcruors (0P

Prouce 147N iz 3t 3 f oms Prowe > miemn ol 50

e beadreem showe ¢z openes Re 502
19, Opnora shf il o mrvlactiess speielers. frish

N e

e

20, Pronde 48" hgh rror a1 230 brglh o ecnter Lot 5ot

YA P o dock.Res 1501
23 Indstren wedos . e Akd V0 e e b ragh

) PROVGL M. BOARNG FOATS.

AR AN 274 WUST 8 LA o T

g
24 Seariess giter wd Bovn spnt sy o .

D OHISSIONS IN THE SHOP DRSS OR SRHLS

éSo;S:SE..F

il g0 vors

26 i prociey  One ot ortes, rumocns ol taprostng

i

g

4
I

%5

Tyt e T o

£ 90 1S P it T
2 o

:wm'hs

b Bpasd

458

m =59
Esdg
. T 108 A SR BT AT rm 73 e L bt Gt - Ve et 8208

L, 11 4 i

Ay SR T T R VTR o Fafedmid >, Oppenil o w it % mnl_.
T RIS F T, S ELso
1 D DA M 1T RAFTIPS @ 24' 0. Q2
L e 20008 A . ' USSERATERS BLOW CR 30U BLOCKAG BEVIZN MNBIDS = < 5
AISETROA 0T £, POwALT) &3y
e, 1T M (R ook TS W =38
Ered (31 SUDIEGTS 08 11O e 24 AT 160N VTR, Mo ooy
H i e 147STUD MEANTS ARCNE & 1118 TO 9 1-| 2 TOBL 2% 4'AT 16"ON GIHTER. o3
i e £ Nosh
. T GHCH RIS P W S, S R —n g m @D 5
|5 PG WA 57 = 5 Pl
ERITREA OFF BTG Mremcy | [T} =2 St
iR o Z @& g
) 34T LTS PR W AR e T D PN = R A ORORE L @ A %R
o

< EE o

w =9

I
=

ABBREVIATIONS:

4815 EAST JEFFERSON BLVD. (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO 81013

GENERAL PROJECT NOTES: PROJECT DIRECTORY SHEET INDEX

o
ez R — BUILDER: 10sof4 |  TITLE SHEET/COVER SHEET/FRONT ELEVATION B
oo £ e 20s0i4 | ELEVATIONS, SECTIONS piz20z
worom 1 ome DEVELOPER: 302004 MAIN STORY FLOOR PLANS s
B 40act4 | FOUNDATION FRAMING PLANS
scmar L ol

A

DESIGHER: PLAN ISSUE AND RELEASE

AT, DAVE WEHRICH 55U RELFASE DATE
702 POLK STREET
PUEBLC, COLORADO 81004 =] & 12-2021
719) 2994754 [a STRATS 8-5-2021

71912609468 o2l
719) 7440344 ot

it

ADVANCE
IGIUDINLD, LIC—

STRUGTURAL uunﬁu e
ENGINEER: —

G 3061

n@.

ﬂ©@m




¥nod 001 = TS ™
I N
=]

0 :
— o
]

1202 15090 IV

LMD kil
HIMHEN D ANvED
[ smmw TR

bl 1ITVOS

.

m TIV 1Y ONIHSYI NOYI Q3ZINVATYS 39NVS 92 30IA0Hd ('L
b} S3ION QHVONVLIS NOILVAII
o
&=
5o m LTI
(== RIS i ]
IndE > 1 i
D w .
23de o PRS- NOILD3S TV "dALl
FeOS
pEZz= @ ¥
2222 Iy .
825 [
S0 =
ROBEYE
=0 = NE
2829 'Y
oEE B P
=983 @
—o2m @
me R g
888 m 30VdS TMVHD
23m
oR=
£36 ™
ggm
Q
o>
S
©

e A s
70 000K XC0H § NMAL) FT M

o e Lo ol
51-IHOLVTIN SNSRI N WG 211 5

o vaLresisld)

0012 0aVIOTOD 'OlaINd
13RS IO Z0L

= =
QIDNYAQY]

D




— —EgEmmr

e

TS -
| e Al ﬁ—z
L5 me o
= 3 s
. i wn
o
COVERED REAR PORCH
! S 2 m
‘
] Q

é..._ >:nmc

£7 — = 02 _._G:ﬁﬂ
-+ 4
L2 FUEBLO, COLORADO 81004
A 719} 2934784 I
719) 240-9468 e
n " 719) 7440544 othee
mmnwmmu #2 e et
T
o SN o
pip=tatmarine
e g T
TN S

A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

sor
THE MARINA ZAPATA RESIDENCE
4815 EAST JEFFERSON BLYD. (COLORAGO CITY) COLORADO 81019
LOT 695 UNIT 14 (COLORADO CITY) COLCRADO

o

m

E x

BEDROOM #3 .m— )

= =

ine [Ir-a )~ =}

€] : E 2
. q Lot L4 9 m
&l j—— 1_ nﬂ
5 M o

b 2

' =

2 i 3 COVERED FRONT PORCH
H Lot

5
1
e =e
GARAGE SPACE i
wwv [T
z| ig® 15031
.- o a0
8|
H)
: \

MAIN STORY ELEC PLAN|

Fred
Lo

ne
ng

2og ; LS

IMAIN STORY FLOOR PLAN | e
r T a4t P ._nll.s:hatnm.

e e ] I s S




="

¥Nod

e

e e e R ]

T e e e b e

Ll = W314E TN

| SNV1d ONINYS 30O

120256
1202219
o |

OB 1 1819F 4 TINAIHIS TA0Mvd

0avA0T00 (ALID OaVH0100) ¥ | LINN 69 101
61019 0aY40T00 (ALID CaVS0100) ‘GATE NOSHIIr 1SV 61 9%

2INAISAY m‘\zg\ﬂz YNIEYIA JHL
FONISIL ATV ITORIS ¥

SRR
QIDNVAQY/

_ 130 ONIHGY :.Dnz_..sﬁ

Sucw ot sT
L]
&rag o
Eaii oF 78] 35 TE
i y— H
L = o) T ¥ | I
- = T Ll
3 H
& H
5 4
5
3le H I
u oAz o ] H
ToWdG IOV = o7 t
o ad
- — Ll
A Y BIONT 3
- - —
\ 2 2 =
F—— o fEa = ™. R e
= = | ry
- T T A ST it T e AT T
T — = S Seeiis = _BEES»E_Q.!EEB.ES;HEE@
T G O I T
3 uﬁmx_ésmgsg;?ggsnx._@
= e S By BT T
H o 3 werTE 021 ¥
gl CIVRGYNN UL WK YAtV I TIVISH
wsuar 51
h 55000 o v O T
i bt 5 e SRR ©
M 194G YD m Tom e 05 o acan v ()
sy a0 MY L300
i 1 TESERRSIT TS ©
£
il e A we wrd] e we] -
by -z i .- | — - - -
[ — P — a0 [T
i SWYI WITUOW B2 | 12 ST WO L | 12 SHYI WM L | 12 SNV WVIOWIN L 1) 2 .  — - mar| sy Rl e -
H R L B ot T 5 S s O TS e
y — — —_— — - - i . — — — -
By = 9 - [P —— em| ww s ey P
T e ) T
T —— i )
" & = o = 4 ] I T
———— e )
. R T
Rt & arsnE S
i ony oy v TS &
i} L L VL HOUVANNQY TaYBNIORR T35
1 30YdS WD
S = = =
= #
<l
. 3 =]
o -




faE 000R i
g
soneriers e
29 Ny e
ne
i
15
I
Wi I ! 1
= L Apvance
ADVANCED DESIGN &
ENGINEERING. LLC
HVIRED LCRTE L 704 POLR STREET
FEE W FUEELO, COLORADO 81004
erio] fa=e
ON FOUNTATIN PLAN, 719) 7440544 ofvcz
i s S
01 T D D
D) mman e
-
"
- " Fl
= [ e
= w.mm ........ =
i b
£ THEPENDENT i i HaronN
CINCGRETE SLAB = m_m
TYP. SLAB RED¥. e
VWib-29@9 x
R FIERESH i Wm_ y e a 8
LIEx EIE: . CRAWL SPACE L % w
CINGRETE TYFE I 2
WDFIED TYPICAL ol
Fle=300PST ML BES
Ut LowEl L [ e
s ire W =i
o l-"mi- !Wn-: @ | T AR IR
I 1

e L @]

THE MARINA ZAPATA RESIDENCE

el Tenal pEscRiPTION. 03 U7 JOREETRE T

S

¥

;
&

E ]
1 H
a;ia
B8
FELERE

FE

|
&

FOUNDATION PLANS FOR A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

SECTION /7@ @PORCH SLAB| |°
ST CRAWL SPACE
FOUNDATION PLAN

UL 1/4%=1-0"

S TOP CONT
[IBSLLiN FITLE

8 |POCET

.

BEAM SOLID INTO WALL .
zarat TYPICAL UNLESS NOTED AERCREY . R
TYPIGN,.
2x4CONT, PLATE REDWOOD = /
OR P/T HEMFIR w/Lf2* B 4 CONCRETE SLAB PER PLAN
AB.24"-0°0.CMIN, TYPIGAL o I S T =
m._ - % T T
- reRiMCTES DAl + \._un - N (47 14* VERTICAL ﬁ-
<3) b4 TIES
. SECTION 2y e b GayE MR P
: ; =
\m% .CRAWL SPACE WALL SECTION 1) \PORCHES
[/ s o
i SN o




wawd 3pIX0 pad JO 31D02 dOYS Suo YM PIJUPD 3 )OYS 1381S JOUNIINJIAS WY G

PILOU SSHLEYLO_SSONUN ‘SAIO0 LJOYIUD b + 0-,1 X J3LOWDID ,b/E (2) OHI

JO WNUU B M 1N0uE HulayS-LOU L[ Buisn 335 o )OS S51D)d ISDG LUMOD b auoN 5| pash aunssadd BulDag [0S WNWUK E

'SUSPIOM P3[H243D Aq Ao puv 4sd pog S) pasn 3.nssaud Bujuvag jos wnuixol 2

SSPOILIBIE XX0LT YHM APVM 3G NOYS SPIaM Pla[4 PIIOU SSINISYLO SSINN LgEY 1S| 23S S| O PAPUAWNODAJ TjEMD WOSAP Byl ails

WISY O3 BujiiOguos S1}0G zm SPOW 3G |BYS SUCJADSLUCD PI3|4 Pasodxs Jaym S)3Pads S|Y3 JOj PAUUOIIAD SUM 3U00SA LORTDIHSSOR SYOS § T

YAOOWS PUNOUE pUD SSPOULIANE XX0LT UMM P3PIOM SQ JIOUS SUD[ISUWIOD doys ‘e L0439y STOS g
f 9posb 'gocy WISY OF WJOJUOD )OYS SULNOD 18335 SqN| 'POIOU ISIMIY0

Sdaganas Sunsps

SUORBOMES 12884y ML PUD LORIOS W18 SUSoYDadS JSIY MY 01 Bupunoduns o3 afivusp Auv woa, oud 0, pucdsa. 503 o,
WIOJUOD TYE LD IRJ0 PUD 'UOR DHATD TEilaity LEEap aLE [Buniond s W T EAMImn 1o _l._o. ahn y.....nht.ﬁ pun Mvw.“uﬂwgﬁb!oﬁv ?-__..qﬂ.“unl a3 Mz._ Hﬂ....ﬂnuu“ﬂuw owB_.w
T o e P S N (ren i ey, Stk
VE=,] d0) G# '3] ‘Su51AWDP JOQ E JO WNWUM O }351S BupDIOIUES pup adA3 wsu-vSDO-.». ST SUO|3DUWJEYAP umO SpY Supiou Lo.Hsmdn_mconmmL El Luv_u-va_r.uvcou wsﬁ
J9MOP ym do7  JOJjdAL S)amop Axoda puB 9 JO YLDIP unUU © OF JJoK JBUAO UM UDI3DUIPU003 Ul AJBUPJOI5D SUoROpUnog Ul sBuado apmodd | uawasoid
Supsixa O0pu NI JoJjdAa SHDA wais mau U Bupuojuyas yim doy oy Bup) ,g-,2 X AOpUM puUD ‘50235 UOJATPUNOS 'S3NOMD0IY 110 U0} SEUMDUE 1OUNII2RLPIY O3 U333y L
S)19M0P G SPpIAOId S)OA WO OPUNOS OuasSixs BUjaingD SHOM Wa1S 33543w03 JOH 6 wnd
w3209 pp-2 pUY doz .wwuzm\muw\w ,Wmmﬁ\wmﬁmuﬁmxﬂ:aw:wﬂhwm Couatoey Uol30pUNGy 305 35af0dd Siu3 Uo uwm___._vwm 9D 42auBLR ImInS By A Patou asiuaue
Ul UNOHS 3 oueIIOIUo 1OAUDZIIOY SPOPUBLGD UoALa PUD oy CH-3 I B SS3)UN SPUI PaSO] YA JUSIDAINDA UD ‘WDSE PIDA L), WJOJUA[ 3y NOUS SWJDF PIOA Y "9
SUUSD L0F 8 BUO| ,0-,2 X SISMOP £f IPN0Jd SOD)S SSRIIRE SOj "SAEUSD 81 @ 'uaauiBul 10UN3ONURS BYy Ay paaouddo Jo pajou ssaun uopopunog u) Buusdo Auc
6uo) ,0-,2 X S1aNop g4 3pAoJd S)OM UDHOPUNCS Bupangt SCBLS B3ALOUOD JOF | PUD 3.0ddnS 40 32520d WO3G O LARAIIA L0-/E O ADUTIER |BALOZ|UOY LRI M:uh:uﬂ“t cw

‘BRAOUOD U 3

NO SO SOPIS )0 wo wopoEfoud LGm,Z YA ‘9IDF YDA SUO 'SIDG CH-Z SPIAOLY ‘9 P33UIJPU| SO P3JOYDUD 3G PUD SUOHBPWIOS UKD JISUi UO a4 11SuE SUOIRRSTd Bultaa 1Y v
We130q 3 doj 43o0q PIZPIN 39 PINOYS WI3SAS 350[ JOOS JOUN3ONUARS
UOKLON44S) U] OU YiM UOILOPUNOS U PUNOLD A)SNONUUCD UNK 35Nt BUDIo4uay G D U3l3 Pa3goJs|oy 3 30UUBD BUADAY PUD BUPDDUD qDIS JOOly 41 Y2AUBUI JOun3INLS
o] ADUDIOID MOIROF LpSE AJUBSOND O SUYS DML S BUL UMM SSROSD TUOIRMGS JRDULSLTD UD S| GO AL JApUn SPIOA 30 LOIEINO By poao
L2/ I Sanaqss PUD Si5 BUSIOji4ds [OURnGOuET SVOSE |0 SRsS o J001) 4o JooJ Suy Buna334T AHASISADD JMOULIA JUSUDADU 40 UOPDALS JO4 MOYD O3 ‘HOS3ON Aug
W AREIAD S0y o SuDg G 37 Agousgasd ‘ayods poA YoUl 2 WP O LRI POINASUGY 3 1ious. ApTul-us-squis UG
L3/ ] ADUBIDYD JOHOUE SO EJOG OF BupEa. fusnJaod Cumag-uoy SJAGUAL JBMRONJES 0} 19MIS3J U JADE O3 gT)S ana A0
AEABS O SYZDAM O3 PIFOTNS FOD0LNE DULOS P o3 papmosd 0210 aup sauol dng Alufisun jou AUT ANp 0F SHITUD Mg PLRLAD 03 pagmold
GOIS FO JORUSD U] 52.030) IPVIO-UO-SQD)S D 050 FUE 10uIUST  HIBLD PUD AA0W SPUUB.UC-SOTUIE INS0J D Sy AJMSION 0} pasodxa
L2 4p4Da 15UPBY pesojd S3PIS WO SNOM PUD SWDEQ 3POLY G UBUA HUIUS 4O NSRS NI PUD 2101350dWOD04pAY U0 SASUDAXS U310 auD DaAUD MO Ul SIS £
12 SPIOA 3AOGY JO WOL10Q WO SHUM PUD SWDIT 3PDUD D 'SUCISUBUP PAIDIS JAAD aduspadaud aAdy
ISOUNDUT 1DINEINULS SUL WO PIIOU 3SIMISYLD SSININ SUOISUBWIP U3YRM  'SBURDJP 31035 30U O UD[INJRSUBD BUPUAWLED DY JOJId PaAjOSaJL
SHO)DS ST BUDIOSUEL JOF JBACT SA[RIB30UT 52.542U07 JDI)D LML SPIAOI ‘b puv Japddngs/432Iydy/423UBuU3 au3 03 Pa3wodad ag Nous Sapuvdasdsip Auy 'Rl aut |
“E—~,[ do) SUCJSUBWIR 1D JO4 2\gISUCASaJ 3G DYS JO3DDURUO]  juos BupUaWWOD 03 Jopd PIaly YR U]
SUCI|PUOD 23| PUD S3UBWAJINDAJ 3pod ‘SuUDSUBWP T AJJBA DYS SUD3DDUIUCY JDUBUAY aY] 2
(35d pp> POOT BAI] ool (4sd 61> 400y pooT poag
(] 'ON) BUoZ DSBS (4.ES) 'dua) yonuuy

NOp LS 3 W

WNWIXOW JOIUSD UC,JZ LU PUD SJSUJOD

WO 10 BuUpvug W-33) HXT 4o PoomAid XA .8X,¥X.2/T 39 poys Busvuq pum gl
O OPUNOS 01 Bunvaq

JAPDIY\WDSG WOLS BBy NNg PAISEDVLS L4OIUSD UO ,Z] 10 P3)OU PUD S)SA3)  Gi ‘I ‘SUSUDP DG OF 4O WU B }3331S BupDUojuss No dol  'Bupuds pub azZjs
JO0)J 2D PIIOS PA}D0)q S J)OYS SUWNOD PNLS 3)Giinw puv ‘Suunied ‘sysod By el 1OMbS 4O SIDq 45UIOD SPACID U0 SIIUIOD PUNOID SNONUIALOI SJ4DG 3PISNO No
SUD) Yy WO SSMIGYLO PIFOU BJSYM ATl 'JSUBUT WORTPUNCY ayi AQ PSZIJOYIND 4O PayDiap SO 3dadx3 payifussd aq

3055x3 p3Ja680LS PUD WNXOW JIJUBD UO ,0-,[ 1P PIIvds syou por oMy Yiim NoYs BupJoFulss 01 BuiRiam OU PUT IPDU G JJOYS FUSWSDIOIUSL JC S533)ds oy € uvay €00S> Xapul Bujzaauq J¢  (/BEI) SP4DZUH POO)d (ONY  juawaunbay
23y33607 PaXds 39 NOYS SUSQUSW POOM UMDS PIjOS dn—1jnq )iy puv S)Gnog 21 'CBIY PJOPUDLS WISY O3 WIOFUOD )DYS 2piqoj 34M PIPIAA 2 JUBUADIUSNN JBjIJDE 33T (JuD) ‘dwd) UBISAQ JSUIM GUBNS) Sapwual (92 ysdag
'SEUMDID YL UO SSIHIIYLO LAOYS SSS|UN SSIUNDYL 05 3pOJE [CI9Y PJOPUDLS WISY OF WJOJUOD )ous Jbqsd Ny T BUM 35045 (343A3S) BUMALRDAA () AuoBagvl UBISAQ Slus|eS ¢ 3 dunsodx3y  pum

Joupiow ,z uoyy SS8) 20U PuD SLSOf PUSID[PD ST YRdap SuDs 3G oY BupEONG

pNog  'siJoddns jo 1o sisiof J3qun) UMDS O UIamisq Bupioo)q pRos joisur  Cff

'SUOJ UD0) BUpDEG 30 puB S0l

qam poomA)d 3)qnop © oLy SwDJF S51Si0f YOYM 3D SUDJADIOL O 3T papAcdd oG

WOYS SHI0)Y SOV  'SHI0)Y J5XIVG B4R 4ONOIL JayLa603 paxyds puv Sisof auy

WIIMIIG WNGXDW JSPUST UO ,0-,p IV 'SHIO)G 433000 YK PapiAoud aq noys sisiof

gam poomAid 3)qnog '5340ddns )1v A0 Sasjof qoM poomA)d )o waoMpaq s)sund

Bupioolq )NorsUl  ‘SBUMDID 343 UO UMOYS SO PUD ‘SUOJRDPUAWWOISS S,J3IN330NUDL

343 YpM BDUDPLOIDD 3O[43S U PaNOLSY &c LmL:«UUu%Stat wh\\mv\, oy Ag m.u.*m\:.\\( 40 S3onpodd GUNIOS 23854DU0T LYD,S AQ PaIIUANURW ST U0l A3y prO)

39 )IDYS SIYIOSSIII0 ISYpO P pioog Bubplaq 32510 qam poomAd ny ‘o1 1033W YM POWICH 3G HOYS SpUOf UOj3INJLSUO; WoPIIYP U0 Aun w 3335 6T

pvicyoryll LUl sy i Ll M o o e .oty s g £ UBIS3P 10N3ONALS TOUORIPPY uinbaJ Yk S3BUDJ 353u3. 3PISING

40 5uNLOUBIS PUD JDAS YiM SUD]LDINDID SPIAGY] WO DIJAREUS S,u8UNIo0IMIDL 10 papiaodd 5 )NOYS SPVIO-UO-SAD)S U SEUO[ UOJDNJASUOD JO/PUD JOLLUOT ‘0T s3yblRH  0-,6 UBNOUY} ,0—E WOdy BUMIDA SIUBBY DA U] SUCIRTIJDA 403 SMOYND S)[03.3P

343 YpM SDUDPIODI0 150415 U PANOISUY SG NOYS SISSNJl  OPOUCIO] U PouSLSBas SEUMDIT BYL UO PIIOU ISMJSYLO SSINUN GO)S PUD NOM UsoMLSy AW Wl usoys sufisap fﬂhﬁt oM uoRIpUNSy  Pasnbas U pagsnfpo an Aou uliEap jouy

433UjBUT 1DUOISSOS0L] U JO UOISIAUSGNS 1I3JR Byl 4OPUN a4 JJOUS PUB ‘0/-Idi Papirosd 5G OYS 1183 #Gp 4O JDIE20W JUO[ UOISUDOXS ,2/T O W3NVIJG puog OS FAIMDAL SUORDASE O

,S8SSNJd] PODM PapIIULO] 33.0)d JOL3W FYLIT 404 SUDRDI}YSdS ubisag, yum U SUOJ10URIUSE 43420 Jo Buqun)d "SUNOD *SHoM 1Yo SpYIB-uo-SqU)s esaym s SIPINE E e e L e uav- SHLFRAGI0SNED 0L BB S DOOLLOD00
A5UTRJOIDC U 3G )OYS (3)guIHddo J) SISSNUL POOM Pa1vOpgDIaLd JO UBISSE 6 RISAYIAY JO BSUBUT Sz AT PALIAAR ST SO IDVJINS waylnod o3 dn R B3 padU ADu JapEna Ayl FIMuag

‘D33P, X SPM,Z JOUNOU 3G  1TONF WnjS3UBDW D AG PIMONOF PRIEDE [BALE MURIDW ST TGS SqOE Srduoteg g Oul SBULO WIDD WOJs Auma At

noys Bupoo)g plos  sabpa poomAid paipsoddnsun o 1v BUpDCIF PIIOS SPIAOJY ‘B Shuatay [0r3Inal #a U0 RO ST bt

pas386vys 39 poys SO [SUST A4 403D0UJ PIIHPOW X6 O1 PILI0CWOD )ND0Q JOJINLINILS JO SHOS
BPIS YIDS UO S)YOU PUD JOHIYR LO JOUOU YIU £ 3G JJOYS BupiOLf JO S4EGUAW  PAQUNISIDUN UG 1554 JJoyS SPBd 53345U0D PUD ’'SBUR00F ‘SNOM ‘Swdag FpDb N L

BUpIDLy FUBISIHP WO )OS O 135440 3 NOYs sisiof jauvd ‘BpIS JBYLE LO PAYICIS SF JAAS] __.uusmr.rat Mg ppun FEyE yans wo Ajjenba 3DY3 PUD PuUNOJB 12A3) Uo P2aDd Ag )M 34NEONULS BY3 3OYL SawWnsso WBISap uop.TpuUno 4y

F 4IIUSD Uo , 9 UBY3 S53) S| BupDnds you puv )om D JO S5504 Y209 UO pafdde st pacmd g oys aposd mop SUDag A pue syoa waps asuolio paNoog 9 ‘Azuadodd 30afgns ayy UO 3SIX3 ANDUI NIk JO ‘AdW 30y} SuojipucD BulpouB Jo/puv a3isgof

puawaz o7 ] BURAORUND S3ALIUCD OF BADPD I 30U DIIOHT APEOND WDI0N 10M3O0 3331434 30U ADW PauUNssT sado)s apvJB )ould puD SUDI3VANS 3DYY POD3SJAPUN S| 3T 'TT

HYOS Sz SIIVILTI 1043 SILUOUDD 1D Uy PaTn 09 PMOYS 3wawa> I sc] ¥ AouaBo pajuasaudad ayjp JO RUSSUCD UAGRLA D|FD3AS aY3 4NOYIE PASN ASIMUIYIO 4O PaA|FPOU

'SIXW 3B4IUOD O U PIPIACIE G NOUS 4G 01 p JO JUSWYDILUS Sy ‘b ‘pasoasip ‘R31vd)idnE 39 30U JIDYS UaU3y BulMoaddd UD|IDWUOJU) Uaj3IMA PUD UMDJP MY ‘0T

Lp UDYL 8J0W JOU ,2 UDYL SS3) OU FO QUNIS © BADY NDYS 933430J '€ ‘U33UBLT J0UNYONULS B4t AQ PaAcJddD SO J03DDURUOY 3uy AQ BpPOW 3G AW SUORNIRSINS ‘G

SOUMDIP 341 UO PIROU SSMIIYL0 SSI)n SATD 'U0)q UOJ3.0puUNC 4

82 19 YpOUSAS SASSoUduOD ST IPE O WML © UDIRD )OUS B35JIU0D N1y 2 1DdN3ONVAS YR UO BSMJSYLO Pa3OU SSAUN WNWUM YU LB X 3P y-,1 54D SOUROD TIOA

1331S ONINDNIZE '3 (HdW S8 PPO PUA  (3SND ydwps) Paads PuM (35S 02) PDOT MOUS PUNOJD
B is| A3Uno) O1aNg Jog4 Pasn Dlu3al] UBSaq ‘2

o S50} OoU - d.- \__uuﬂmnﬁhu Jriivivs udtﬂ_.“-.-u- uwu__t..-nu ’tﬂ ..Bk,ﬂ !..h”.&&: 'sapuabo Auo3oinBaud pajviad 2geopdde UAYIO O PuD UBUAUS
mu&,wam m:w 30 .”Lu‘"i._ku Mg IWn 05 _Btnm*.-.ub..n. aq %ﬂﬂ:ﬂ t_.ﬂﬂtwu__.hvu " ﬁ“ SaduiUsJaL SaROD AGYONAdT NO LM PUD ‘UB1D) YO UOIRPa (3PO] ID|3UARISIN DU DULIIUTY YT
Sty AR i B e e el ettt S0 SI0Z 34t UM SIUDPOID U 3q 1IDUS A3UNOD DIEN Ul LORINASUDS Yy ']

ST UOOS SU 3pDW SG )|OUYS SPULIE-UD-5gO)s U S1uof JOJIUDD PaUdO4 4O LMDS T IS3LON WH3ANID ¥

1onbs_panosddo ‘Spuauaunbau 2pod a)quonddo v passxa

\D 333W Y|DYS PUD JAUUDW i) diySUVWEIOR A3oNb © U] PawdoJad 3G NDYS HWom ¥ 2]

ADNIAISHY. VIVAVZ VNIMVN JHL
JONAAISHI ATIAVA TTONIS V 404 SNVId NOILVANNOA

U3 30 A3[JajsuodSad aup S| 3] "UD|3TPUNOS 4o doj MOV WNWUIL ,9 3O SUNID0 SpoJd

AELrfiRiRe ¥, LI LIRS
" i L4
S LW%‘%M ASTE E

pooaf)d auaym 'Sudquow Buuva) 231 DjpSudIU BUO)d 4S3udD UC LI 3D pup Sabpa
Jauvd poosAld 30 J2pUSD UO Lp 20 S)oU LOWWO3 PP] YaM PAPIACD 35 Noys Buyoy
OUIDLF JOUIOU L2 WOWUL LM PBYIDG a9 Joys s26ps jaund )y [ Sumsodx3
Supy10aYs PO1OL Yo [ )0INIONL3S ,2/T 39 NOUS SNOM JOdYS Joj poomAid nw o/
O DPUBIIODSS W SAS

JO0}4 PANID S,UCHLDIDOSSY POONAlY UbIsuy 4ad S1S/of 03 PoowAld 400 MY

JUNUXDU JSLUDD UO OI 3D 3G NIOYS SIIGUSW 33 DPSLISLY 5 ) wOj S WY '2SMJIaYL0 PAIOU SSIAUN WNWMN L8 X ,0-,2 X ,0-,2 340 Spod BUR00s LWMOD Y 'g
i buojo Bupjou "a5mJidY10 Parou ssapin s5s6pa hmmuu&nim ne 3o E3Ekq.z 353810} GIE IOV UM SDUDPJIODIV W P3IND pub paIdD)d PaX 3Q )joYS S334IU0] vq “onba
e 433432 UO ,9 1D SYDU NUOYS PSu-0j3p PYT 3 Nous Buprou Joo)d poomAid ‘9 ‘3134INDS T paAbJddD ST JO UD)Y WO|EOPUNDY (0JN3DN.AS 3U3 UO P23DdJPUl SO ag 03 BUWDUy ooV 'L

WAIXKDU 283U

Uo 27 89 )UYS SJIIquI I3 VPIWJISIL BUOID BujoN  ‘ISAISYIC PILOU SSIN 1oAOJAdD SUSSUOUT B4R LM
1 T vl 53jJOPUNOG PUD 530p5 NU 1D LNWXDW JILUSD UO ,p 3D SYDU WOWWOD POl 83 JIoYS PUD 1SIX3 O3 UMOWY U SUDRIPUOI SA0QD 33 JO SUOU Jf JOUMG 3y A paAfom
Bupou 400U POOMA)Y  ‘GIL/ZE 3G NOWS UCHDDjAzuap) 1aUDd wiiyul ‘2 aunsodx3 8q AoW UDUP 4333WISd D JO WOjRO)DASY SYi uopDdpadd ybly Jo sauy BuLnp

BUia DAYS PBIDL Yy O-0 30048 343 +9I)/ 37 NOUS OUADIYS J00J Nl © 8304JnNS 3)qouIadu) UD BUOID MO): O1 ~ALDM BSN0D 4B UOK D3I 042S (05/60)036
=\ ez (614 'SEUMDJT JDINITNIAS B4 WO P3ljI03ds sv o SuopRDINSads s,usjddns Y} SIOYM SVIJI0 JO WOIEDEIII WOLS JIADHM SADY Q3 UAOUY 34D JO ‘3104 JOLDM
0012 0OVITIOD 'OTNd 4od POUSLSDS 3G OF OJC YDIYM SuIGWSW JOINIINAIS J3Quz AADSY pue sBoy 3dadxs ybjy © SAVY O3 LUMOWY SDALD JO "3)gD3 J31D# YO D S} 543y} IISYN SOIIT 3JD

‘3A0QD JOOY3 40 J00J ay: Burdajigr Klasuaapo

ANDYZ|M ZUSWIACW JO WOPadJy 404 MONT O3} ‘WO330q ay3 30 A)qudagaud ‘advds uojsuvdxa
PIOA YUl 2 WNWUM D U3 PA1DNJESU0D 39 1I0US SPDB_LO—SO0)S U0 BuaSad Suopiaund
Bujivag-UON '35|AJSYE0 Pa3OU SSAUN JoDIdAL (PUDOE NOA wWnsJAD) @MD L8/C YiM 'Buiqumd
BujuoaUDD SNVK JO3 'I'D,9] 3D S,9XZ JO ‘20,91 3D S,4X2 aq 03 Buwouy jos Jopagur g
qo2jdA3 Bupouy Joj sJauuod 3o poomAid ,2/71 JO 333ys auo jo

WAW|UIW © 3pjADJ]  ‘SSMUBYAO Pa3ou Ssalm jodidA3 Bulyioays xazo)3),2/1 dJo poomAid,z2/1
“(PUOOE PUDJLS PARUSIJDESD,2/T Utk 20,91 3D S,pX2 3¢t 03 Buody oM JoluAXT T
'Swoaq ayy Jo Bujisimy jusaasd o3 Saunsvaw 23onbapv UAYLO JD SIDVUQ X2

Y3# SUOIIVD0| UWNIOD 3T A)DJ23D) pazJoddns ag 03 Sweaq 5Yj JO WO330Q Y| ISWIIYL0
parou ssajun yoodAy Aypodes wnwups punod gppfo] UM Yonba Jo sysodajey LE 4O u213ag
dO 2 'ON 3-WaH YDUvT-dJl4 SUIBno *S3S0d USPCOM LXp 2 03 3DDAS MDJD U SULNIO)

1IRISI0) bOL ,3INP3YIS BUNON, T-G-I1-E2 'ON S)GVL UORIPI /66! '3P0T BUPING WJOHUD D4l 01  SUOUP 493.5145d PS3U 1Dy SVJD JOUL] 'P93I0du0> PUD PINIFHI0Y S| LOJROPUNOS

T "INREINIONT
3 NIISIA EINVAQY

Y} BUOFOG SR SY1 IV UDJP JISwad U POLSU 03 JIODIYD 51 3f ISNVIIQ
'S3)0G PUD SHDU PIYSIUING S,J3INAODINUDW 35  JSUBUT JDInIOnJLS Yy BARD3SSS 250D S| 3] '3NSDAW UO}ADS30UA 3ALD3JJE 1565 T SO PIPUILIDISL

Aq parcsdde so uo pajjiasds J031I5UWOI B4y WDYE 4330346 4o yonbse s; A3oodos 5] 34nsDAU WO1D33.04d 22 0NDSPY USYPO IO UpoUp 4933wjuad T YOS SAISUDOXS
£DO) Y3 Jf POSN 3G AW SJIINIDVINUDW L5UYL0 AG Ssozdouun]  ‘Auvduo) uosduis JO DBJD LD U PIIVIO0) S| 33YS Y1 F <O LWORDLLIUOY Syy AG uOmONLLSUOD Buping
3Y3 AG PIUNIIVINUDL SO IJID SOUNDIP S4) UC JOF PINDI S40333UUCD Jaquyl 'S POAUSSAO S| HUOZ UO[LOPUNOS Y3 O] UOMRRILNIUY SNASIOW 404 jojaudzaod Jf 'S

BupsoI30 39 03 S3)TVAS JO S)OU WM SJOQUAL POOM NO JO DUSSDS WU b

"SUOJ3 DPUSWIOISS 5454330 FNUD
SY3 YN SDUDPUODDT U] PAIIAIS 3G NDYS PUY ALSIDAINDS JO Uop wsod.Jog
15/0f Sn4j usd SD 39 )JOYS SWOIG WONOIDY PUD WDHOLIN 1OINLINGAS NY 2
asd 000’00y D> A224250)3 FO SMPOW 03dAL S
450 57) J0IYS 103UOZII0K 10IdAL P
USHGOET — GAXCAPOID | ONXSIIGUIL) SEPIM B LE3/f G — DM B ,2/T € D
ASdgOST — 9AXAPOID I ONXSXZ) H3PIM § ,3/T 5 - WL L2/T T QQ
5apog
= QA(SPUIE UORINIZSUOINSPNLSHXZ) JIBIJOUS 4O SPIM ,2/T € - Wi /T T "0
ISPUBWSANDIL §S343S JUN S)GUMO)D PUD SPOIB 'S303ds
EUMONOS SUYp PASIXS O 135U NOYS SOUMOCIT 10JMLISHYIY Y1 WO PS|HDods
SU 552/ SJoquUal BUNDLF PUT J3QUN) URDS O3B YO 2 ON WK YIAOT-d]
sSU)Bnog woBas 15DOD YaM PIRONIGUS SY )OYS SWUSG PCOM 1DINadNLis N T
ISZLON DNIWVA 3 LONA0¥ TOOM ‘H

SUOH DPUNOS WOJH
ADMD pojJdDD PUD SUDUP o1l A1Ldus Jo SHD0)q YsSDIdS 8318uDUDD ORUC PIBJDYISE
PUD SUORLDPUNOY Sy wOAS ADMD 2984 £ JO WM © PUD SOSUD PINFHI0Y

AUD SSOJD0 P44 B9 3SMu ‘338 ‘Sedid 36uvyasp dund duns sinods uMGR 1Y b
‘SIPIS 110 UO SO DRUNO4 Sy1 Wouy AoMp 3Bvuoug pool uos

popiacsd 8 320U 388y pf 3585 ML U SAYZ4 T 3508 3D 40 jud anpsod w T
VOG0 UD 59 papposd 0 Ao At g Ag pascadds

su Susous ponbagy aUF R A paupisaide 59 20 Susys ulimas
PAJDdSE S PANTE0 STy S1AL0D pun 200K 4 AJo suliospdiae Sup uoddnt
JOYRO PUD SU00)) Jaun PIYFHIVY 59 10U JoYS SWDIY IpDJl puv SHOM 2
ala1UOD By siou

wnigpdo 30 WU AQSUST AJf JOLDOUY P3IJPOK %GCE O3 Paro0dWOD 3G PUD s34}
Yoy g up paIB)d 8 3Snw PHOPG JOINIONUAS UOJADPUNOS PUD YouSsy AN v T
TUDIOVE ANY FOUNIVIT 3

'25|MJL30 PAROU Ssaun oDIdAY A3oodud wnuuu punod popOT Y Yonba Jo SuopRTOo)
o5 3A|sUBdXa Jog S350d2193 ,E -0 12335 OEY ‘DF 2NPAUDS LA3AWLIP LE 3q O3 SUWMO) ‘b

'UOIED230ud 45044 W04 ,2-,2 0 Yjdap WNWUW © 03 oS Ag P2UIADD 39 O3F O (03

puUdLX3 D} SPVO) 10JN3ONJES BulAudod S)DA Wags puv SBUPROOY JOMIIXA NI ‘3USIUDD 3Un3S|ou

Wwhwado 30 wNWUW ARSud] Ad -03304d P3|JPMEME %3 Pajzovdwod a9 puot SiJ|) You) B

U] pEITid (HIT [BUNEINLAS LD JO JOS PANIGSPUN US 358J 03 Soe W3S pun sDUROOS Ty E

WO WSRTHUN0 Y |BINGRS M WO BELTOP BB o §0 aERq

UL LT SDIOA IPIAGW  SUDIDES Sy LD POLODIOY BT SuRdaR $S0J4 0L UeDP SO LE apgaoud
ualy patoopeln 5 Duaony OU 4] UL USREEUNOJ JDJRLINULE SUL U0 PAIOU 4D planbad
SU SBUR004 ‘BSIJBUI0 PAROU SSAUN YUy LB B¢ 03 SWDag apv.B PUD S|OM juBuasDg 2

340day S)os ou puv 'suayio Aq sBumwod] 1OOTYDRN JOIUEIAY

0UN3DAIUDUY USIH PAIDUIPIDOD PUD PASN 3¢ 03 PapUIL) SBUINDJI 0UN3oNJyS 3sauy i1

SALON NOIL3NJLSNOD

=



Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.O. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorado 81019 _@L
719 676-3396 By :

colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District office or
mailed to and received at the above address by 3pm on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications must be
accompanied by a check or money order made out to "CCAAC" in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the back of this

application.

Property Owner: %)ﬁ- Ao L, xi‘.)/??fé “'ﬁ/}
Maf}‘.fif_?g Address:. IED ,«‘\\ » Bay /73 4-173

city: Leoeds Grry  stael e zpE1o01F Telephone: 390 %~F ¢/ —1332-
Property Address: 5 55’?'55 (ConEJos /T

City: Colorado City State: CO ZIP: 81019 Lot S@ unit 3~ Parcel#t A (0l T\ 95/ /7.

r CONTRACTOR

Contractor: C\&"-fﬂ &=

e

Mailing Address

State Zip Telephone License #

Requested Approval for: 0 Commercial Building Mesidence O Garage O Shed O Fence Q Other
Type of Construction: O Steel%Wood U Manufactured Q Other

Mobile Home: O New O Used Year Built: Pueblo County Zoning Code: CCMD Zoning Code:
Floor Area Square Footage: ;LZ,;?&PL Square Footage Required by Covenants:

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

U Approved Pueblo County Planning Forms
U Plot Plans to scale (from Planning/Zoning approval)
U Property Line Staked Out Corners
U Foundation Plan and Building Staked Out Before Excavation
U One (1) copy of Blue Print and One (1) Electronic Copy sent to City Manager
U Elevations - Front, Back and Sides
Q Exterior Color Scheme, Type of Siding and Roofing Materials Must be indicated
O Accurate Setbacks Drawn to Scale (include easements) (from Planning/Zoning approval)
@,Location of Improvements (Porches, Decks, Garages, Carports, Driveways, Accessory Buildings, Landscaping)
O Garages and Accessory Buildings must have distance between buildings
‘ﬂ Fence - Type of Materials, Height and Locations
I have read and agree to abide by the u;? rotective gp_ggﬁr;tszfér which this application is submitted:
&

Property Owner’s or Contractor’s Signature /% ,y,,/;//b{ { 7= Date 7 / L%‘ Z’(
_ - L

&
This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised September 1, 2021



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

» It is clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building
of compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision
Regulations; it is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City
Architectural Advisory Committee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180
days without committee approval, Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates
CCAAC approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must
be approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner's unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the
Colorado City Metropolitan District office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must be
submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo Regional
Planning Department.

o CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The -
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans. Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

o Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated
above, omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to
the lot listed or the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access
or storage during construction.

» CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged
to obtain approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily ~ Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00 —
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00
Sewer Tap $8,250.00
Water Tap $8,250.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to doubie the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee)
and must accompany application.

1 have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete
applications will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Property Owner/Contractor Signature: ,,4”;,-, WY S0 L SRSy W 7Y Date:

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised September 1, 2021






QIDNVAQY

S e NI
Yo ySObhL (612)

I?2 @3ave-ove 614
) pelireee (610

v00 18 0av40100 ‘01dand
133416 04 20L

HORIHIZM 3AVQ “ LIV

(udto aaviiiny) LIS praas sose SO

610201 VG

FONICISIH HURS SHL ~awworaaina
002 = | 'TVS

r 80'Z6
L
X ININ3SV3
I
N Tl dl GRINIDMAS ONLGDA QL GIONVLEID ¢ NOUVDOT o ¥\
\ Iouze  SHUOMIS 40k 0L SIONVISI § NOWON TV & “GamToN
v - —
10U MODIY HIION o QIAMON
\ N JING INITVIAY ONY IWNVN LIRS o~ ypy
!  ET0IP 0OV ADDAON JO SENOY o ~GHaNTN
OVION0Y LIRS YINDD E6¥E -
2775777 NOULRISA WO o ~anion)
OMAUINYI) € L) 365 107 e
| ww ot CINN YOVLIS ONKTINGALAGNEYE © ~BaTIRI
\ U BV ML 4O SNOINING o ~harENT
X VA STVA'GION ONUGDA 4O I016 # NOUVIOT o iy
\ OV G 0. 931 HIEH DINMUE o ~mamoni
| T WN DNUIMUS ONUGKT JO IOVIO0 TS o Ty
D001 <0Gy T Tried TINLIMS (IS040 40 39VI004 NS © " GaTON
036! INATL MOTH MY
21150161998 THEOS TVvd NN TNV GH056I56Y ©  @ONDNI

16TT03HI ONINOZ NV

ONINNVd 4O INFWLHYLIA AINNOD O1dINnd
'3

1

0ge

T o

2 Mx= trz;fry/

23S IO
@IHOV13a Jnind
Q350403 ‘

FEREE




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee

P.0. Box 20229 = ,:\ ™ M
Colorado City, Colorada 81019 D: SATA - ’(’)

719 676-3396 v 0CT 06 2021
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net } ?(S y

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Coloraddﬁxémmﬁlmmtct:.m
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner; M4,<f(/d/',(_ 7 A

T
;‘.
,E
E

Mailing Address: /224 RULLEL d"/ /ﬂ% J0 3 City: ﬁ&"fé@
State: _<?£ . ZIP:_g 9’05“_{ Telephone: 7/ 9- Zﬁj— Jv.j’f
: CONTRACTOR : ]

Contractor: g‘ff QX Wer C L/? Seu ]
Mailing Address: /49./_,{ R (,0;@;0;_::4 32 ya AL 7 203 City: /Vﬁ’ﬁm
A 20 BI02 4 Telephone: 2/ 7 - _Qﬁ!-ﬂ"&)j

State:

Requested approval for: LICommercial building [(XHome TIShed TIFence [ Other:

O

PR L

Lot ¥ Unit : ﬂ { Legal address,(please verify with CC Metro District); _2( K 4 SHPOuIA L TER Da.
Type construction: _FRAH & Mobile homes: [ New [JUsed - Year built:

Floor area square footage: _ G245 SF e Square footage required by covenants:  Z8O & F2
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

é-;&egai description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
‘Z)‘lot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation
g’\/gne (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
L] _Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides
L] Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Bistances between buildings
Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
L] Location of propane tank, where applicable
L] Location of street light (where required by covenants)
L] Fence - type of materials, height, and locations
%Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

| have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Property owner's signature : 7"‘7!-”“"‘-6 t, Date: /.Of /;57/ 444

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

Appllcatlon Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee avised tuly 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e ItlIsclearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

o Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must

be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
o CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

o Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

« CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks S 40.00
Remodeling Residential S 50.00
Re-Roofing S 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {540 application fee + $4Q late fee) and

must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Date: — _ _

Property Owner Signature:

Revised july 29, 2020

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee



Manuel Tam House Plan

Floar Plan
s
————,
) o
st s
e
a7
a0
North View
e [~
Elit Plan
7
G
e
i ' P
Frame2'x 6'x 10'-24 G

= Wall - OB - /16"
Sauth View Roof - OSB - 15732" « ¢
Doors Windows
Headers 3@ 2" X 6" x 10
Siding, Concrete - 9"

Drywali - 5/8"
Eaid Vi 4 « r
b.od West View I e —
Scale 1"=4
(US Survey Feel)
o
Wb I an" s
‘|_, \
- -1
R
H 1 e e
e ]
i - oy e
= T P Dt A
AT :

Ezn View West View:

Al SUR LI
MM Coderady T OO BIUT
P TIEN 2]
i ]

o B L
s X

Balel = 4 _E_a 10-6:2021 ._|cn.§ By: WSB

L T




et wer| i was| a5 670 Y
asm F,Ec— \20zE Y "u.EM b = aes
e TR e
e T § S
e e S Ve AT B L
SNIKEAEIS AN aHE s Hg
M S
WA IS MHA PRT
BTE My - - —
sy T omscroes s e == (LT s Ci———
SE oo i stove
ihos
1 ire |
W3 gy i o A e — A
hiana u....._#wvﬂ_ 0
~ =
B
AT, B ——
R
- - .}—!
213 626 - LSS A
51018 “ap ' h211D 0IUYOIOP (1294 Aamns S ) v -
97 92L78m0ps FISH Wb=127898 ] 3
ceor 187 -4t hyl TIO0H — oA waia 57
e 4 o
uf/§ - poaleq
6 - AIoU0 Pl
01 Tu9 X uZ B € S3Ppoag
suopuiy siooq
¥ - uZEST - 950 - foox A
-« u94/2 -850 - oM e —r ey —— g SManet 5 = e
D #2- 01 x,9 %,7 ouws] iy _ T S
— I | |
- |
== |
! L
"
| i Ei 1
: e
T _ uzq doory
' ! =]
: i -..2.: e Ty w31y ynog
=~ Al
_ e i 2347 YUON
!
t o
VAl
“ I "
Y
g™ _
|
Woey oy |
| H
| # :
= e
L widi0old 1
* ElL | 3N YUON,
b




. _}. N

ja0’

Lo7 287

FPadre

=

190° 40"

P
Yoo UX0{0TY £ ASE e -

/30

45 g

IQQ —
Fehves priug

AT %AwQ

|
GRAVEL

mo. ,ur D ye

ﬁm\htn\ﬁ&\ ﬂm_. M 3 _QMNE._U

Y341 SHswazen pa

(& tiz4, &- 84047



$\me 7y RN\U v§‘WQV\\U

“d petapmoye 1res

E€0S 197 b1 ByvL r20myy

v +97

g

e *

X2I7p S

% _lll
53 &Y/m:.&

vs@y 36org4 v

Ve
%

¥

~ SAFHINYd )

4t Loy

=



